
 

November 19, 2019~5:30 PM Oroville City Council Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 88 

OROVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
Council Chambers 

1735 Montgomery Street 
Oroville, CA. 95965 

 

November 19, 2019 
REGULAR MEETING 

CLOSED SESSION 5:30 PM 
OPEN SESSION 6:00 PM 

AGENDA 

 

 
REQUESTS TO ADDRESS COUNCIL 

If you would like to address the Council at this meeting, you are requested to complete the blue 
speaker request form (located on the wall by the agendas) and hand it to the City Clerk, who is 
seated on the right of the Council Chamber.  The form assists the Clerk with minute taking and 
assists the Mayor or presiding chair in conducting an orderly meeting. Providing personal 
information on the form is voluntary.  For scheduled agenda items, please submit the form prior 
to the conclusion of the staff presentation for that item.  Council has established time limitations of 
two (2) minutes per speaker on all items and an overall time limit of thirty minutes for non-agenda items. 
If more than 10 speaker cards are submitted for non-agenda items, the time limitation would be reduced 
to one and a half minutes per speaker. If more than 15 speaker cards are submitted for non-agenda 
items, the first 15 speakers will be randomly selected to speak at the beginning of the meeting, with the 
remaining speakers given an opportunity at the end. (California Government Code §54954.3(b)). 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, the Council is prohibited from taking action except for a 
brief response from the Council or staff to statements or questions relating to a non-agenda item. 

 

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL  

Council Members: David Pittman, Eric Smith, Linda Draper, Art Hatley, Janet Goodson, Vice Mayor 

Scott Thomson, Mayor Chuck Reynolds  

CLOSED SESSION 

The Council will hold a Closed Session on the following: 

1. Pursuant to Government Code section 54957.6, the Council will meet with Labor Negotiators 
and City Attorney to discuss labor negotiations for the following represented groups: Oroville 
Firefighters’ Association, Oroville Police Officers Association (Sworn and Non-Sworn), Oroville 
Public Safety Mid-Managers Association, Oroville Management and Confidential Association, 
and Oroville City Employees Association. 

2. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957(b), the Council will meet with the City 
Administrator and the Personnel Officer to consider the employment related to the following 
positions:  Assistant City Administrator.  

3. Pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(d)(2), the Council will meet with the City 
Administrator and City Attorney regarding potential exposure to litigation – one case. 

 

1



 

November 19, 2019~5:30 PM Oroville City Council Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 88 

OPEN SESSION  

1. Announcement from Closed Session 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Adoption of Agenda 
 

PUBLIC COMMUNICATION – HEARING OF NON-AGENDA ITEMS  

This is the time to address the Council about any item not listed on the agenda. If you wish to address 
the Council on an item listed on the agenda, please follow the directions listed above. 

CONSENT CALENDAR  

Consent calendar items 1 - 6 are adopted in one action by the Council. Items that are removed will be 
discussed and voted on immediately after adoption of consent calendar items. 

1. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 

The City Council May approve the minutes of November 5, 2019.  

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve the minutes of the November 5, 2019 City Council Meeting 

2. DECLINE THE DONATION OF FLOWER TAPESTRY FOR THE PIONEER OR LOTT HOME 
MUSEUMS  

The Council will consider the recommendation of the Parks Commission to accept a donation of 
a Flower Tapestry for the Lott Home or Pioneer Museum 

RECOMMENDATION  

Due to lack of adequate history of the item, any authentication that would make this item of 
museum quality, the lack of storage space and lack of display space, staff recommends the City 
respectfully declines this donation at this time 

3. 2018 HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIP GRANT ACCEPTANCE AND ESTABLISH 
BUDGET 

The Council may consider accepting the 2018 Home Investment Partnerships Program (HOME) 
Grant in the amount of $1,000,000; and establishing the budget for program activities. 

In addition, the Council may consider approving a budget adjustment to the Housing Program to 
supplement the budget for administration and program activities for the 2018 HOME Grant in 
the amount of $50,000. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Accept the 2018 Home Investment Partnerships Program Grant Agreement No. 18-HOME-
12580 in the amount of $1,000,000.  

Approve a budget adjustment as indicated in the fiscal impact of this staff report, dated 
November 19, 2019 

2



 

November 19, 2019~5:30 PM Oroville City Council Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 88 

4. 2019 HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIPS PROGRAM APPLICATION 

The Council may consider the submittal of an Application to the State Department of Housing and 
Community Development for 2019 Home Investment Partnerships (HOME) Program funding in 
the amount of $1,000,000.   

Additionally, Council may consider committing City/Housing Revolving Loans Funds (RLF), 
equaling $50,000, for additional administrative support for HOME program activities. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Authorize staff to commit City/Housing RLF funds in the amount of $50,000, to              
supplement general administration and activity delivery duties. 

Adopt Resolution No. 8820 - A RESOLUTION OF THE OROVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
AUTHORIZING THE SUBMITTAL OF AN APPLICATION TO THE CALIFORNIA STATE 
DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FOR FUNDING UNDER 
THE 2019 HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIPS PROGRAM; THE EXECUTION OF A 
STANDARD AGREEMENT IF SELECTED FOR SUCH FUNDING, AND ANY AMENDMENTS 
THERETO; AND ANY RELATED DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO PARTICIPATE IN THE 2019 
HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIPS PROGRAM. 

5. VETERANS HOUSING PROJECT 

The Council may consider the Exclusive Negotiating Agreement (ENA) with Veterans Housing 
Development Corporation (VHDC) to develop affordable housing for veterans and their families. 

Additionally, Council will consider the transfer of Oroville Housing Successor Agency real 
property, consisting of five (5) single-family homes and three (3) vacant parcels to the VHDC in 
order to develop affordable housing for Veteran’s and their families. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Adopt Resolution No. 8822 - A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
OROVILLE, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN 
EXCLUSIVE NEGOTIATING AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF OROVILLE AND 
VETERANS HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION. 

Adopt Resolution No. 8821 - A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
OROVILLE, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR TO TRANSFER 
$1,005,000 IN SUCCESSOR AGENCY HOUSING PROPERTIES; APN 012- 221-012, APN 012-
135-040, APN 012-064-001, APN 031-340-047, APN 068-300-095, APN 012-100-015, APN 033-
462-032, APN 033-452-016 TO THE VETERANS HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
FOR THE PURPOSE OF AFFORDABLE HOUSING TO EXTREMELY-LOW, VERY-LOW, AND 
LOW INCOME VETERANS AND THEIR FAMILIES. 

6. MODIFICATION TO THE OROVILLE SAFETY MORTGAGE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 
GUIDELINES 

The Council may consider authorizing modifications to the Oroville Safety Mortgage Assistance 
(OSMAP) program guidelines. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Authorize requested modification to the OSOMAP Guidelines. 

3



 

November 19, 2019~5:30 PM Oroville City Council Meeting Agenda Page 4 of 88 

REGULAR BUSINESS  

7. REPLACEMENT OF OFD ENGINE 2 MOTOR 

The Council may consider replacing the motor of Oroville Fire Department Engine 2.   

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve the replacement of a remanufactured motor in Engine 2 in the amount of $47,996.90. 

8. AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR TREE PRUNING SERVICES   

The Council may award a contract for Tree Pruning services for City Trees and Trees in the 
public right of way to the Tree of Life in an amount not to exceed $80,000.00 

RECOMMENDATION 

Authorize Staff to award the bid and sign a contract for Tree Pruning services for City Trees and 
Trees in the public right of way to the Tree of Life in an amount not to exceed $80,000. 

REPORTS / DISCUSSIONS / CORRESPONDENCE 

1.   Council Announcements and Reports 

2.   Future Agenda Items 

3.   Administration Reports 

i. Letter - FERC Project No. 2100 - Request for Issuance of New License (Letter provided 
under separate cover) 

4.   Correspondence 

i.  Letter from FERC - Oroville Emergency Recovery 

ADJOURN THE MEETING 

The meeting will be adjourned. A regular meeting of the Oroville City Council will be held on December 
3, 2019 at 5:30 p.m. 

 
 
Accommodating Those Individuals with Special Needs – In compliance with the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, the City of Oroville encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public 
meeting process. If you have a special need in order to allow you to attend or participate in our public 
meetings, please contact the City Clerk at (530) 538-2535, well in advance of the regular meeting you 
wish to attend, so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. Documents distributed 
for public session items, less than 72 hours prior to meeting, are available for public inspection at City 
Hall, 1735 Montgomery Street, Oroville, California. 
 
Recordings - All meetings are recorded and broadcast live on cityoforoville.org and YouTube. 
  

4



 

November 05, 2019~5:00 PM Oroville City Council Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 5 

OROVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
Council Chambers 

1735 Montgomery Street 
Oroville, CA. 95965 

 

November 05, 2019 
MINUTES 

 

This meeting was recorded and may be viewed online at cityoforoville.org or on YouTube. The agenda 
was posted on October 31, 2019.  

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL  

Mayor Reynolds called the meeting to order at 5:03pm. 

PRESENT:  Council Members: David Pittman, Eric Smith, Linda Draper, Art Hatley, Janet Goodson, 

Vice Mayor Scott Thomson, Mayor Chuck Reynolds  

ABSENT: None 

STAFF:  City Administrator Bill LaGrone, Assistant City Administrator Ruth Wright, Assistant City 

Clerk Jackie Glover, Community Development Director Leo DePaola, City Attorney 

Dereck Cole, Director of Public Safety Joe Deal, Treasurer Karolyn Fairbanks.  

CLOSED SESSION 

The Council convened to Closed Session on the following: 

1. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957(b), the Council will meet with the City      
Administrator, Personnel Officer, and City Attorney to consider the employment related to the 
following position: Assistant City Administrator. 

2. Pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(d)(2), the Council will meet with the City 
Administrator and City Attorney regarding potential exposure to litigation – one case. 

OPEN SESSION  

The Council Reconvened at 6:05pm.  

1. Announcement from Closed Session – The City Attorney Made three announcements: 
a. Direction given; no action taken regarding the Assistant City Administrator – 

Developmental Services  
b. The Council Declared the Assistant City Administrator – Public Safety position vacant.  

i. Motion by Mayor Reynolds, Second by Vice Mayor Thomson 
ii. AYES: Council Member Pittman, Smith, Mayor Reynolds, Vice Mayor Thomson 
iii. NOES: Council Members Hatley, Draper, Goodson 

c. Regarding the potential litigation – one potential case – Direction was given; no action 
taken. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance – Led by Mayor Reynolds 
 

3. Adoption of Agenda – Motion by Council Member Goodson and second by Council Member 
Smith to Adopt the Agenda. Motion passed.  

AYES:  Council Members Hatley, Smith, Pittman, Goodson, Draper, Mayor Reynolds, Vice Mayor 
Thomson 

5

Item 1.



 

November 05, 2019~5:00 PM Oroville City Council Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 5 

NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN:  None 
ABSENT:  None 
 

PRESENTATIONS AND PROCLAMATIONS 

1. Mayor Reynolds presented a proclamation Recognizing November 2019 at Homeless and 
Runaway Youth Month 

2. Mayor Reynolds presented a Camp Fire Remembrance and Observation Day Proclamation  

3. The council received a Rainforest Art Project - Table Mountain Walkway Presentation  

PUBLIC COMMUNICATION – HEARING OF NON-AGENDA ITEMS  

The following individuals spoke on non-agenda items:  

- Cheri Bunker - Opening Prayer - The Cameraman 

The Following individuals spoke on agenda items: The Cameraman – Item 7  

CONSENT CALENDAR  

Motion by Council Member Goodson and second by Council Member Smith to approve the consent 
calendar excluding item 4, which was pulled from the agenda. Motion passed.  

AYES:  Council Members Hatley, Smith, Pittman, Goodson, Draper, Mayor Reynolds, Vice 
Mayor Thomson 

NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN:  None 
ABSENT:  None 

1. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 

The City Council approved the Minutes of the October 22, 2019 City Council Meeting and the 
October 30, 2019 Special Meeting. 

2. MUNICIPAL AUDITORIUM FEE WAIVER REQUEST BY OROVILLE RESCUE MISSION      

The Council waived the municipal auditorium permit and rentals fees and denied the waiver of 
the refundable deposit for the facility.  

3. REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT OF SEWER 
CAPACITY EXPANSION PROJECTS 

The Council authorized the Contract City Engineer to issue a Request For Proposal (RFP) to 
engineering firms interested in providing construction management services for two upcoming 
sewer construction project and allocated the sewer fund budget to support the project.  

4. 2020 SEWER LINING PROJECT DESIGN TASK ORDER  

This item was pulled from the Agenda.  

. 

6

Item 1.



 

November 05, 2019~5:00 PM Oroville City Council Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 5 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

5. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 1840 ADOPTING THE 2019 CALIFORNIA BUILDING 

STANDARDS CODE TITLE 24, PARTS 1-6 AND 8-12  

The Council introduced Ordinance 1840 to adopt the California Building Standards Code Title 

24, Parts 1-6 and 8-12. The California Building Standards Code is published in its entirety every 

three years by order of the California Legislature, with supplements published in intervening 

years.  

Motion by Council Member Smith and second by Council Member  Draper to Introduce by title 

only and adopt the first reading of Ordinance 1840 - AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF OROVILLE, ADOPTING BY REFERENCE THE 2019 EDITION OF THE CALIFORNIA 

CODE OF REGULATIONS TITLE 24, KNOWN AS THE CALIFORNIA BUILDING STANDARDS CODE 

PARTS 1-6 AND 8-12 AND THE UNIFORM HOUSING CODE 1997 EDITION, AND THE UNIFORM CODE 

FOR THE ABATEMENT OF DANGEROUS BUILDINGS 1997 EDITION AND THE 2019 EDITION OF THE 

INTERNATIONAL PROPERTY MAINTENANCE CODE AND AMENDING CERTAIN PORTIONS OF THE 

CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS TITLE 24. Motion passed.  

AYES:  Council Members Hatley, Smith, Pittman, Goodson, Draper, Mayor Reynolds, Vice 
Mayor Thomson 

NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN:  None 
ABSENT:  None 

REGULAR BUSINESS  

6. CITIZEN APPOINTMENTS TO THE OROVILLE PARKS COMMISSION, HOUSING LOAN 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE AND SOUTHSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER ADVISORY 

COMMITTEE  

Motion by Mayor Reynolds and second by Vice Mayor Thomson to appoint Kay Castro to the 

Oroville Parks Commission with her term ending on June 30, 2024; and appoint Jason McClure 

to the Housing Loan Advisory Committee with his term ending on June 30, 2021; and appoint 

Tammy Hill to serve on the Southside Community Center Advisory Committee with term 

expiring on June 30, 2023. Motion Passed.  

AYES:  Council Members Hatley, Smith, Pittman, Goodson, Draper, Mayor Reynolds, Vice 
Mayor Thomson 

NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN:  None 
ABSENT:  None 

7. AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR JANITORIAL SERVICE AT CITY HALL  

The Council awarded a contract for Janitorial services for City Hall to The Janitorial Company in 
an amount not to exceed $1250.00 per month or $15,000.00 annually. 

Motion by Council Member Goodson and second by Council Member Smith to authorize staff to 
award the bid and sign a contract for janitorial services at City Hall, with The Janitorial 
Company. Motion passed.  

AYES:  Council Members Hatley, Smith, Pittman, Goodson, Draper, Mayor Reynolds, Vice 
Mayor Thomson 

NOES:  None 

7

Item 1.



 

November 05, 2019~5:00 PM Oroville City Council Meeting Agenda Page 4 of 5 

ABSTAIN:  None 
ABSENT:  None 

8. APPOINTMENT OF COUNCIL MEMBER DRAPER, VICE MAYOR THOMSON AND MAYOR 
REYNOLDS TO A COMMITTEE FOR POTENTIAL CHARTER AMENDMENTS 

The Mayor appointed Council Member Draper, Vice Mayor Thomson and Mayor Reynolds to 
serve on a committee to review and make recommendations for potential Charter reforms to be 
placed on a future ballot.  

Motion by Council Member Pittman and second by Council Member Draper to appoint Council 
Member Draper, Vice Mayor Thomson and Mayor Reynolds to a Charter review and reform 
committee. Motion passed.  

AYES:  Council Members Hatley, Smith, Pittman, Goodson, Draper, Mayor Reynolds, Vice 
Mayor Thomson 

NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN:  None 
ABSENT:  None 

REPORTS / DISCUSSIONS / CORRESPONDENCE 

1. Council Announcements and Reports 
a. Goodson – Ground Water Sustainability Committee meets monthly – she was 

appointed Vice Chair to the committee 
b. Pittman – Sc-or meeting last week - progress being made on the inflow pump station; 

SBF meeting last week – all positive projects moving ahead in our community.  State 
Water Contractor impressed with the work put in by SBF and applicants.  

c. Smith – Attended ORAC; Trash at Old Ferry Rd is being handled; Reminder to public 
– many entities, not always the cities responsibility.  

d. Thomson – Attended SBF meeting – great things being done by SBF, keep focusing 
on ways to better community for our youth; Attended ORAC – 3 hrs, lots of data and 
information; would like to see a letter from the city to FERC to approve license.  

e. Reynolds – Attended meeting regarding homeless that was not held by the city along 
with the City Administrator, Public Safety Director and Project Manager – mentioned 
that most of what was discussed is in the works for Oroville already.   

2. Future Agenda Items 
a. Pittman – Speed and Accidents on 5th Ave; Speed on Canyon Highlands between 

Ashley and Oro Quincy. City Administrator Bill LaGrone mentioned that the city is 
going to paint no parking curbs at the intersections on 5th Ave. Public Safety Director 
Joe Deal mentioned that the traffic monitor is being placed daily over on Canyon 
Highlands.  

b. Draper – Mentioned Traffic concerns on Hammon Ave and by Jerry’s Market.  
3. Administration Reports 

a. Assistant City Administrator – Administrative Services Ruth Wright – attended a Cal-
Pers Conference Monday-Wednesday, Cal-Pers looking to be fully funded in 25-30 
years; Auditors coming on November 12th; current unfunded liability is at $25 Million 

b. City Administrator Bill LaGrone – Working on a Grant Application for $500,000 for 
generators and a transfer switch; working on two affordable housing grants, Oroville 
is currently a focus for housing.  

c. Community Development Director Leo DePaola – Vista Del Oro is ready to go; 
Wilber Rd has prospective developers; the city has very positive permit traffic 

d. Public Safety Director Joe Deal – Received a grant from North Valley Community 
Foundation for $20,000 for the police K-9 unit.  

8

Item 1.



 

November 05, 2019~5:00 PM Oroville City Council Meeting Agenda Page 5 of 5 

4.   Correspondence 

i. FERC - Oroville Emergency Recovery Letters 

ii. Oroville Docent Association November Newsletter 

ADJOURN THE MEETING 

Mayor Reynolds adjourned the meeting at 7:27pm.  

 

APPROVED:      ATTESTED: 

 

__________________________________  ________________________________________ 
Mayor Chuck Reynolds    Assistant City Clerk Jackie Glover 
 

9

Item 1.



ADMINISTRATION Page 1 11/06/18 

OROVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
STAFF REPORT 

 
TO:  MAYOR CHUCK REYNOLDS AND COUNCIL MEMBERS 
   
FROM: BILL LAGRONE, CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
 
RE: DECLINE THE DONATION OF FLOWER TAPESTRY FOR THE 

PIONEER OR LOTT HOME MUSEUMS 
 
DATE: NOVEMBER 19, 2019 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
The Council will consider the recommendation of the Parks Commission to 
accept a donation of a Flower Tapestry for the Lott Home or Pioneer Museum 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
On October 8, 2019 the parks Commission reviewed a donation of a  
Flower Tapestry for the Lott Home or Pioneer Museum and the commission 
voted unanimously to recommend the item be accepted by the City of Oroville.   
 
This item is donated by Rose Jantzen. The item was given to her from Betty 
Lewis who lived on Lake Wyandotte road. No other information is known about 
this tapestry. Research done by the Oroville Docent Association shows that this 
item has a value of $200-$250.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
None 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Due to lack of adequate history of the item, any authentication that would make 
this item of museum quality, the lack of storage space and lack of display space, 
staff recommends the City respectfully declines this donation at this time. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
Museum Receipt 
Photos 

10

Item 2.



'""©till#

City of Oroville Museums
Department of Parks & Trees

Deed of Gift

Donor:

Address:

Accession Number:
(Permanently assigned upon approval of donation)

7-eYv_ Phone:

I do hereby give and convey to the City of Oroville, without limiting conditions, the following
item(s):

Description of Item(s"): (continue on back)

Acceptance of gift(s) is subject to the following conditions:

1. The object(s) accepted shall become the permanent property of the City of Oroville. As such
object(s) may be subject to conservation treatments, study and/or disposal.

2. This gift shall be subject to no restrictions or conditions.

3. Due to limited space and changing exhibitions, the exhibition of any object is entirely at the
discretion of museum staff.

4. Object(s) may be photographed or otherwise reproduced, exhibited or studied.

5. Evaluation by a commercial appraiser for income tax purposes is the responsibility of the
donor. Values assigned by museum staff are not valid for this purpose.

I do hereby declare that I am the lawful owner of the above listed object(s) and/or have legal authority to
make this gift, and that I have read and am familiar with the provisions of this Deed.

Signature of Donor

Accepted by

Date

Date

11

Item 2.



Donation Object History Form {2 pages)
Please gather as much of the followiiig information as possible. This needs to be

done when the object is first received. This information is valuable in determining the

significance and the proper interpretation of the object. It will also assist in justifying why
the gift should be accepted or denied. Please take the time to be as thorough as possible.
Attach extra sheets of paper is necessary.

Without this information, the object is just an interesting object. With this information,

the object provides a link to our past, making it come alive.

Donor

Address: / y///f? , City: State: il^ip:
Object Name:_ ^
This box to be fiUed out by Museum StafT

Accession Number: Catalog Number:

1. How did the object come into their possession? Was it:
A. In the family? 0 ^ "

I. What was the family name?

n. What was the family relationship to the donor? O'lXA^
III. Where did the family live? //

/9^/ t'MA ,
IV. What did the family do? (Business, occupation, etc.) y

B. Purchased?

I. From whom?

n. Where? When?

in. How much was paid?

IV. Why was it purchased? ̂ ift^veryday use, collectors item, etc.)

C. Given to donor?

I. When? pl\p />Tur7X^hCTe? {tf (xt ll
n. By whom?

III. What was the relationsl^ to the donor?

IV. Why was it given? xX"

D. Found? '
I. When? Where?

n. Any unusual circumstances surrounding the find?

12

Item 2.



Donation Object History Form, Page 2 of 2
2. Use of the object:

a. How was the object used? (Describe action: ex. "John held it in his left hand and pumped it with
his foot.")

b. Who used or wore the object?

c. When was it used? (Every day/ holidays/ in the winter, spring, etc/ during a certain time period/
for a certain situation)

d. Where was it used? (Exact locations - In kitchen/ in bam/ in California)

e. What did its use signify?

f. Why has this object survived or been saved?

3. Manufacture of the object:

a. Who made it?

b. When was it made? c. Where was it made?.

d. Why was it made?

e. How does it / did it work?

f. Who altered or repaired it?

g. When was it altered or repaired? Where?

h. Why was it altered or repaired?

4. Are there any photographs of the object?

a. Showing use of location?

b. Related photos or people or places?

5. Are there any interesting stories connected with the object? (Please attached separate paper if necessary)

6. Is the object associated with any person, site, event, or industry in: (Attach paper if necessary)
a. Oroville History

b. Butte County History

c. California History

d. United States History

e. World History

Rev 4-04

r

V 13

Item 2.



14

Item 2.



.r..- ..S.

V 'W" ■ -
' / ' **

■>i-

>:■-.

-■•;•

.ir;

/«. ■:
.a.

. :-'v~7?-;v-\=-''
yii --:i ■: ■'■:■

.^y'
p.

y:.

2-' •■•/■
// ''t-'v:"

lit

.%■

15

Item 2.



16

Item 2.



Page 1 

 
CITY OF OROVILLE 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

 
TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

FROM: AMY BERGSTRAND, MANAGEMENT ANALYST III  
BUSINESS ASSISTANCE AND HOUSING DEVELOPMENT 
 

RE: 2018 HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIP GRANT ACCEPTANCE 
AND ESTABLISH BUDGET 

DATE: NOVEMBER 19, 2019 

SUMMARY 

The Council may consider accepting the 2018 Home Investment Partnerships Program 
(HOME) Grant in the amount of $1,000,000; and establishing the budget for program 
activities. 
 
In addition, the Council may consider approving a budget adjustment to the Housing 
Program to supplement the budget for administration and program activities for the 
2018 HOME Grant in the amount of $50,000. 

DISCUSSION 

The City of Oroville applied to the State Department of Housing and Community 
Development and was subsequently awarded funding from the HOME Program in 2018 
for First Time Home Buyer activities. 
 
The City needs a corresponding budget adjustment to establish a budget for HOME 
Program grant activities.  Funding is available through HOME (Federal) Program funds 
equaling $1,000,000, and $50,000 in Housing Program Funds to supplement 
administrative and program activities. The $1,000,000 in the HOME Program Grant 
Application was designed to provide housing assistance through the First-Time 
Homebuyer Program. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Following is the proposed line item budgets for the above referenced grant: 

2018 HOME Grant No. 18-HOME-12580 

17

Item 3.



Page 2 

1.  General Administration 
 
Fund 222 
Budget Unit 7021 
Project Code 18HMEGA 
 
Resources: 
 
4565 HOME Federal Grant Funds                                     $25,000 
4750 City/Housing RLF                                                      $25,000 
 

           Expenses: 
 6270 Office Supplies/Stores                             $ 2,250 
 6360 Outside Service                            $ 10,000 
 6510 Travel/Meetings                            $      250 
 6480 Training                             $      250 
 6000 Advertising                             $      500 
 6250 Vehicle Maintenance                            $   3,000 
 7605 Audit                              $      500 
 6340 Other Expenses                            $   1,500 
 5100 Dir. Lbr. Allocation                            $ 31,750 
 Total Budget                              $ 50,000 

 

2. Administration/Activity Delivery—HOME Mortgage Subsidy  
 
 Fund 222 
 Budget Unit 7021 (Home—Mortgage Subsidy) 
 Project Code 18HMEAD 
 
 Resources: 
 4565 Home Federal Grant Revenue                          $975,000 
 4750 City/Housing RLF                            $  25,000 
                                       $1,000,000 
 Expenses: 
 6270 Office Supplies                            $    5,000 
 6360 Outside Services                            $    2,500 
 7300 Advertising                             $       500 
 7960 Loans                              $911,625 
 9010 Direct Labor Allocation                           $  80,375 
 Total Budget                                     $1,000,000  
 
 
227-9000-7051 – Grant Match Transfer Out                            $50,000 
222-4750-18HMEGA– Grant Match Transfer In   <$  25,000> 
222-4750-18HMEAD – Grant Match Transfer In  <$  25,000> 

18

Item 3.



Page 3 

 

  

RECOMMENDATION 

1. Accept the 2018 Home Investment Partnerships Program Grant Agreement 
No. 18-HOME-12580 in the amount of $1,000,000.  

 
2. Approve a budget adjustment as indicated in the fiscal impact of this staff 

report, dated November 19, 2019 
 

ATTACHMENTS 

None 
 

19

Item 3.



Page 1 

 
CITY OF OROVILLE 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

 
TO: MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS 

CHAIRPERSON AND COMMISSIONERS 
 

FROM: AMY BERGSTRAND, MANAGEMENT ANALYST III 
BUSINESS ASSISTANCE AND HOUSING DEVELOPMENT 
 

RE: 2019 HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIPS PROGRAM APPLICATION 

DATE: NOVEMBER 19, 2019 

SUMMARY 

The Council may consider the submittal of an Application to the State Department of Housing 
and Community Development for 2019 Home Investment Partnerships (HOME) Program 
funding in the amount of $1,000,000.   
 
Additionally, Council may consider committing City/Housing Revolving Loans Funds (RLF), 
equaling $50,000, for additional administrative support for HOME program activities. 
 

DISCUSSION 
 
The State Department of Housing and Community Development released a Notice of Funding 
Availability (NOFA) on October 31, 2019, requesting applications for funding from the Home 
Investment Partnerships Program 2019 HOME NOFA.  The final date for application submittal 
is no later than 5:00 p.m. on January 22, 2020. 
 
The HOME Program offers a broad range of eligible activities as follows:  
 

1. Multifamily (new construction; moderate or substantial rehabilitation; or acquisition); 
2. Owner-occupied rehabilitation; 
3. First time home buyer (acquisition only; acquisition and rehabilitation; or new 

construction); 
4. Tenant-based rental assistance. 

 
Upon authorization by the Council, staff will submit an application requesting $1,000,000 in 
HOME funds to be used to provide first-time home buyer mortgage assistance. 
 

Supplemental funding for general administration and activity delivery is necessary to ensure 
the successful implementation of the proposed activities.  Therefore, staff is proposing that 

20

Item 4.



Page 2 

City/Housing RLF Program funds be used to fund a portion of the administration and activity 
delivery expenses associated with the proposed HOME grant funds as follows: 
 

 General Administrative expense $25,000 

 Activity Delivery expense $25,000 
 
The costs generally span a three-year period.  The following is the HOME Program budget, 
illustrating the breakdown between HOME funds and City RLF Program Funds: 
 

 

Funding Source 

 

 Use of Funds 

 

    Amount 

 

HOME Program 

 

General Administration 

 

            $25,000 

 

HOME 

 

FTHB Program Loans 

 

          $911,625 

 

HOME 

 

FTHB Activity Delivery 

 

            $63,375 

City RLF Funds   

Administration (Gen.) 

 

            $25,000 

 

City RLF Funds 

 

Activity Delivery 

 

            $25,000 

 

TOTAL 

 

 

 

       $1,050,000 

 
 
 
The 25% cash match requirement for HOME Program activities has been waived for the 2019 
funding round. 
 
Following are the primary activity components associated with this HOME program application: 
 
First Time Home Buyer Down Payment Assistance 
 

1. Down payment and closing cost assistance 
2. To reduce monthly debt service on a first mortgage originated by a private lender 

3. Activity delivery costs. 
 
The program will include varying amounts of mortgage subsidy assistance, based on household 
income, up to a maximum of 45% of the value of the home.   
 
Income Limits 

 

21

Item 4.



Page 3 

Household income will be restricted to 80% or less of Butte County area median income as 
established by the Department of Housing and Urban Development. 
 
The 2019 HOME Application will be available for review in the Business Assistance and 
Housing Development Department. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Should this grant be awarded the fiscal impact will be addressed when the budget is established 
for this activity. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

1. Authorize staff to commit City/Housing RLF funds in the amount of $50,000, to              
supplement general administration and activity delivery duties. 

 
2. Adopt Resolution No. 8820 - A RESOLUTION OF THE OROVILLE CITY COUNCIL 

AUTHORIZING THE SUBMITTAL OF AN APPLICATION TO THE CALIFORNIA STATE 
DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FOR FUNDING 
UNDER THE 2019 HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIPS PROGRAM; THE EXECUTION 
OF A STANDARD AGREEMENT IF SELECTED FOR SUCH FUNDING, AND ANY 
AMENDMENTS THERETO; AND ANY RELATED DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO 
PARTICIPATE IN THE 2019 HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIPS PROGRAM. 

 
ATTACHMENTS 

Resolution No. 8820 
 

22

Item 4.



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 
 

Page 1 of 2 

CITY OF OROVILLE 
RESOLUTION NO. 8820 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF OROVILLE, CALIFORNIA, 
AUTHORIZING THE SUBMITTAL OF AN APPLICATION TO THE CALIFORNIA STATE 
DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FOR FUNDING UNDER 
THE HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIPS PROGRAM; AND IF SELECTED, THE 
EXECUTION OFA STANDARD AGREEMENT, ANY AMENDMENTS THERETO, AND 
OTHER RELATED DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO PARTICIPATE IN THE HOME 
INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM 
 
 
 

A. WHEREAS, The California Department of Housing and Community Development 
(“the Department”) is authorized to allocate HOME Investment Partnership Program 
(“HOME”) funds made available from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development (“HUD”).  HOME funds are to be used for the purposes set forth in 
Title II of Cranston-Gonzalez National Affordable Housing Act of 1990, in federal 
implementing regulation set forth in Title 24 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Part 
92, and in Title 25 of the California Code of Regulations commencing with section 
8200.; and 

 
 

B. WHEREAS, On October 31, 2019, the Department issued a 2019 Notice of Funding 
Availability announcing the availability of funds under the HOME program ( the 
”NOFA”).; and 

 
 

C. WHEREAS, In response to the 2019 NOFA, the City of Oroville, a municipal 
corporation, of the State of California, (the “Applicant”), wishes to apply to the 
Department for, and receive an allocation of, HOME funds. 

  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Oroville City Council as follows:   
 

1. In response to the October 2019 NOFA, the applicant shall submit an application 
to the Department to participate in the HOME Program and for an allocation of 
funds not to exceed One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) for the following 
activities and/or programs. 

 
To provide gap financing to low-income, first-time homebuyers to assist with the 
acquisition of single-family homes within the city-limits of Oroville. 

 
2. If the application for funding is approve, then the Applicant hereby agrees to the 

use of HOME funds for eligible activities in the manner presented in it’s 
application as approved by the Department in accordance with the statutes and 
regulations cited above.  The Applicant may also execute a standard agreement, 

23

Item 4.



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 
 

Page 2 of 2 

any amendments thereto, and any and all other documents of instruments 
necessary or required by the Department of HUD for participation in the HOME 
program (collectively, the required documents). 

 
3. The Applicant authorizes the City Administrator and/or the Mayor to execute, in 

the name of the Applicant,  the application, the standard agreement, and any 
amendments thereto; the Applicant authorizes the City Administrator and/or 
Management Analyst III to execute environmental certifications and all other 
documents required by the Department of HUD for participation in the HOME 
Investment Partnerships Program; the Applicant further authorizes the Finance 
Director and/or designee to execute in the name of the Applicant, drawdown 
requests, quarterly performance reports, annual performance reports, and 
amendments thereto. 

 
 
Section 4. The City Clerk shall attest to the adoption of this Resolution. 
 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Oroville at a regular 

meeting on November 19, 2019, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:   
 
NOES:  
 
ABSTAIN:  
 
ABSENT:  

 
 
                          

       Chuck Reynolds, Mayor 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:   ATTEST: 
 
 
                                                                     
Scott E. Huber, City Attorney   Jackie Glover, Assistant City Clerk 
 

24

Item 4.



Page 1 

 
CITY OF OROVILLE 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

 
TO: MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS 

FROM: AMY BERGSTRAND, MANAGEMENT ANALYST III,                   
BUSINESS ASSISTANCE/HOUSING DEVELOPMENT 

RE: VETERANS HOUSING PROJECT 

DATE: NOVEMBER 19, 2019 

SUMMARY 

The Council may consider the Exclusive Negotiating Agreement (ENA) with Veterans 
Housing Development Corporation (VHDC) to develop affordable housing for veterans 
and their families. 
 
Additionally, Council will consider the transfer of Oroville Housing Successor Agency 
real property, consisting of five (5) single-family homes and three (3) vacant parcels to 
the VHDC in order to develop affordable housing for Veteran’s and their families. 
 

DISCUSSION 

On September 17, 2019, the Oroville City Council heard a presentation from VHDC 
regarding the Veteran’s Housing project planned for Oroville.  
 
City staff has been in discussion with Veterans Housing Development Corporation for 
several months regarding a possible multi-phased and type of affordable housing 
projects in Oroville, specifically for Veterans and their families. 
 
The first phase encompasses the transfer of Successor Agency Housing Assets to 
VHDC for a pilot program that will rehabilitate the homes; to sell; to low-income, 
qualified veterans. The City of Oroville will donate the housing asset, the homes will be 
completely rehabilitated using American Red Cross and/or Home Depot donations and 
then sold to qualified veterans, obtaining a CalVet mortgage.   The combination of the 
asset donation, the donations to rehabilitate the homes and the CalVet mortgage will 
ensure that the cost of the house is low enough to provide for a monthly mortgage for 
the veteran between $500-$800 per month.  One benefit of using CalVet financing is 
that if the Veteran has a loss of income for a period of time, the CalVet loan can be 
adjusted. 
 

25

Item 5.



Page 2 

The second phase involves new construction.  There are two (2) residential lots and 
one commercial lot that would be transferred from the City and the Successor Agency.  
The two residential lots would be single-family homes built to sell to income eligible 
veterans using the same funding sources above to construct the homes and to sell.  
The commercial lot would be rezoned to allow for duplex/condo type homes that would 
be sold to income eligible veterans.  This project may also consist of 1-2 units set aside 
to rent to an income eligible veteran. 
 
The City of Oroville is the Successor Agency to the former Oroville Redevelopment 
Agency.  Health and Safety Code Section 34176.1 (enacted by Senate Bill 341 and 
related legislation) requires the Housing Successor compliance with expenditures 
remaining proportional with development of low-and moderate- income housing.  If the 
City of Oroville expends money, (in this case, donates real property), on projects, State 
law requires at least 30% to be spent on extremely low-income rental housing.  In FYI 
2018, 100% of the Housing Successor Agency non-administrative Housing Asset 
Funds were on 60% 80% AMI projects, making us non-compliant with the 
proportionality requirement, which states that no more than 20% may be spend on this 
income level.   
 
Senate Bill 341 also reinstated a requirement to prevent housing successors from 
accumulating an excess surplus of cash greater than $1 million or the aggregate 
amount deposited into the Housing Asset Fund in the preceding four years.  State law 
requires the Housing Successor to spend or encumber its excess surplus within three 
fiscal years., or by June 2021.  If the excess surplus is not spent of formally committed 
to a project, the Housing Successor will be required to remit the funds to HCD to spend 
on Statewide housing programs. 
 
Additionally, based on the number of housing units issued a certificate of occupancy 
from 2015-2018, Oroville has a remaining need of 1,677 RHNA units. 
 

Income Level RHNA Allocation Remaining Need 

Very Low 419 409 

Low 284 217 

Moderate 306 306 

Above Moderate 784 745 

Total 1793 1677 

 
The development of these very-low and low-income units will help the city address the 
remaining RHNA units needed. 
 
The properties identified for the transfer are the following: 

Property APN Appraised Value 

3711 Ashley Ave. 033-452-016 $200,000 

3555 Argonaut Ave. 033-462-032 $235,000 

2420 Baldwin Ave. 012-100-015 $70,000 

3265 Glen Ave. 068-300-095 $200,000 

26

Item 5.



Page 3 

119 Morningstar Ave. 031-340-047 $125,000 

1550 & 1560 Veatch St. 012-221-012 $8,500 

1130 Pomona Ave. 012-135-040 $14,000 

711 Montgomery St. 012-064-001 $153,000 

Total $1,005,500 
 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Housing assets equaling the approximate amount of $1,005,500 to be transferred from 
7011-1418910 to the Veterans Housing Development Corporation 
 

RECOMMENDATION 

1. Adopt Resolution No. 8822 - A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
OROVILLE, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE 
AN EXCLUSIVE NEGOTIATING AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF OROVILLE 
AND VETERANS HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION. 
 

2. Adopt Resolution No. 8821 - A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
OROVILLE, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR TO 
TRANSFER $1,005,000 IN SUCCESSOR AGENCY HOUSING PROPERTIES; APN 012- 
221-012, APN 012-135-040, APN 012-064-001, APN 031-340-047, APN 068-300-095, 
APN 012-100-015, APN 033-462-032, APN 033-452-016 TO THE VETERANS HOUSING 
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION FOR THE PURPOSE OF AFFORDABLE HOUSING 
TO EXTREMELY-LOW, VERY-LOW, AND LOW INCOME VETERANS AND THEIR 
FAMILIES. 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

Resolution No. 8821 
Resolution No. 8822 
ENA 

 

27

Item 5.



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 
 

Page 1 of 1 

CITY OF OROVILLE 
RESOLUTION NO. 8822 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF OROVILLE, CALIFORNIA, 

AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN EXCLUSIVE 
NEGOTIATING AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF OROVILLE AND VETERANS 

HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
 
 

 
BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Oroville City Council as follows:   
 

 
1. The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute an Exclusive 

Negotiating Agreement between the City of Oroville and Veterans 
Housing Development Corporation.  A copy is attached hereto as 
Exhibit “A” 
 

2. The City Clerk shall attest to the adoption of this Resolution. 
 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Oroville at a regular 

meeting on November 19, 2019, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:   
 
NOES:  
 
ABSTAIN:  
 
ABSENT:  

 
 
                          

       Chuck Reynolds, Mayor 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:   ATTEST: 
 
 
                                                                     
Scott E. Huber, City Attorney   Jackie Glover, Assistant City Clerk 
 

28

Item 5.



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 
 

Page 1 of 1 

CITY OF OROVILLE 
RESOLUTION NO. 8821 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF OROVILLE, CALIFORNIA, 

AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR TO TRANSFER $1,005,000 IN 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY HOUSING PROPERTIES; APN 012- 221-012, APN 012-135-
040, APN 012-064-001, APN 031-340-047, APN 068-300-095, APN 012-100-015, APN 

033-462-032, APN 033-452-016 TO THE VETERANS HOUSING DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION FOR THE PURPOSE OF AFFORDABLE HOUSING TO EXTREMELY-

LOW, VERY-LOW, AND LOW INCOME VETERANS AND THEIR FAMILIES. 
 
 

 
BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Oroville City Council as follows:   
 

 
1. The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to transfer properties  

 APN 012- 221-012, APN 012-135-040, APN 012-064-001, APN 031-
340-047, APN 068-300-095, APN 012-100-015, APN 033-462-032, 
APN 033-452-016 to the Veterans Housing Development Corporation 
for the purpose of affordable housing to extremely-low, very-low, low 
income veterans and their families. 
 

2. The City Clerk shall attest to the adoption of this Resolution. 
 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Oroville at a regular 

meeting on November 19, 2019, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:   
 
NOES:  
 
ABSTAIN:  
 
ABSENT:  

 
 
                          

       Chuck Reynolds, Mayor 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:   ATTEST: 
 
 
                                                                     
Scott E. Huber, City Attorney   Jackie Glover, Assistant City Clerk 
 

29

Item 5.



 

 
OAK #4815-4106-7412 v3  

1 

EXCLUSIVE NEGOTIATING RIGHTS AGREEMENT 

(APN Nos. SEE ATTCHED EXHIBITS_____________) 

 

 

This Exclusive Negotiating Rights Agreement (the "ENA") is entered into as of 

JuneNovember 19, April ___, 2019, by and between the City of Oroville, a municipal 

corporation (the "City"), and Veterans Housing Development Corporation, a California not for 

profit corporation (the "Developer") with reference to the following facts: 

 

Recitals 

 

A. The City is the owner of certain real properties located at _____________ within 

the City, further described in Exhibits A through IJat Exhibit A attached hereto and identified 

withas Assessor’s Parcel Nos. __________________  (the “Sites”).     

 

B. The purpose of this ENA is to establish procedures and standards for negotiation 

by the City with the Developer of a potential Disposition and Development Agreement 

(“Agreement”) for:  (i) the disposition of the Sites from the City to Developer, and (ii) the 

redevelopment of the Sites by Developer into supportive housing for veterans and other 

complementary uses (the “Projects”).  As more fully set forth in Section 4.1, this ENA in itself 

does not obligate the City to sell the SiteSites, or any portion thereof to Developer, nor does it 

grant Developer the right to develop the Project on the SiteSites. 

 

AGREEMENT 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained 

herein and for other valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby 

acknowledged, the parties mutually agree as follows: 

 

ARTICLE 1 

EXCLUSIVE NEGOTIATING RIGHT 

 

Section 1.1 Good Faith Negotiations.  The City and Developer shall negotiate 

diligently and in good faith, during the Negotiating Period described in Section 1.2, the terms of 

an Agreement for the development of the Project on the SiteSites.  During the Negotiating 

Period, the parties shall use good faith efforts to accomplish the respective tasks outlined in 

Article 3 to facilitate the negotiation of a mutually satisfactory Agreement. 

 

Among the issues to be addressed in the negotiations are land disposition and land price 

for the SiteSites, physical and land title conditions of the SiteSites, identification and/or 

remediation of any adverse conditions on the SiteSites, the development schedule for the Project, 

financing of the Project, development, marketing and management of the Project, parking, design 

and aesthetic considerations of the Project, and the provision of public improvements related to 

the Project. 

 

Formatted: No underline

Formatted: No underline

Formatted: No underline

Commented [A1]: Not on rental unit either?  It would be at 
30% AMI so it seems like this would be warranted 

Commented [A2]: What does this mean? 

30

Item 5.



 

 
OAK #4815-4106-7412 v3  

2 

Section 1.2 Negotiating Period.  The negotiating period (the "Negotiating Period") 

under this ENA shall commence as of the Effective Date and shall terminate twelve (12) [change 

to 18 months? SEH COMMENT:  Up to you as to whether you want to extend it out.  If you 

think that it can’t be done in 12 months, then go ahead.] months following the Effective Date, 

specifically on June April __, 2020November 19, 2019.  If, during the initial Negotiating Period, 

negotiations with the Developer have progressed sufficiently to the point where there is a draft 

Agreement that, in the judgment of the City, warrants initiation of the environmental review 

process required by the California Environmental Quality Act ("CEQA"), then the City 

Administrator may, at their discretion, extend the Negotiating Period by written notice to the 

Developer for the period of any environmental review process required by CEQA if anticipated 

to extend beyond the Negotiation Period established under this ENA (but in no event shall such 

extension exceed an twenty-foureighteen (2418) month period).[change to 24 months? SEH 

COMMENT:  Same as above.]  The Developer understands that such an extension in no way 

obligates the City to approve an Agreement at the end of the environmental review process.  

 

 In addition, the Negotiating Period may be extended by the City Administrator for up to 

six (6) months by written notice to the Developer from the City Administrator, if, in the City's 

judgment, sufficient progress toward a mutually acceptable Agreement has been made during the 

initial Negotiating Period to merit such extension.   The Developer understands that such an 

extension in no way obligates the City to approve an Agreement at the end of the extension 

period. 

 

If an Agreement has not been executed by the City and Developer (or an entity related to 

Developer and approved by the City) by the expiration of the Negotiating Period (as the 

Negotiating Period may be extended by operation of the preceding paragraphs), then this ENA 

shall terminate and neither party shall have any further rights or obligations under this ENA.  If 

the City and the Developer (or an entity related to Developer and approved by the City) execute 

an Agreement, then, upon such execution, this  ENA shall terminate, and all rights and 

obligations of the parties shall be as set forth in the executed Agreement. 

 

Section 1.3 Exclusive Negotiations.  During the Negotiating Period (as such 

Negotiating Period may be extended by operation of Section 1.2), the City shall not negotiate 

with any entity or person other than the Developer regarding the disposition or development of 

the SiteSites or any portion thereof, orthereof or solicit or entertain bids or proposals to do so.  

This provision shall not preclude the City from providing copies of documents or information 

related to the SiteSites in response to a request under the California Public Records Act or other 

applicable statutory provisions. 

 

ARTICLE 2 

THE PARTIES 

 

Section 2.1 Developer Team.   

 

(a) Developer's Representatives.  The Developer's representative to negotiate 

the Agreement with the City and for day-to-day contact with the City is Brad Long, the Program 

Developer and Project Developer of Veterans Housing Development Corporation, who has 

Formatted: Highlight

31

Item 5.



 

 
OAK #4815-4106-7412 v3  

3 

ultimate Developer authority to make decisions related to this ENA on behalf of Developer.  The 

Developer's negotiating representative may be changed by written notice to the City after 

consultation with the City's negotiating representatives identified in Section 2.2. 

 

Section 2.2 Identification of City Representatives.  The City's representatives to 

negotiate the Agreement with the Developer are is Bill LaGrone__________________.  

______________ as , City _____________, Administrator, who has ultimate City staff authority 

to make decisions related to this ENA that can be made at the staff level, and to make staff 

recommendations to the City Council in connection with decisions related to this ENA to be 

made at the City Council level.  The City's negotiating representatives may be changed by 

written notice to the Developer. 

 

Section 2.3 Development Entity.  The Developer shall make full disclosure to the City 

of all information pertinent to the ownership, control and financial capacity of any development 

entity that is proposed to serve as a developer of the SiteSites pursuant to  the Agreement. 

 

ARTICLE 3 

NEGOTIATION/PRE-CONSTRUCTION TASKS 

 

Section 3.1 Overview.  During the Negotiating Period, the parties shall use reasonable 

good faith efforts to accomplish the pre-construction tasks set forth in this Article 3 and to 

accomplish the negotiation of a mutually acceptable Agreement.  To facilitate negotiation of the 

Agreement, the parties shall use reasonable good faith efforts to accomplish the tasks set forth in 

this Article 3 in a timeframe that will support achievement of these goals. 

 

Section 3.2 Reports.  The Developer shall provide the City with copies of all reports, 

studies, analyses, and similar documents, required to be prepared or commissioned by the 

Developer with respect to this ENA, the SiteSites and/or the Project, promptly upon their 

completion (excluding confidential or proprietary information).  The City shall provide to 

Developer, without any warranty whatsoever as to their completeness or accuracy, copies of all 

reports, studies, analyses, and similar documents prepared or commissioned by the City with 

respect to this ENA, the SiteSites and/or the Project, promptly upon their completion.  The 

Developer acknowledges that the City will need sufficient, detailed information about the 

proposed Project (including, without limitation the financial information described in Section 

3.8) to make informed decisions about the content and approval of the Agreement.  Nothing in 

this Section 3.2 obligates the City to undertake any studies or analyses except as otherwise set 

forth in Section 3.5. 

 

Section 3.3  Planning Approvals.  The Developer acknowledges that the Project may 

require approvals and entitlements from the City (the "Planning Approvals").  During the 

Negotiating Period, the Developer shall submit preliminary site plans and concept designs for the 

Project to the City and the appropriate City departments for their informal review.  The 

Developer understands that a formal application for the Planning Approvals would not occur 

until after the execution of an Agreement, and that such application for and issuance of the 

Planning Approvals may  be a pre-disposition condition under any Agreement. 

 

32

Item 5.



 

 
OAK #4815-4106-7412 v3  

4 

Section 3.4 Environmental Review.  The Developer understands that any 

environmental review process required by CEQA for the Project may occur after execution of an 

Agreement; provided however,  the City will retain complete discretion under such process and 

will retain the right to disapprove the Project.  Furthermore,  successful completion of the CEQA 

process will be a pre-condition to disposition of the Property.   The cost of preparation of all 

environmental documentation required by CEQA for the Project shall be a Project expense borne 

by Developer or the affiliated entity identified as developer under the Agreement.   

 

Section 3.5 Environmental Site Assessment.  During the Negotiation Period, 

Developer will determine whether to conduct phase 1 and phase 2 environmental site 

assessments in order to evaluate the condition of the SiteSites and determine whether any  

remediation plan will be necessary to allow development of the SiteSites, or whether such 

environmental assessments will  be conducted after execution of an Agreement. 

 

Section 3.6 Infrastructure; Utilities.  The Developer shall consult with the City and 

utility companies serving the area of the SiteSites to determine the necessary public 

infrastructure and utility facilities required in connection with development of the Project.  The 

City shall assist and cooperate with the Developer in such consultations. 

 

Section 3.7 Purchase Price for the SiteSites.  The City and the Developer shall seek to 

agree upon the purchase price for the SiteSites and the nature, timing and cost of other City 

assistance to the Project, if any.   

 

Section 3.8 Financial Proforma Analysis.  Within six (6) months after the date of this 

ENA, the Developer shall provide the City with a preliminary financial proforma for the Project 

containing, among other matters typically contained in such proformas, a preliminary 

development cost, budget, and a preliminary operating income and expense estimate (excluding 

confidential or proprietary information) together with a preliminary identification of sources of 

construction and permanent financing for the Project.  In addition and after consultation with the 

City regarding the preliminary proforma, the Developer shall provide the City with a final 

detailed financial proforma for the Project containing, among other matters typically contained in 

such proformas, a detailed development cost, budget, and a detailed operating income and 

expense estimate (excluding confidential or proprietary information) within eight (8) months 

[enough time? SEH COMMENT:  Should be enough time.] after the date of this ENA.  The final 

financial proforma will be used to evidence the financial feasibility of the Project and the nature, 

timing and cost of any other City assistance to the Project, if any. 

 

Section 3.9 Progress Reports.  Upon reasonable notice, as from time to time requested 

by the City but no less than monthly notwithstanding, the Developer shall make oral or written 

progress reports advising the City on studies being made and matters being evaluated by the 

Developer with respect to this ENA and the Project. 

 
Section 3.10 Relocation.  Some of the Sites are occupied by tenants pursuant to 

agreements with the City.  The City will ensure that all occupants of the SiteSites receive all 

notices, benefits and assistance to which they are entitled in accordance with California 

Relocation Assistance Law (Government Code Section 7260 et seq.), all state and local 

Formatted: Not Highlight

Formatted: Not Highlight

33

Item 5.



 

 
OAK #4815-4106-7412 v3  

5 

regulations implementing such law, and all other applicable local, state and federal laws, 

regulations and policies, including but not limited to the Uniform Relocation Act (42 U.S.C. 

§ 4601 et seq.) and implementing regulations (collectively “Relocation Laws”) relating to the 

displacement and relocation of eligible persons as defined in such Relocation Laws.  All costs 

incurred in connection with the temporary and/or permanent displacement and/or relocation of 

occupants of the Property, including without limitation payments to a relocation consultant, 

moving expenses, and payments for temporary and permanent relocation benefits pursuant to 

Relocation Laws shall be paid by City, and Developer shall not have any responsibility for 

payment therefor.   
 

Section 3.11 Tenant Reentry / First Right of Refusal.  To the extent eligible upon 

completion of the Project by the Developer, existing tenants as identified by the City would be 

afforded the opportunity to reenter the project if they otherwise meet the qualifications for 

occupancy as agreed to by the parties.  Prior to making the units available to the general public, 

existing tenants as identified by the City would be provided by the Developer a 30-day written 

notice to exercise their first right of refusal to reenter the Project.  Only if any such existing 

tenant affirmatively exercise their interest in renentry and the Developer can certify that such 

household otherwise meets the conditions set forth by the parties for occupancy including but not 

limited to meeting the criteria of a veterans household, said interested and eligible tenants would 

have the first right of refusal to accept occupancy.  Nothing in this ENA assures any existing 

tenant or other party of occupancy into the Project.  The precise means for selection of tenants 

will be established by the parties in the Disposition and Development Agreement or similar 

document. 

 

ARTICLE 4 

GENERAL PROVISIONS 

 

Section 4.1 Limitation on Effect of Agreement.  This ENA (and any extension of the 

Negotiating Period) shall not obligate the City or the Developer to enter into an Agreement.  The 

Parties acknowledge that the City retains complete discretion to elect not to sell or transfer the 

SiteSites, or any portion thereof, to Developer, and to elect not to enter into an Agreement with 

Developer.  This ENA (and any extension of the Negotiation Period) shall not obligate the City 

to sell or otherwise transfer the SiteSites, or any portion thereof, to the Developer or any other 

entity, nor does this ENA grant the Developer the right to develop the Project, nor obligate the 

Developer to enter into an Agreement or develop the Project.  By execution of this ENA (and 

any extension of the Negotiating Period), the City is not committing itself to or agreeing to 

undertake disposition of the SiteSites, or any portion thereof.  Execution of this ENA by the City 

is merely an agreement to conduct a period of exclusive negotiations in accordance with the 

terms hereof, reserving for subsequent City action the final discretion and approval regarding the 

execution of an Agreement and all proceedings and decisions in connection therewith.  Any 

Agreement resulting from negotiations pursuant to this ENA shall become effective only if and 

after such Agreement has been considered and approved by the City following conduct of all 

legally required procedures. 

 

Section 4.2 Notices.  Formal notices, demands and communications between the City 

and Developer shall be sufficiently given if, and shall not be deemed given unless, dispatched by 

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0.5"

34

Item 5.



 

 
OAK #4815-4106-7412 v3  

6 

electronic mail, certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, or sent by express 

delivery or overnight courier service, with signature required, to the office of the parties shown 

as follows, or such other address as the parties may designate in writing from time to time: 

 

City:   City of Oroville 

  Attention: Bill LaGrone, City Administrator 

  1735 Montgomery Street 

  Oroville, CA 95965 

  Email: ________blagrone@orpdcityoforoville.org and 

abergstrand@cityoforoville.org 

 

Phone: (530) 538-xxxx2535. (530) 538-2584 (Amy) 

 

 

With copy to:  

Cota Huber LLP (City Attorney) 

Attention: Jolena E. Grinder, Partner 

3401 Centrelake Dr., Ste. 670 

Ontario, CA  91761 

    Email: jgrider@colehuber.com 

Phone: (909) 230-4209 

 

 

 

  Developer: Veterans Housing Development Corporation 

    Attention:  Brad Long, Program Developer/Executive Director. 

Project Developer  

    153 Hartnell Avenue, Suite 200 

    Redding, CA  96002 

    Email: blong@vetsresource.org 

    Phone: ((xxx) xxx-xxxx530)355-2818 

 

 

 Such written notices, demands and communications shall be effective on the date shown 

on the delivery receipt as the date delivered or the date on which delivery was refused. 

 

Section 4.3 Waiver of Lis Pendens.  It is expressly understood and agreed by the 

parties that no lis pendens shall be filed against the SiteSites, or any portion of the SiteSites, with 

respect to this ENA or any dispute or act arising from it. 

 

Section 4.4 Costs and Expenses. Each party shall be responsible for its own costs and 

expenses in connection with any activities and negotiations undertaken in connection with this 

ENA, and the performance of such party’s obligations under this ENA. 

 

Section 4.5 No Commissions. The City shall not be liable for any real estate 

commissions or brokerage fees that may arise from this ENA or any Agreement that may result 

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.97"

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.97"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.97"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  1.5", First line:  0.5"

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0"

Formatted: Highlight

35

Item 5.



 

 
OAK #4815-4106-7412 v3  

7 

from this ENA.  The City represents that it has engaged no broker, agent or finder in connection 

with this transaction, and the Developer shall defend (with counsel reasonably selected by the 

City) and hold the City harmless from any claims by any broker, agent or finder retained by the 

Developer. 

 

Section 4.6 Default and Remedies.   

 

(a) Default.  Failure by either party to negotiate in good faith as provided in 

this ENA shall constitute an event of default hereunder.  The non-defaulting party shall give 

written notice of a default to the defaulting party, specifying the nature of the default and the 

required action to cure the default.  If a default remains uncured thirty (30) days after receipt by 

the defaulting party of such notice, the non-defaulting party may exercise the remedies set forth 

in subsection (b). 

 

(b) Remedies.  In the event of an uncured default by the City, the Developer's 

sole remedy shall be to terminate this ENA.  Following such termination, neither party shall have 

any further right, remedy or obligation under this ENA. 

 

In the event of an uncured default by Developer, the City's sole remedy shall be to 

terminate this ENA.  Following such termination, neither party shall have any right, remedy or 

obligation under this ENA. 

 

Except as expressly provided in this ENA, neither party shall have any liability to the 

other for damages or otherwise for any default, nor shall either party have any other claims with 

respect to performance under this ENA.  Each party specifically waives and releases any such 

rights or claims they may otherwise have at law or in equity. 

 

Section 4.7 Assignment.  The Developer may not transfer or assign any or all of its 

rights or obligations hereunder except with the prior written consent of the City, which consent 

shall be granted or withheld in the City's sole discretion, and any such attempted transfer or 

assignment without the prior written consent of City shall be void.  This prohibition on transfer 

and assignment will not apply to an entity owned or controlled by Developer or under common 

ownership or control of the Developer. 

 

Section 4.8 No Third Party Beneficiaries.  This ENA is made and entered into solely 

for the benefit of the City and the Developer and no other person shall have any right of action 

under or by reason of this ENA. 

 

Section 4.9 Attorneys' Fees.  The prevailing party in any action to enforce this ENA 

shall be entitled to recover attorneys' fees and costs from the other party. 

  

Section 4.10Section 4.9 Governing Law; Venue.  This ENA shall be governed by 

and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California.  Venue shall be in Butte 

County,  California. 

 

Formatted: Heading 2

36

Item 5.



 

 
OAK #4815-4106-7412 v3  

8 

Section 4.11Section 4.10 Entire Agreement.  This ENA constitutes the entire 

agreement of the parties regarding the subject matter of this ENA. 

 

Section 4.12Section 4.11 Counterparts.  This ENA may be executed in counterparts, 

each of which shall be deemed an original but all of which together shall constitute one and the 

same agreement. 

 

Section 4.13Section 4.12  Authority to Execute.  The undersigned represent and warrant 

they are each duly authorized to execute this ENA on behalf of the respective party and to take 

the actions necessary to perform hereunder without the need to seek further authorization from 

the entity each represents. 

 

Section 4.14Section 4.13  Actions By The City.  Whenever this ENA calls for or permits 

the approval, consent, authorization or waiver of the City, the approval, consent, authorization, 

or waiver of the City Administrator_____________ or his or her designee shall constitute the 

approval, consent, authorization or waiver of the City without further action of the City Council.   

 

WHEREFORE, the parties have executed this Exclusive Negotiating Rights Agreement effective 

as of the date first above written. 

 

CITY: 

 

CITY OF OROVILLE, CALIFORNIA, a municipal 

corporation 

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       Bill LaGrone, City Administrator 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

By: ___________________ 

 Scott E. Huber, City Attorney 

 

 

 

 

DEVELOPER: 

 

VETERANS HOUSING DEVELOPMENT 

CORPORATION, a California nonprofit public 

benefit corporation 

 

By: _____________________________ 

37

Item 5.



 

 
OAK #4815-4106-7412 v3  

9 

 Brad Long, Program Developer/Executive 

DirectorProject Developer and Authorized 

Signatory 

38

Item 5.



 

 
OAK #4815-4106-7412 v3  

 

EXHIBIT A 

 

SITE LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

(attached) 

 

 

Real property in the City of Oroville, County of Butte, State of California, described as follows: 

 

LOTS 78, 79, 80, AS SHOWN ON THAT CERTAIN MAP ENTITLED, “FEATHER 

PORTALS UNIT NO. 1”, WHISH MAP WAS FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER 

ONF THE COUNTY OF BUTTE, STATE OF CALIFOANIA, ON DECEMBER 5, 1929, IN 

BOOK “A” OF MAPS, AT PAGE(S) 22 AND 22A. 

 

APN: 033-232-001 AND 033-232-021 

 

ORODAM AND HIGHLANDS, OROVILLE CA.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

39

Item 5.



 

 
OAK #4815-4106-7412 v3  

EXHIBIT AB 

 

SITE LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

(attached) 

 

The land referred to herein is situated in the State of California, County of Butte, City of 

Oroville, and is described as follows: 

 

PARCELS 1 AND 2, AS SHOWN ON THAT CERTAIN PARCEL MAP, RECORDED IN 

THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF THE COUNTY OF BUTTE, STATE OF 

CALIFORNIA, ON JANUARY 11, 1996, IN BOOK 139 OF MAPS, AT PAGE(S) 30. 

 

APN 012-135-035-000 AND 012-135-036-000 

 

1130 POMONA, OROVILLE, CA.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

40

Item 5.



 

 
OAK #4815-4106-7412 v3  

 

 

EXHIBIT BC 

 

SITE LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

(attached) 

 

All that certain real property located in the County of Butte, State of California, and described as 

follows: 

 

PARCEL 2, AS SHOWN ON HTAT CERTAIN PARCEL MAP, RECORDED IN THE 

OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF THE COUNTY OF BUTTE, STATE OF CALIFONIA, ON 

DECEMBER 15, 1981, IN BOOK 87 OF MAPS, AT PAGE(S) 15. 

 

APN: 068-300-095-000 

 

3265 GLENN, OROVILLE, CA.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

41

Item 5.



 

 
OAK #4815-4106-7412 v3  

EXHIBIT CD 

 

SITE LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

(attached) 

 

The following described real property in the city of Oroville, County of Butte, State of 

California: 

 

LOTS1, 2, 3, 4, 5, AND 6 IN BLOCK 3 AS SHOWN IN THAT CERTAIN MAP ENTITLED 

“OFFICIAL MAP OF HAMMON’S ADDITION TO THE CITY OF OROVILLE, BUTTE 

COUNTY, CALIFORNIA” WHICH MAP WAS RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE 

COUNTY RECORDER OF SAID COUNTY, ON JUNE 5, 1907 IN BOOK 6 OF MAPS, PAGE 

85. 

 

APN: 012-064-001-000 

 

711 MONTGOMERY ST. OROVILLE, CA.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

42

Item 5.



 

 
OAK #4815-4106-7412 v3  

EXHIBIT DE 

 

SITE LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

(attached) 

 

Real property in the City of Oroville, County of Butte, State of California, described as follows: 

 

A PORTION OF OUTSIDE LOT 72, AS SHOWN ON THAT CERTAIN MAP ENTITLED, 

“OROVILLE, FROM AN ACCURATE SURVEY BY WM. EDMUNDS”, WHICH MAP WAS 

RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF THE COUNTY OF BUTTE, STATE 

OF CALIFORNIA, ON JANUARY 22, 1872, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

BEGINNING AT A POINT IN THE NORTH LINE OF LOT 45, AS SHOWN ON THAT 

CERTAIN MAP ENTITILED, “MAP OF THE VEATCH TRACT”, SHICH MAP WAS 

RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF THE COUNTY OF BUTTE, STATE 

OF CALIFORNIA, ON SEPTEMBER 7, 1901, IN BOOK 2 OF MAPS, AT PAGE(S) 171, 

SAID POINT BEGING NORTH 56 DEG. 16’30” EAST, 3.33 FEET DISTANT ALONG SAID 

NORTHLINE OF LOT 45 FROM THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SIAD LOT; THENCE 

FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINIING, NORTH 56 DEG. 16’ 30” EAST, 60.67 FEET ALONG 

SAID NORTH LINE OF LOT 45 TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT; THENCE 

NORTH 23 DEG. 49’ 30” WEST, 134.41 FEET ALONG THE WEST LINE OF VEATCH 

STREET TO A POINT IN THE NORTH LINE OF SAID OUTSIDE LOT 72, SIAD LAST 

DESCRIBED POINT BEINGALSO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 47 OF SAID 

VEATCH TRACT; THENCE SOUTH 66 DEG. 28’ WEST 70.67 FEET ALONG THE NORTH 

LINE OF SAID OUTSIDE LOT 72, BEING ALSO THE SOUTH LINE OF ROBINSON 

STREET; THENCE LEAVE SAID ROBINSON STREEET, SOUTH 28 DEG. 07” EAST, 

145.60 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

 

EXCEPTING THEREFROM ANY PORTION THEREOF LYING WITHIN THE 

BOUNDERIES OF LOT 2, AS SHOWN ON THAT CERTAIN MAP ENTITLED, “OFFICIAL 

MAP OF BLOCK NO. 43 OF THE CITY OF OROVILLE, BUTTE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, 

BEING A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF OUTSIDE LOT NO 72, OF THE TOWN OF 

OROVILLE, CALIFORNAI”, WHICH MAP WAS RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE 

RECORDER OF THE COUNTY OF BUTTE, SATE OF CALIFOANIA, ON MAY 12, 1923, 

IN BOOK 8 OF MAPS, AT PAGE(S) 46. 

 

APN: 012-133-009-000 

 

1550 AND 1560 VEATCH OROVILLE, CA.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

43

Item 5.



 

 
OAK #4815-4106-7412 v3  

EXHIBIT EF 

 

SITE LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

(attached) 

 

THE LAND REFERRED TO HEREIN BELOW IS SITUATED IN THE CITY OF 

OROVILLE, COUNTY OF BUTTE, STATE OF CALIFOANIA, AND IS DESCRIBED AS 

FOLLOWS: 

 

 Being a portion of lot 7 of the Clements Addition in Oroville, according to the Official 

Map thereof, filed in the Office of the Recorder of the county of Butte, March 11, 1899 in Book 

2 of Maps, at page 109; and a portion lying between the West boundary of said Clements 

Addition and the East boundary of the Townsite of Oroville, according to the Official Map 

thereof, filed in the Office of the Recorder of said County of Butte, on January 22, 1872 and 

more particularly described as follows:  

 

Commencing at a point on the Westerly line of Baldwin Avenue where the same is intersected by 

the Northerly line of lot 7 of said Clements Addition; thence South 27°  32’ West along the 

Westerly line of Baldwin Avenue, as distance of 253.49 feet to the actual point of beginning for 

the Parcel of land herein described: running thence South 27° 32’ West along Westerly line of 

Baldwin Avenue, a distance of 50.68 feet to a point; thence North 2°08’ West along said Easterly 

boundary a distance of 53.31 feet to a point which bears North 71°50’West from the actual point 

of beginning; thence South 71° 50’ East a distance of 133.90 feet to the actual point of 

beginning.  

 

APN: 012-100-015 

 

2420 BALDWIN AVE. OROVILLE, CA.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

44

Item 5.



 

 
OAK #4815-4106-7412 v3  

EXHIBIT FG 

 

SITE LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

(attached) 

 

DESCRIPTION 

 

THE LAND REFERRED TO HEREIN IS SITUATED IN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, 

COUNTY OF BUTTE, CITY OF OROVILLE, AND IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

LOT 79, AS SHOWN ON THAT CERTAIN MAP ENTITLED, “AMENDED MAP OF 

RANCHO COLDEN VILLAGE UNITY NO. 3”, WHICH MAP WAS RECORDED IN TH 

EOFFIC EOF THE RECORDER OF THE COUNTY OF BUTTE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, 

ON FEBUARY 23, 1954, IN BOOK 20 OF MAPS, AT PAGE(S) 28 AND 29. 

 

AP# 031-340-047-000 

 

119 MORNINGSTAR, OROVILLE, CA. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

45

Item 5.



 

 
OAK #4815-4106-7412 v3  

EXHIBIT GH 

 

SITE LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

(attached) 

 

All that certain real property located in the County of Butte, State of California, and described as 

follows; 

 

LOT 86, AS SHOWN ON THAT CERTAIN MAP ENTITLED, “GRAND VIEW, A 

SUBDIVISION NEAR OROVILLE, BUTTE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA”, WHICH MAP WAS 

RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF THE COUNTY OF BUTTE, STATE 

OF CALIFORNIA, ON APRIL 12, 1909, IN BOOK 6 OF MAPS, AT PAGE(S) 87. 

 

 

APN 033-462-032??? 

 

 

3555 ARGONAUT, OROVILLE, CA.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

46

Item 5.



 

 
OAK #4815-4106-7412 v3  

EXHIBIT HI 

 

SITE LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

(attached) 

All that certain real property located in the County of Butte, State of California, and described as 

follows; 

 

LOT 128, AS SHOWN ON THAT CERTAIN MAP ENTITLED, “MAP OF GRAND VIEW, A 

SUBDIVISION NEAR OROVILLE, BUTTE COUNTY, CALIFOANIA”, WHICH MAP WAS 

RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF THE COUNTY OF BUTTE, STATE 

OF CALIFORNIA, ON APRIL 12 1909, IN BOOK 6 OF MAPS, AT PAGE(S) 87. 

 

APN 033-452-016??? 

 

3711 ASHLEY, OROVILLE, CA.  

 Formatted: Left

47

Item 5.



Page 1 

 
CITY OF OROVILLE 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

 
TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

FROM: AMY BERGSTRAND, MANAGEMENT ANALYST III                                         
BUSINESS ASSISTANCE/HOUSING DEVELOPMENT 

RE: MODIFICATION TO THE OROVILLE SAFETY MORTGAGE 
ASSISTANCE PROGRAM GUIDELINES 

DATE: NOVEMBER 19, 2019 

SUMMARY 

The Council may consider authorizing modifications to the Oroville Safety Mortgage Assistance 
(OSMAP) program guidelines. 
 

DISCUSSION 

On May 15, 2007, Council authorized staff to develop an Oroville Police Officer Mortgage 
Subsidy Program which was later modified to include Fire Safety Officers. 

 
The primary purpose of the Oroville Safety Mortgage Assistance Program is to serve as a 
recruitment tool that would attract and retain sworn police officers and fire fighters for the City 
of Oroville while facilitating homeownership opportunities within the City limits.   
 
On November 7, 2007, Council authorized staff to initiate a two-year pilot period at the end of 
which the incentive program will be re-evaluated for continuation. 
 

The existing terms of the Oroville Police Officers Housing Assistance Program loan are 
as follows: 
 

1. Amount - $25,000  
 
Mortgage subsidy (silent second) to assist with overall debt service reduction; 
 

2. Interest Rate - 5% per annum 
 
For the first 10 years and be forgiven at 10% per annum from years 11 through 
20; 
 

3. Term – Deferred   

48

Item 6.



Page 2 

 
Until the borrower is no longer employed by the City of Oroville, or title is 
transferred, or the borrower no longer occupies the property as his/her principal 
residence. Additionally, the loan repayment will be deferred for at least five (five) 
years even if the police officer’s employment with the City of Oroville terminates 
before five years from the date of the Deed of Trust.   

 
In efforts to stay current with the housing market, staff is recommending council approve 
decreasing the interest rate from 5% to 4%, simple interest.   
 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The City would be earning $250 less, per year for each loan made.   
 

RECOMMENDATION 

Authorize requested modification to the OSOMAP Guidelines. 
 

ATTACHMENTS 

None 
 

49

Item 6.



Page 1 

 
CITY OF OROVILLE 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

 
TO: MAYOR REYNOLDS AND COUNCIL MEMBERS 

FROM: JOE DEAL, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY; 
CHRIS TENNS, DEPUTY CHIEF  
 

RE: REPLACEMENT OF OFD ENGINE 2 MOTOR 

DATE: NOVEMBER 19, 2019 

SUMMARY 

The Council may consider replacing the motor of Oroville Fire Department Engine 2.   

DISCUSSION 

The Oroville Fire Department is an all risk full-service Fire protection organization that runs 
thousands of calls per year and assist the State with emergencies all over California utilizing 
the same equipment and personnel used to protect our own City. OFD relies heavily on their 
equipment, which gets used in various environments. Engines get driven down silty dozer roads 
on strike teams, operate for hours in smoky atmospheres, driven on highways for hours day 
after day and of course the local emergencies through our own city streets and fields. Regular 
maintenance is conducted to upkeep the apparatus, however the older they get the more 
maintenance they need and the more costly the maintenance becomes. 
 
In July Engine 2, one of OFD’s two primary apparatus, suffered a blown motor. Diagnosed by 
Cummins Sacramento, this is believed to be caused by dirt and dust getting into the motor, 
wiping out the piston rings. This may be a cost of doing business in this profession with aging 
equipment, however, this incident was likely caused due to the utilization of washed/recycled 
filters.  To mitigate the potential for this problem to repeat itself, staff suggests that only brand 
new and appropriate filters are utilized on all apparatus.  
 
The options for repair are to either rebuild the current motor or purchase/install a 
remanufactured Cummins motor.  In the event the current motor is rebuilt, it would come with 
a 90 day – 25,000-mile warranty and would cost $44,322.16.  Purchasing/installing a 
remanufactured Cummins motor would cost $47,996.90 and would come with a 2 year – 
200,000-mile warranty.   
  
 
FISCAL IMPACT 

Funding for the replacement of this motor will come from Fund 300 Capital Asset 
Replacement Fund. The current budget for this fund is $1,172,892.00.  

50

Item 7.



Page 2 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve the replacement of a remanufactured motor in Engine 2 in the amount of 
$47,996.90. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

A. Quote for remanufactured motor  
B. Quote for rebuilding current motor 

 
 

 

51

Item 7.



23-JUL-2019

E2

ISL CM2150 SPARTAN

METRO STAR

03-OCT-2009

10-JUL-2019 CPL315500

73977 / 0

46983355

COMPLAINT

CAUSE

CORRECTION

SYMPTOMS:
-HIGH BLOW-BY.
-CRANKCASE & TURBO FAULTS.
DUSTED ENGINE
 
ENGINE REBUILD
 
ADMINISTRATIVE TIME - OPEN AND CLOSE REPAIR ORDER (SHOP REPAIRS)
INSITE - USE DURING TROUBLESHOOTING
NON-SRT DETAIL
ENGINE - CHASSIS DYNAMOMETER DIAGNOSTIC CHECK
MEASURE CRANKCASE BLOWBY
ADMINISTRATIVE TIME - OPEN AND CLOSE REPAIR ORDER (SHOP REPAIRS)
INSITE - USE DURING TROUBLESHOOTING
NON-SRT DETAIL
ENGINE - CHASSIS DYNAMOMETER DIAGNOSTIC CHECK
MEASURE CRANKCASE BLOWBY
STEAM CLEAN - COMPLETE ENGINE
MOBILE VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT LIFT SYSTEM- SET UP
DRIVELINE - RECONNECT (AUTOMOTIVE ONLY)
EXHAUST OUTLET CONNECTION-REMOVE AND INSTALL
AFTERTREATMENT SYSTEM - REMOVE AND INSTALL
TRANSMISSION, AUTOMATIC OR TORQUE CONVERTER - REMOVE AND INSTALL 
(PETERBILT 320 REFUSE TRUCK)
AIR CLEANER ASSEMBLY (INCLUDING BRACKET) - REMOVE AND INSTALL, EACH
SKID PLATE, UNDER OIL PAN - REMOVE AND INSTALL
COOLANT VENT HOSES - REMOVE AND INSTALL, (WITH EGR)
LUBRICATING OIL PAN - REMOVE AND INSTALL
AIR CONDITIONER SYSTEM - EVACUATE AND RECHARGE
GRILLE - REMOVE AND INSTALL
POWER STEERING RESERVOIR - MOVE FOR ACCESS
POWER STEERING PUMP - MOVE FOR ACCESS
HYDRAULIC OIL COOLER OR TRANSMISSION OIL COOLER - REMOVE AND 

CITY OF OROVILLE
1735 MONTGOMERY ST
OROVILLE, CA 95965-4820

Billing Inquiries? Call (877)480-6970

249086

302346

CITY OF OROVILLE
STEVE CHIONI
1275 MITCHELL AVE
OROVILLE, CA 95965-

*** CHARGE ***

ESTIMATE

SACRAMENTO CA BRANCH
875 RIVERSIDE PKWY
W. SACRAMENTO, CA 95605-1502

1

THERE ARE ADDITIONAL CONTRACT TERMS ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS 
DOCUMENT, INCLUDING LIMITATION ON WARRANTIES AND REMEDIES, WHICH ARE 
EXPRESSLY INCORPORATED HEREIN AND WHICH PURCHASER ACKNOWLEDGES HAVE 
BEEN READ AND FULLY UNDERSTOOD.

BAR ARD Number: ARD00293083 EPA: CAL000389784
Remit to: 
Cummins Sales and Service
P.O. Box 848731
Los Angeles, CA 90084-8731

Payment is due 30 days from invoice
date unless agreed upon in writing.

(916)371-0630

AUTHORIZED BY (print name)____________________________________SIGNATURE___________________________DATE_______________________

PAGE OF

INVOICE NO

OWNERBILL TO

4S7CT2D938C070433OSN/MSN/VIN LICENSE 1154021

STEVE CHIOINI - 530 538-2491

Completion date : 11-Jul-2019 12:53PM.  Estimate expires : 09-Aug-2019 02:54PM.

7

52

Item 7.



TERMS AND CONDITIONS

These Terms and Conditions, together with the estimate/quote (the "Quote") and/or invoice ("Invoice") attached to these Terms and Conditions, are hereinafter collectively referred to as this "Agreement" and shall constitute the entire agreement 
between the customer ("Customer") identified on the Quote and/or Invoice and Cummins Inc. ("Cummins") unless a previous written agreement with respect to the Goods and/or Services (as hereinafter defined) has been entered between the parties, in 
which event, such previous written agreement shall prevail. In the event of any inconsistency between this Agreement and any purchase order, terms and conditions or other document produced or delivered by Customer, the terms and conditions of 
this Agreement shall prevail.
1. SCOPE OF SERVICES; PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES.  Cummins shall supply part(s) and/or component(s) and/or engine(s) and/or generator set(s) ("Goods") and/or perform the maintenance and/or repair ("Services") on the equipment identified 
in the Quote and/or Invoice ("Equipment"), if applicable, in accordance with the specifications in the Quote and/or Invoice. No additional services or goods are included in this Agreement unless agreed upon by the parties in writing, or otherwise, as 
applicable.
2. CUSTOMER OBLIGATIONS.  If necessary, Customer shall provide Cummins safe and free access to Customer's site and arrange for all related services and utilities necessary for Cummins to safely and freely perform the Services. During the 
performance of the Services, Customer shall fully and completely secure all or any part of any facility where the Equipment is located to remove and mitigate any and all safety issues and risks, including but not limited to injury to facility occupants, 
customers, invitees, or any third party and/or property damage or work interruption arising out of the Services.  If applicable, Customer shall make all necessary arrangements to address and mitigate the consequences of any electrical service 
interruption which might occur during the Services. Customer is responsible for operating and maintaining the Equipment in accordance with the owner's manual for the Equipment.
3. INVOICING AND PAYMENT. Unless otherwise agreed to by the parties in writing and subject to credit approval by Cummins, payments are due thirty (30) days from the date of Invoice.  If Customer does not have approved credit with Cummins, as 
solely determined by Cummins, payments are due in advance or at the time of supply of the Goods and/or Services.  If payment is not received when due, in addition to any rights Cummins may have at law, Cummins may charge Customer eighteen 
percent (18%) interest annually on late payments, or the maximum amount allowed by law.  Customer agrees to pay all Cummins' costs and expenses (including all reasonable attorneys' fees) related to Cummins' enforcement and collection of unpaid 
invoices, or any other enforcement of this Agreement by Cummins.
4. TAXES; EXEMPTIONS. The Invoice includes all applicable local, state, or federal sales and/or use or similar taxes which Cummins is required by applicable laws to collect from Customer under this Agreement.  Customer must provide a valid tax 
exemption certificate or direct payment certificate prior to shipment of the Goods or performance of the Services, or such taxes will be included in the Invoice.
5. DELIVERY; TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the parties, any Goods supplied under this Agreement shall be delivered FOB Origin, freight prepaid to the first destination.  If agreed, any charges for third party freight 
are subject to adjustment to reflect any change in price at time of shipment.  Unless otherwise agreed to, packaging method, shipping documents and manner, route and carrier and delivery shall be as Cummins deems appropriate.  All shipments are 
made within normal business hours, Monday through Friday.  Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the parties, title and risk of loss for any Goods sold under this Agreement shall pass to Customer upon delivery of Goods by Cummins to freight carrier 
or to Customer at pickup at Cummins' facility.
6. DELAYS. Any delivery, shipping, installation, or performance dates indicated in this Agreement are estimated and not guaranteed.  Further, delivery time is subject to confirmation at time of order.  Cummins shall not be liable to Customer or any third 
party for any loss, damage, or expense suffered by Customer or third party due to any delay in delivery, shipping, installation, or performance, however occasioned, including any delays in performance that result directly or indirectly from acts of 
Customer or causes beyond Cummins' control, including but not limited to acts of God, accidents, fire, explosions, flood, unusual weather conditions, acts of government authority, or labor disputes.
7. LIMITED WARRANTIES. 
a. New Goods:  New Goods purchased or supplied under this Agreement are governed by the express written manufacturers' warranty.  No other warranty for Goods supplied under this Agreement is provided under this Agreement. 
b. Cummins Exchange Components, Other Exchange Components, and Recon:  Cummins will administer the Cummins exchange component warranty and the warranties of other manufacturers' exchange components or Recon Components which are
sold by Cummins.  In the event of defects in such items, only manufacturers' warranties will apply.  
c. HHP Exchange Engine:  HHP Exchange Engines remanufactured by Cummins under this Agreement are governed by the express Cummins' written warranty. No other warranty for HHP exchange Engines supplied under this Agreement is provided 
under this Agreement.
d. General Service Work:  All Services shall be free from defects in workmanship (i) for power generation equipment (including engines in such equipment), for a period of ninety (90) days after completion of Services or 500 hours of operation, 
whichever occurs first; or (ii) for engines, for a period of ninety (90) days after completion of Services, 25,000 miles or 900 hours of operation, whichever occurs first.  In the event of a warrantable defect in workmanship of Services supplied under this 
Agreement ("Warrantable Defect"), Cummins' obligation shall be solely limited to correcting the Warrantable Defect. Cummins shall correct the Warrantable Defect where (i) such Warrantable Defect becomes apparent to Customer during the warranty 
period; (ii) Cummins receives written notice of the Warrantable Defect within thirty (30) days following discovery by Customer; and (iii) Cummins has determined that there is a Warrantable Defect.  Warrantable Defects remedied under this provision 
shall be subject to the remaining warranty period of the original warranty of the Services.  New Goods supplied during the remedy of Warrantable Defects are warranted for the balance of the warranty period still available from the original warranty of 
such Goods.
e. Used Goods:  Used Goods are sold "as is, where is" unless exception is made in writing between Cummins and Customer.  Customer agrees to inspect all used Goods before completing the purchase.
f. THE REMEDIES PROVIDED IN THE LIMITED WARRANTIES AND THIS AGREEMENT ARE THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES AND REMEDIES PROVIDED BY CUMMINS TO THE CUSTOMER UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. EXCEPT 
AS SET OUT IN THE WARRANTY AND THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, CUMMINS EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, AND CONDITIONS OF ANY 
KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY STATUTORY OR COMMON LAW IMPLIED REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND CONDITIONS OF FITNESS FOR A PURPOSE OR MERCHANTABILITY.  

8. INDEMNIFICATION. Customer shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Cummins from and against any and all claims, actions, costs, expenses, damages and liabilities, including reasonable attorneys' fees, brought against or incurred by 
Cummins related to or arising out of this Agreement or the Services and/or Goods supplied under this Agreement (collectively, the "Claims"), where such Claims were caused or contributed, in whole or in part, by the acts, omissions, fault or negligence 
of the Customer. Customer shall present any Claims covered by this indemnity, including any tenders for defense and indemnity by Cummins to its insurance carrier unless Cummins directs that the defense will be handled by Cummins' legal counsel at
Customer's expense.
9. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT, IN NO EVENT SHALL CUMMINS, ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES, OR AGENTS BE LIABLE TO CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD PARTY 
FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION DOWNTIME, LOSS OF PROFIT OR REVENUE, LOSS OF DATA, LOSS OF OPPORTUNITY, 
DAMAGE TO GOODWILL, ENHANCED DAMAGES, MONETARY REQUESTS RELATING TO RECALL EXPENSES AND REPAIRS TO PROPERTY, AND/OR DAMAGES CAUSED BY DELAY) IN ANY WAY RELATED TO OR ARISING FROM 
CUMMINS' SUPPLY OF GOODS OR SERVICES UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL CUMMINS' LIABILITY TO CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD PARTY CLAIMING DIRECTLY THROUGH CUSTOMER OR ON CUSTOMER'S BEHALF 
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT EXCEED THE TOTAL COST OF GOODS AND SERVICES SUPPLIED BY CUMMINS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT GIVING RISE TO THE CLAIM.  BY ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT, CUSTOMER 
ACKNOWLEDGES CUSTOMER'S SOLE REMEDY AGAINST CUMMINS FOR ANY LOSS SHALL BE THE REMEDY PROVIDED HEREIN EVEN IF THE EXCLUSIVE REMEDY IN SECTION 7 IS DEEMED TO HAVE FAILED OF ITS ESSENTIAL 
PURPOSE.
10. GOVERNING LAW AND JURISDICTION. This Agreement and all matters arising hereunder shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Indiana without giving effect to any choice or conflict of law provision. The 
parties agree that the court of the State of Indiana shall have exclusive jurisdiction to settle any dispute or claim arising in connection with this Agreement.
11. ASSIGNMENT.  This Agreement is binding on the parties and their successors and assigns. Customer shall not assign this Agreement without the prior written consent of Cummins.
12. CANCELLATION. Orders placed with and accepted by Cummins may not be cancelled except with Cummins' prior written consent.  Cummins may charge Customer a cancellation charge in accordance with current Cummins policy which is 
available upon request, in addition to the actual, non- recoverable costs incurred by Cummins.
13. REFUNDS/CREDITS. Goods ordered and delivered by Cummins under this Agreement are not returnable unless agreed to by Cummins.  Cummins may, at its sole discretion, agree to accept Goods for return and provide credit where Goods are in 
new and saleable condition and presented with a copy of the original invoice.  Credits for returns will be subject to up to a 15% handling/restocking charge and are limited to eligible items purchased from Cummins.
14. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY.  Any intellectual property rights created by either party, whether independently or jointly, in the course of the performance of this Agreement or otherwise related to Cummins pre-existing intellectual property or subject 
matter related thereto, shall be Cummins' property. Customer agrees to assign, and does hereby assign, all right, title, and interest to such intellectual property to Cummins. Any Cummins pre-existing intellectual property shall remain Cummins' 
property.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to have given Customer a licence or any other rights to use any of the intellectual property rights of Cummins.
15. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. Customer shall comply with all laws applicable to its activities under this Agreement, including without limitation, any and all applicable national, provincial, and local export, anti-bribery, environmental, health, and 
safety laws and regulations in effect. Customer acknowledges that the Goods, and any related technology that are sold or otherwise provided hereunder may be subject to export and other trade controls restricting the sale, export, re-export and/or 
transfer, directly or indirectly, of such Goods or technology to certain countries or parties, including, but not limited to, licensing requirements under applicable laws and regulations of the United States, the United Kingdom and other jurisdictions.  It is 
the intention of Cummins to comply with these laws, rules, and regulations.  Any other provision of this Agreement to the contrary notwithstanding, Customer shall comply with all such applicable laws relating to the cross-border movement of goods or 
technology, and all related orders in effect from time to time, and equivalent measures. Customer shall accept full responsibility for any and all civil or criminal liabilities and costs arising from any breaches of those laws and regulations and will defend, 
indemnify, and hold Cummins harmless from and against any and all fines, penalties, claim, damages, liabilities, judgments, costs, fees, and expenses incurred by Cummins or its affiliates as a result of Customer's breach.
16. CONFIDENTIALITY. Each party shall keep confidential any information received from the other that is not generally known to the public and at the time of disclosure, would reasonably be understood by the receiving party to be proprietary or 
confidential, whether disclosed in oral, written, visual, electronic, or other form, and which the receiving party (or agents) learns in connection with this Agreement including, but not limited to: (a) business plans, strategies, sales, projects and analyses; 
(b) financial information, pricing, and fee structures; (c) business processes, methods, and models; (d) employee and supplier information; (e) specifications; and (f) the terms and conditions of this Agreement. Each party shall take necessary steps to 
ensure compliance with this provision by its employees and agents.
17. MISCELLANEOUS. All notices under this Agreement shall be in writing and be delivered personally, mailed via first class certified or registered mail, or sent by a nationally recognized express courier service to the addresses set forth in the Quote 
and/or Invoice.  No amendment of this Agreement shall be valid unless it is writing and signed by the parties hereto. Failure of either party to require performance by the other party of any provision hereof shall in no way affect the right to require such 
performance at any time thereafter or the enforceability of the Agreement generally, nor shall the waiver by a party of a breach of any of the provisions hereof constitute a waiver of any succeeding breach. Any provision of this Agreement that is invalid 
or unenforceable shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining terms hereof.  These terms are exclusive and constitute entire agreement. Customer acknowledges that the provisions were freely negotiated and bargained for and 
Customer has agreed to purchase of the Goods and/or Services pursuant to these terms and conditions.  Acceptance of this Agreement is expressly conditioned on Customer's assent to all such terms and conditions. Neither party has relied on any 
statement, representation, agreement, understanding, or promise made by the other except as expressly set out in this Agreement.

53

Item 7.



23-JUL-2019

E2

ISL CM2150 SPARTAN

METRO STAR

03-OCT-2009

10-JUL-2019 CPL315500

73977 / 0

46983355

COVERAGE

REMARK

INSTALL
COOLANT RESERVOIR - REMOVE AND INSTALL
FAN GUARD, SHROUD CIRCULAR TYPE - REMOVE AND INSTALL, EACH
FAN, COOLING - REMOVE AND INSTALL
BELT TENSIONER, AUTOMATIC (ALTERNATOR) - INITIAL CHECK
FAN HUB - REMOVE AND INSTALL
OEM WIRING HARNESS - REMOVE AND INSTALL
ALTERNATOR BRACKET - REMOVE AND INSTALL
REFRIGERANT COMPRESSOR AND BRACKET - REMOVE AND INSTALL
STARTING MOTOR - REMOVE AND INSTALL, EACH
RADIATOR, CHARGE AIR COOLER, AIR CONDITIONER CONDENSER ASSEMBLY - 
REMOVE AND INSTALL (PART OF ANOTHER REPAIR)
ENGINE - REMOVE AND INSTALL
 -STEAM CLEAN ENGINE
 -REMOVE:
 -REMOVE AND INSTALL:
 -INSTALL:
 -CONNECT ALL COMPONENTS DISCONNECTED IN STEP 01,
PISTON AND LINER - REMOVE AND INSTALL, ALL
ENGINE BRAKE ASSEMBLY - REMOVE AND INSTALL, ALL
CAMSHAFT BUSHINGS - REPLACE ALL OR BOTH BANKS
CAMSHAFT - REMOVE AND INSTALL, ONE OR ONE BANK
 -DRAIN COOLING SYSTEM
LUBRICATING OIL COOLER ASSEMBLY - REMOVE AND INSTALL, (WITH EGR)
AIR COMPRESSOR (ALL MODELS) - REMOVE AND INSTALL
FUEL PUMP - REMOVE AND INSTALL (COMMON RAIL FUEL SYSTEM)
GEAR HOUSING - REMOVE AND INSTALL
SEAL HOUSING, REAR - REMOVE AND INSTALL
CUSTOMER BILLABLE

ADDTITIONAL PARTS AND LABOR MAY BE REQUIRED
DUSTED ENGINE.

CITY OF OROVILLE
1735 MONTGOMERY ST
OROVILLE, CA 95965-4820

Billing Inquiries? Call (877)480-6970

249086

302346

CITY OF OROVILLE
STEVE CHIONI
1275 MITCHELL AVE
OROVILLE, CA 95965-

*** CHARGE ***

ESTIMATE

SACRAMENTO CA BRANCH
875 RIVERSIDE PKWY
W. SACRAMENTO, CA 95605-1502

2

       0.00

THERE ARE ADDITIONAL CONTRACT TERMS ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS 
DOCUMENT, INCLUDING LIMITATION ON WARRANTIES AND REMEDIES, WHICH ARE 
EXPRESSLY INCORPORATED HEREIN AND WHICH PURCHASER ACKNOWLEDGES HAVE 
BEEN READ AND FULLY UNDERSTOOD.

BAR ARD Number: ARD00293083 EPA: CAL000389784
Remit to: 
Cummins Sales and Service
P.O. Box 848731
Los Angeles, CA 90084-8731

Payment is due 30 days from invoice
date unless agreed upon in writing.

(916)371-0630

AUTHORIZED BY (print name)____________________________________SIGNATURE___________________________DATE_______________________

DIAGNOSTIC CHARGE:

PAGE OF

INVOICE NO

OWNERBILL TO

4S7CT2D938C070433OSN/MSN/VIN LICENSE 1154021

STEVE CHIOINI - 530 538-2491

Completion date : 11-Jul-2019 12:53PM.  Estimate expires : 09-Aug-2019 02:54PM.

7

54

Item 7.



TERMS AND CONDITIONS

These Terms and Conditions, together with the estimate/quote (the "Quote") and/or invoice ("Invoice") attached to these Terms and Conditions, are hereinafter collectively referred to as this "Agreement" and shall constitute the entire agreement 
between the customer ("Customer") identified on the Quote and/or Invoice and Cummins Inc. ("Cummins") unless a previous written agreement with respect to the Goods and/or Services (as hereinafter defined) has been entered between the parties, in 
which event, such previous written agreement shall prevail. In the event of any inconsistency between this Agreement and any purchase order, terms and conditions or other document produced or delivered by Customer, the terms and conditions of 
this Agreement shall prevail.
1. SCOPE OF SERVICES; PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES.  Cummins shall supply part(s) and/or component(s) and/or engine(s) and/or generator set(s) ("Goods") and/or perform the maintenance and/or repair ("Services") on the equipment identified 
in the Quote and/or Invoice ("Equipment"), if applicable, in accordance with the specifications in the Quote and/or Invoice. No additional services or goods are included in this Agreement unless agreed upon by the parties in writing, or otherwise, as 
applicable.
2. CUSTOMER OBLIGATIONS.  If necessary, Customer shall provide Cummins safe and free access to Customer's site and arrange for all related services and utilities necessary for Cummins to safely and freely perform the Services. During the 
performance of the Services, Customer shall fully and completely secure all or any part of any facility where the Equipment is located to remove and mitigate any and all safety issues and risks, including but not limited to injury to facility occupants, 
customers, invitees, or any third party and/or property damage or work interruption arising out of the Services.  If applicable, Customer shall make all necessary arrangements to address and mitigate the consequences of any electrical service 
interruption which might occur during the Services. Customer is responsible for operating and maintaining the Equipment in accordance with the owner's manual for the Equipment.
3. INVOICING AND PAYMENT. Unless otherwise agreed to by the parties in writing and subject to credit approval by Cummins, payments are due thirty (30) days from the date of Invoice.  If Customer does not have approved credit with Cummins, as 
solely determined by Cummins, payments are due in advance or at the time of supply of the Goods and/or Services.  If payment is not received when due, in addition to any rights Cummins may have at law, Cummins may charge Customer eighteen 
percent (18%) interest annually on late payments, or the maximum amount allowed by law.  Customer agrees to pay all Cummins' costs and expenses (including all reasonable attorneys' fees) related to Cummins' enforcement and collection of unpaid 
invoices, or any other enforcement of this Agreement by Cummins.
4. TAXES; EXEMPTIONS. The Invoice includes all applicable local, state, or federal sales and/or use or similar taxes which Cummins is required by applicable laws to collect from Customer under this Agreement.  Customer must provide a valid tax 
exemption certificate or direct payment certificate prior to shipment of the Goods or performance of the Services, or such taxes will be included in the Invoice.
5. DELIVERY; TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the parties, any Goods supplied under this Agreement shall be delivered FOB Origin, freight prepaid to the first destination.  If agreed, any charges for third party freight 
are subject to adjustment to reflect any change in price at time of shipment.  Unless otherwise agreed to, packaging method, shipping documents and manner, route and carrier and delivery shall be as Cummins deems appropriate.  All shipments are 
made within normal business hours, Monday through Friday.  Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the parties, title and risk of loss for any Goods sold under this Agreement shall pass to Customer upon delivery of Goods by Cummins to freight carrier 
or to Customer at pickup at Cummins' facility.
6. DELAYS. Any delivery, shipping, installation, or performance dates indicated in this Agreement are estimated and not guaranteed.  Further, delivery time is subject to confirmation at time of order.  Cummins shall not be liable to Customer or any third 
party for any loss, damage, or expense suffered by Customer or third party due to any delay in delivery, shipping, installation, or performance, however occasioned, including any delays in performance that result directly or indirectly from acts of 
Customer or causes beyond Cummins' control, including but not limited to acts of God, accidents, fire, explosions, flood, unusual weather conditions, acts of government authority, or labor disputes.
7. LIMITED WARRANTIES. 
a. New Goods:  New Goods purchased or supplied under this Agreement are governed by the express written manufacturers' warranty.  No other warranty for Goods supplied under this Agreement is provided under this Agreement. 
b. Cummins Exchange Components, Other Exchange Components, and Recon:  Cummins will administer the Cummins exchange component warranty and the warranties of other manufacturers' exchange components or Recon Components which are
sold by Cummins.  In the event of defects in such items, only manufacturers' warranties will apply.  
c. HHP Exchange Engine:  HHP Exchange Engines remanufactured by Cummins under this Agreement are governed by the express Cummins' written warranty. No other warranty for HHP exchange Engines supplied under this Agreement is provided 
under this Agreement.
d. General Service Work:  All Services shall be free from defects in workmanship (i) for power generation equipment (including engines in such equipment), for a period of ninety (90) days after completion of Services or 500 hours of operation, 
whichever occurs first; or (ii) for engines, for a period of ninety (90) days after completion of Services, 25,000 miles or 900 hours of operation, whichever occurs first.  In the event of a warrantable defect in workmanship of Services supplied under this 
Agreement ("Warrantable Defect"), Cummins' obligation shall be solely limited to correcting the Warrantable Defect. Cummins shall correct the Warrantable Defect where (i) such Warrantable Defect becomes apparent to Customer during the warranty 
period; (ii) Cummins receives written notice of the Warrantable Defect within thirty (30) days following discovery by Customer; and (iii) Cummins has determined that there is a Warrantable Defect.  Warrantable Defects remedied under this provision 
shall be subject to the remaining warranty period of the original warranty of the Services.  New Goods supplied during the remedy of Warrantable Defects are warranted for the balance of the warranty period still available from the original warranty of 
such Goods.
e. Used Goods:  Used Goods are sold "as is, where is" unless exception is made in writing between Cummins and Customer.  Customer agrees to inspect all used Goods before completing the purchase.
f. THE REMEDIES PROVIDED IN THE LIMITED WARRANTIES AND THIS AGREEMENT ARE THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES AND REMEDIES PROVIDED BY CUMMINS TO THE CUSTOMER UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. EXCEPT 
AS SET OUT IN THE WARRANTY AND THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, CUMMINS EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, AND CONDITIONS OF ANY 
KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY STATUTORY OR COMMON LAW IMPLIED REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND CONDITIONS OF FITNESS FOR A PURPOSE OR MERCHANTABILITY.  

8. INDEMNIFICATION. Customer shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Cummins from and against any and all claims, actions, costs, expenses, damages and liabilities, including reasonable attorneys' fees, brought against or incurred by 
Cummins related to or arising out of this Agreement or the Services and/or Goods supplied under this Agreement (collectively, the "Claims"), where such Claims were caused or contributed, in whole or in part, by the acts, omissions, fault or negligence 
of the Customer. Customer shall present any Claims covered by this indemnity, including any tenders for defense and indemnity by Cummins to its insurance carrier unless Cummins directs that the defense will be handled by Cummins' legal counsel at
Customer's expense.
9. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT, IN NO EVENT SHALL CUMMINS, ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES, OR AGENTS BE LIABLE TO CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD PARTY 
FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION DOWNTIME, LOSS OF PROFIT OR REVENUE, LOSS OF DATA, LOSS OF OPPORTUNITY, 
DAMAGE TO GOODWILL, ENHANCED DAMAGES, MONETARY REQUESTS RELATING TO RECALL EXPENSES AND REPAIRS TO PROPERTY, AND/OR DAMAGES CAUSED BY DELAY) IN ANY WAY RELATED TO OR ARISING FROM 
CUMMINS' SUPPLY OF GOODS OR SERVICES UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL CUMMINS' LIABILITY TO CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD PARTY CLAIMING DIRECTLY THROUGH CUSTOMER OR ON CUSTOMER'S BEHALF 
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT EXCEED THE TOTAL COST OF GOODS AND SERVICES SUPPLIED BY CUMMINS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT GIVING RISE TO THE CLAIM.  BY ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT, CUSTOMER 
ACKNOWLEDGES CUSTOMER'S SOLE REMEDY AGAINST CUMMINS FOR ANY LOSS SHALL BE THE REMEDY PROVIDED HEREIN EVEN IF THE EXCLUSIVE REMEDY IN SECTION 7 IS DEEMED TO HAVE FAILED OF ITS ESSENTIAL 
PURPOSE.
10. GOVERNING LAW AND JURISDICTION. This Agreement and all matters arising hereunder shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Indiana without giving effect to any choice or conflict of law provision. The 
parties agree that the court of the State of Indiana shall have exclusive jurisdiction to settle any dispute or claim arising in connection with this Agreement.
11. ASSIGNMENT.  This Agreement is binding on the parties and their successors and assigns. Customer shall not assign this Agreement without the prior written consent of Cummins.
12. CANCELLATION. Orders placed with and accepted by Cummins may not be cancelled except with Cummins' prior written consent.  Cummins may charge Customer a cancellation charge in accordance with current Cummins policy which is 
available upon request, in addition to the actual, non- recoverable costs incurred by Cummins.
13. REFUNDS/CREDITS. Goods ordered and delivered by Cummins under this Agreement are not returnable unless agreed to by Cummins.  Cummins may, at its sole discretion, agree to accept Goods for return and provide credit where Goods are in 
new and saleable condition and presented with a copy of the original invoice.  Credits for returns will be subject to up to a 15% handling/restocking charge and are limited to eligible items purchased from Cummins.
14. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY.  Any intellectual property rights created by either party, whether independently or jointly, in the course of the performance of this Agreement or otherwise related to Cummins pre-existing intellectual property or subject 
matter related thereto, shall be Cummins' property. Customer agrees to assign, and does hereby assign, all right, title, and interest to such intellectual property to Cummins. Any Cummins pre-existing intellectual property shall remain Cummins' 
property.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to have given Customer a licence or any other rights to use any of the intellectual property rights of Cummins.
15. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. Customer shall comply with all laws applicable to its activities under this Agreement, including without limitation, any and all applicable national, provincial, and local export, anti-bribery, environmental, health, and 
safety laws and regulations in effect. Customer acknowledges that the Goods, and any related technology that are sold or otherwise provided hereunder may be subject to export and other trade controls restricting the sale, export, re-export and/or 
transfer, directly or indirectly, of such Goods or technology to certain countries or parties, including, but not limited to, licensing requirements under applicable laws and regulations of the United States, the United Kingdom and other jurisdictions.  It is 
the intention of Cummins to comply with these laws, rules, and regulations.  Any other provision of this Agreement to the contrary notwithstanding, Customer shall comply with all such applicable laws relating to the cross-border movement of goods or 
technology, and all related orders in effect from time to time, and equivalent measures. Customer shall accept full responsibility for any and all civil or criminal liabilities and costs arising from any breaches of those laws and regulations and will defend, 
indemnify, and hold Cummins harmless from and against any and all fines, penalties, claim, damages, liabilities, judgments, costs, fees, and expenses incurred by Cummins or its affiliates as a result of Customer's breach.
16. CONFIDENTIALITY. Each party shall keep confidential any information received from the other that is not generally known to the public and at the time of disclosure, would reasonably be understood by the receiving party to be proprietary or 
confidential, whether disclosed in oral, written, visual, electronic, or other form, and which the receiving party (or agents) learns in connection with this Agreement including, but not limited to: (a) business plans, strategies, sales, projects and analyses; 
(b) financial information, pricing, and fee structures; (c) business processes, methods, and models; (d) employee and supplier information; (e) specifications; and (f) the terms and conditions of this Agreement. Each party shall take necessary steps to 
ensure compliance with this provision by its employees and agents.
17. MISCELLANEOUS. All notices under this Agreement shall be in writing and be delivered personally, mailed via first class certified or registered mail, or sent by a nationally recognized express courier service to the addresses set forth in the Quote 
and/or Invoice.  No amendment of this Agreement shall be valid unless it is writing and signed by the parties hereto. Failure of either party to require performance by the other party of any provision hereof shall in no way affect the right to require such 
performance at any time thereafter or the enforceability of the Agreement generally, nor shall the waiver by a party of a breach of any of the provisions hereof constitute a waiver of any succeeding breach. Any provision of this Agreement that is invalid 
or unenforceable shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining terms hereof.  These terms are exclusive and constitute entire agreement. Customer acknowledges that the provisions were freely negotiated and bargained for and 
Customer has agreed to purchase of the Goods and/or Services pursuant to these terms and conditions.  Acceptance of this Agreement is expressly conditioned on Customer's assent to all such terms and conditions. Neither party has relied on any 
statement, representation, agreement, understanding, or promise made by the other except as expressly set out in this Agreement.

55

Item 7.



23-JUL-2019

E2

ISL CM2150 SPARTAN

METRO STAR

03-OCT-2009

10-JUL-2019 CPL315500

73977 / 0

46983355

CITY OF OROVILLE
1735 MONTGOMERY ST
OROVILLE, CA 95965-4820

Billing Inquiries? Call (877)480-6970

249086

302346

CITY OF OROVILLE
STEVE CHIONI
1275 MITCHELL AVE
OROVILLE, CA 95965-

*** CHARGE ***

ESTIMATE

SACRAMENTO CA BRANCH
875 RIVERSIDE PKWY
W. SACRAMENTO, CA 95605-1502

3

THERE ARE ADDITIONAL CONTRACT TERMS ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS 
DOCUMENT, INCLUDING LIMITATION ON WARRANTIES AND REMEDIES, WHICH ARE 
EXPRESSLY INCORPORATED HEREIN AND WHICH PURCHASER ACKNOWLEDGES HAVE 
BEEN READ AND FULLY UNDERSTOOD.

BAR ARD Number: ARD00293083 EPA: CAL000389784
Remit to: 
Cummins Sales and Service
P.O. Box 848731
Los Angeles, CA 90084-8731

Payment is due 30 days from invoice
date unless agreed upon in writing.

(916)371-0630

AUTHORIZED BY (print name)____________________________________SIGNATURE___________________________DATE_______________________

PAGE OF

INVOICE NO

OWNERBILL TO

4S7CT2D938C070433OSN/MSN/VIN LICENSE 1154021

STEVE CHIOINI - 530 538-2491

Completion date : 11-Jul-2019 12:53PM.  Estimate expires : 09-Aug-2019 02:54PM.

1

1

-1

1

12

24

24

1

1

6

6

1

1

6

6

1

1

-1

1

6

6

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

KIT,EGR COOLER

KIT, EGR COOLER

KIT, EGR COOLER

KIT,EGR COOLER

CHEV DEL ELC A/F 50/50

OIL,PREM BLUE (1 QT)

CAL OIL RECYCLE FEE QT

CLEAN CAC RAD

SET,MAIN BEARING (STD)

BEARING,CON ROD (STD)

BEARING,CON ROD (STD)

GASKET,OIL SUC CONNECTION

GASKET,OIL PAN

KIT,ENGINE PISTON

LINER,CYLINDER

HEAD,CYLINDER

HEAD, CYLINDER

HEAD,CYL ISC/QSC ISL/QSL

KIT,UPPER ENGINE GASKET

SEAL,O RING

SEAL,O RING

DRC

CLEAN

DIRTY

CECO

P2-OTHER

P2-OTHER

P2-NSPART1

P2-NSPART2

CECO

CECO

CECO

CECO

CECO

CECO

CECO

DRC

CLEAN

DIRTY

CECO

CECO

CECO

       1,208.19

          31.25

          31.25

         529.58

          17.04

           3.28

            .07

       3,240.00

         213.53

          13.35

          16.19

           3.66

          46.24

         282.23

         150.55

       4,023.87

         375.00

         375.00

         254.45

           1.71

           2.81

      1,208.19

         31.25

-        31.25

        529.58

        204.48

         78.72

          1.68

      3,240.00

        213.53

         80.10

         97.14

          3.66

         46.24

      1,693.38

        903.30

      4,023.87

        375.00

-       375.00

        254.45

         10.26

         16.86

4352253RX

5297551D

5297551D

4352363

DELOELC

SACBLUEQ

CORF QT

CAC RAD

3945917

3950661

3966244

3939352

5332563

4309526

5404408

5347975RX

4942132D

4942132D

5473339

3867471

4954487

7

56

Item 7.



TERMS AND CONDITIONS

These Terms and Conditions, together with the estimate/quote (the "Quote") and/or invoice ("Invoice") attached to these Terms and Conditions, are hereinafter collectively referred to as this "Agreement" and shall constitute the entire agreement 
between the customer ("Customer") identified on the Quote and/or Invoice and Cummins Inc. ("Cummins") unless a previous written agreement with respect to the Goods and/or Services (as hereinafter defined) has been entered between the parties, in 
which event, such previous written agreement shall prevail. In the event of any inconsistency between this Agreement and any purchase order, terms and conditions or other document produced or delivered by Customer, the terms and conditions of 
this Agreement shall prevail.
1. SCOPE OF SERVICES; PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES.  Cummins shall supply part(s) and/or component(s) and/or engine(s) and/or generator set(s) ("Goods") and/or perform the maintenance and/or repair ("Services") on the equipment identified 
in the Quote and/or Invoice ("Equipment"), if applicable, in accordance with the specifications in the Quote and/or Invoice. No additional services or goods are included in this Agreement unless agreed upon by the parties in writing, or otherwise, as 
applicable.
2. CUSTOMER OBLIGATIONS.  If necessary, Customer shall provide Cummins safe and free access to Customer's site and arrange for all related services and utilities necessary for Cummins to safely and freely perform the Services. During the 
performance of the Services, Customer shall fully and completely secure all or any part of any facility where the Equipment is located to remove and mitigate any and all safety issues and risks, including but not limited to injury to facility occupants, 
customers, invitees, or any third party and/or property damage or work interruption arising out of the Services.  If applicable, Customer shall make all necessary arrangements to address and mitigate the consequences of any electrical service 
interruption which might occur during the Services. Customer is responsible for operating and maintaining the Equipment in accordance with the owner's manual for the Equipment.
3. INVOICING AND PAYMENT. Unless otherwise agreed to by the parties in writing and subject to credit approval by Cummins, payments are due thirty (30) days from the date of Invoice.  If Customer does not have approved credit with Cummins, as 
solely determined by Cummins, payments are due in advance or at the time of supply of the Goods and/or Services.  If payment is not received when due, in addition to any rights Cummins may have at law, Cummins may charge Customer eighteen 
percent (18%) interest annually on late payments, or the maximum amount allowed by law.  Customer agrees to pay all Cummins' costs and expenses (including all reasonable attorneys' fees) related to Cummins' enforcement and collection of unpaid 
invoices, or any other enforcement of this Agreement by Cummins.
4. TAXES; EXEMPTIONS. The Invoice includes all applicable local, state, or federal sales and/or use or similar taxes which Cummins is required by applicable laws to collect from Customer under this Agreement.  Customer must provide a valid tax 
exemption certificate or direct payment certificate prior to shipment of the Goods or performance of the Services, or such taxes will be included in the Invoice.
5. DELIVERY; TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the parties, any Goods supplied under this Agreement shall be delivered FOB Origin, freight prepaid to the first destination.  If agreed, any charges for third party freight 
are subject to adjustment to reflect any change in price at time of shipment.  Unless otherwise agreed to, packaging method, shipping documents and manner, route and carrier and delivery shall be as Cummins deems appropriate.  All shipments are 
made within normal business hours, Monday through Friday.  Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the parties, title and risk of loss for any Goods sold under this Agreement shall pass to Customer upon delivery of Goods by Cummins to freight carrier 
or to Customer at pickup at Cummins' facility.
6. DELAYS. Any delivery, shipping, installation, or performance dates indicated in this Agreement are estimated and not guaranteed.  Further, delivery time is subject to confirmation at time of order.  Cummins shall not be liable to Customer or any third 
party for any loss, damage, or expense suffered by Customer or third party due to any delay in delivery, shipping, installation, or performance, however occasioned, including any delays in performance that result directly or indirectly from acts of 
Customer or causes beyond Cummins' control, including but not limited to acts of God, accidents, fire, explosions, flood, unusual weather conditions, acts of government authority, or labor disputes.
7. LIMITED WARRANTIES. 
a. New Goods:  New Goods purchased or supplied under this Agreement are governed by the express written manufacturers' warranty.  No other warranty for Goods supplied under this Agreement is provided under this Agreement. 
b. Cummins Exchange Components, Other Exchange Components, and Recon:  Cummins will administer the Cummins exchange component warranty and the warranties of other manufacturers' exchange components or Recon Components which are
sold by Cummins.  In the event of defects in such items, only manufacturers' warranties will apply.  
c. HHP Exchange Engine:  HHP Exchange Engines remanufactured by Cummins under this Agreement are governed by the express Cummins' written warranty. No other warranty for HHP exchange Engines supplied under this Agreement is provided 
under this Agreement.
d. General Service Work:  All Services shall be free from defects in workmanship (i) for power generation equipment (including engines in such equipment), for a period of ninety (90) days after completion of Services or 500 hours of operation, 
whichever occurs first; or (ii) for engines, for a period of ninety (90) days after completion of Services, 25,000 miles or 900 hours of operation, whichever occurs first.  In the event of a warrantable defect in workmanship of Services supplied under this 
Agreement ("Warrantable Defect"), Cummins' obligation shall be solely limited to correcting the Warrantable Defect. Cummins shall correct the Warrantable Defect where (i) such Warrantable Defect becomes apparent to Customer during the warranty 
period; (ii) Cummins receives written notice of the Warrantable Defect within thirty (30) days following discovery by Customer; and (iii) Cummins has determined that there is a Warrantable Defect.  Warrantable Defects remedied under this provision 
shall be subject to the remaining warranty period of the original warranty of the Services.  New Goods supplied during the remedy of Warrantable Defects are warranted for the balance of the warranty period still available from the original warranty of 
such Goods.
e. Used Goods:  Used Goods are sold "as is, where is" unless exception is made in writing between Cummins and Customer.  Customer agrees to inspect all used Goods before completing the purchase.
f. THE REMEDIES PROVIDED IN THE LIMITED WARRANTIES AND THIS AGREEMENT ARE THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES AND REMEDIES PROVIDED BY CUMMINS TO THE CUSTOMER UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. EXCEPT 
AS SET OUT IN THE WARRANTY AND THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, CUMMINS EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, AND CONDITIONS OF ANY 
KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY STATUTORY OR COMMON LAW IMPLIED REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND CONDITIONS OF FITNESS FOR A PURPOSE OR MERCHANTABILITY.  

8. INDEMNIFICATION. Customer shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Cummins from and against any and all claims, actions, costs, expenses, damages and liabilities, including reasonable attorneys' fees, brought against or incurred by 
Cummins related to or arising out of this Agreement or the Services and/or Goods supplied under this Agreement (collectively, the "Claims"), where such Claims were caused or contributed, in whole or in part, by the acts, omissions, fault or negligence 
of the Customer. Customer shall present any Claims covered by this indemnity, including any tenders for defense and indemnity by Cummins to its insurance carrier unless Cummins directs that the defense will be handled by Cummins' legal counsel at
Customer's expense.
9. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT, IN NO EVENT SHALL CUMMINS, ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES, OR AGENTS BE LIABLE TO CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD PARTY 
FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION DOWNTIME, LOSS OF PROFIT OR REVENUE, LOSS OF DATA, LOSS OF OPPORTUNITY, 
DAMAGE TO GOODWILL, ENHANCED DAMAGES, MONETARY REQUESTS RELATING TO RECALL EXPENSES AND REPAIRS TO PROPERTY, AND/OR DAMAGES CAUSED BY DELAY) IN ANY WAY RELATED TO OR ARISING FROM 
CUMMINS' SUPPLY OF GOODS OR SERVICES UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL CUMMINS' LIABILITY TO CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD PARTY CLAIMING DIRECTLY THROUGH CUSTOMER OR ON CUSTOMER'S BEHALF 
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT EXCEED THE TOTAL COST OF GOODS AND SERVICES SUPPLIED BY CUMMINS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT GIVING RISE TO THE CLAIM.  BY ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT, CUSTOMER 
ACKNOWLEDGES CUSTOMER'S SOLE REMEDY AGAINST CUMMINS FOR ANY LOSS SHALL BE THE REMEDY PROVIDED HEREIN EVEN IF THE EXCLUSIVE REMEDY IN SECTION 7 IS DEEMED TO HAVE FAILED OF ITS ESSENTIAL 
PURPOSE.
10. GOVERNING LAW AND JURISDICTION. This Agreement and all matters arising hereunder shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Indiana without giving effect to any choice or conflict of law provision. The 
parties agree that the court of the State of Indiana shall have exclusive jurisdiction to settle any dispute or claim arising in connection with this Agreement.
11. ASSIGNMENT.  This Agreement is binding on the parties and their successors and assigns. Customer shall not assign this Agreement without the prior written consent of Cummins.
12. CANCELLATION. Orders placed with and accepted by Cummins may not be cancelled except with Cummins' prior written consent.  Cummins may charge Customer a cancellation charge in accordance with current Cummins policy which is 
available upon request, in addition to the actual, non- recoverable costs incurred by Cummins.
13. REFUNDS/CREDITS. Goods ordered and delivered by Cummins under this Agreement are not returnable unless agreed to by Cummins.  Cummins may, at its sole discretion, agree to accept Goods for return and provide credit where Goods are in 
new and saleable condition and presented with a copy of the original invoice.  Credits for returns will be subject to up to a 15% handling/restocking charge and are limited to eligible items purchased from Cummins.
14. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY.  Any intellectual property rights created by either party, whether independently or jointly, in the course of the performance of this Agreement or otherwise related to Cummins pre-existing intellectual property or subject 
matter related thereto, shall be Cummins' property. Customer agrees to assign, and does hereby assign, all right, title, and interest to such intellectual property to Cummins. Any Cummins pre-existing intellectual property shall remain Cummins' 
property.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to have given Customer a licence or any other rights to use any of the intellectual property rights of Cummins.
15. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. Customer shall comply with all laws applicable to its activities under this Agreement, including without limitation, any and all applicable national, provincial, and local export, anti-bribery, environmental, health, and 
safety laws and regulations in effect. Customer acknowledges that the Goods, and any related technology that are sold or otherwise provided hereunder may be subject to export and other trade controls restricting the sale, export, re-export and/or 
transfer, directly or indirectly, of such Goods or technology to certain countries or parties, including, but not limited to, licensing requirements under applicable laws and regulations of the United States, the United Kingdom and other jurisdictions.  It is 
the intention of Cummins to comply with these laws, rules, and regulations.  Any other provision of this Agreement to the contrary notwithstanding, Customer shall comply with all such applicable laws relating to the cross-border movement of goods or 
technology, and all related orders in effect from time to time, and equivalent measures. Customer shall accept full responsibility for any and all civil or criminal liabilities and costs arising from any breaches of those laws and regulations and will defend, 
indemnify, and hold Cummins harmless from and against any and all fines, penalties, claim, damages, liabilities, judgments, costs, fees, and expenses incurred by Cummins or its affiliates as a result of Customer's breach.
16. CONFIDENTIALITY. Each party shall keep confidential any information received from the other that is not generally known to the public and at the time of disclosure, would reasonably be understood by the receiving party to be proprietary or 
confidential, whether disclosed in oral, written, visual, electronic, or other form, and which the receiving party (or agents) learns in connection with this Agreement including, but not limited to: (a) business plans, strategies, sales, projects and analyses; 
(b) financial information, pricing, and fee structures; (c) business processes, methods, and models; (d) employee and supplier information; (e) specifications; and (f) the terms and conditions of this Agreement. Each party shall take necessary steps to 
ensure compliance with this provision by its employees and agents.
17. MISCELLANEOUS. All notices under this Agreement shall be in writing and be delivered personally, mailed via first class certified or registered mail, or sent by a nationally recognized express courier service to the addresses set forth in the Quote 
and/or Invoice.  No amendment of this Agreement shall be valid unless it is writing and signed by the parties hereto. Failure of either party to require performance by the other party of any provision hereof shall in no way affect the right to require such 
performance at any time thereafter or the enforceability of the Agreement generally, nor shall the waiver by a party of a breach of any of the provisions hereof constitute a waiver of any succeeding breach. Any provision of this Agreement that is invalid 
or unenforceable shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining terms hereof.  These terms are exclusive and constitute entire agreement. Customer acknowledges that the provisions were freely negotiated and bargained for and 
Customer has agreed to purchase of the Goods and/or Services pursuant to these terms and conditions.  Acceptance of this Agreement is expressly conditioned on Customer's assent to all such terms and conditions. Neither party has relied on any 
statement, representation, agreement, understanding, or promise made by the other except as expressly set out in this Agreement.

57

Item 7.



23-JUL-2019

E2

ISL CM2150 SPARTAN

METRO STAR

03-OCT-2009

10-JUL-2019 CPL315500

73977 / 0

46983355

CITY OF OROVILLE
1735 MONTGOMERY ST
OROVILLE, CA 95965-4820

Billing Inquiries? Call (877)480-6970

249086

302346

CITY OF OROVILLE
STEVE CHIONI
1275 MITCHELL AVE
OROVILLE, CA 95965-

*** CHARGE ***

ESTIMATE

SACRAMENTO CA BRANCH
875 RIVERSIDE PKWY
W. SACRAMENTO, CA 95605-1502

4

THERE ARE ADDITIONAL CONTRACT TERMS ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS 
DOCUMENT, INCLUDING LIMITATION ON WARRANTIES AND REMEDIES, WHICH ARE 
EXPRESSLY INCORPORATED HEREIN AND WHICH PURCHASER ACKNOWLEDGES HAVE 
BEEN READ AND FULLY UNDERSTOOD.

BAR ARD Number: ARD00293083 EPA: CAL000389784
Remit to: 
Cummins Sales and Service
P.O. Box 848731
Los Angeles, CA 90084-8731

Payment is due 30 days from invoice
date unless agreed upon in writing.

(916)371-0630

AUTHORIZED BY (print name)____________________________________SIGNATURE___________________________DATE_______________________

PAGE OF

INVOICE NO

OWNERBILL TO

4S7CT2D938C070433OSN/MSN/VIN LICENSE 1154021

STEVE CHIOINI - 530 538-2491

Completion date : 11-Jul-2019 12:53PM.  Estimate expires : 09-Aug-2019 02:54PM.

6

1

1

1

-1

1

4

4

1

2

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

13

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

SEAL,INJECTOR

PAC, LF

KIT,ICP TURBOCHARGER

TURBO, HE431Ve

TURBO, HE431VE

KIT,VG TUR ACT SERVICE

NUT,REGULAR HEXAGON

STUD

CORE,COOLER

GASKET,OIL COOLER CORE

GASKET,LUB OIL CLR COVER

SET,LOWER ENGINE GASKET

THERMOSTAT

SEAL,OIL

GASKET,REAR COVER

KIT,SEAL

GASKET,GEAR HOUSING

SEALANT

CHEV DEL ELC A/F 50/50

KIT,EXH RCN COOLER

KIT,EXH RCN VALVE

CECO

FLG

DRC

CLEAN

DIRTY

CECO

CECO

CECO

CECO

CECO

CECO

CECO

CECO

CECO

CECO

CECO

CECO

CECO

P2-OTHER

CECO

DRC

           2.79

          53.95

       3,793.01

         875.00

         875.00

       1,131.33

           2.83

           7.69

         192.46

          15.04

          20.96

         346.22

          45.02

          19.14

           7.81

          60.09

          56.31

          18.33

          17.04

         553.80

         694.74

         16.74

         53.95

      3,793.01

        875.00

-       875.00

      1,131.33

         11.32

         30.76

        192.46

         30.08

         41.92

        346.22

         45.02

         19.14

          7.81

         60.09

         56.31

         18.33

        221.52

        553.80

        694.74

3937142

LF9009

4352561RX

4955403D

4955403D

4034122

3818824

5286984

5284362

3918174

3929011

4089889

5273379

5259499

3939353

4024883

3944293

3164067

DELOELC

4352347

4955484RX

ORDERED ITEM 4992231 CECO

7

58

Item 7.



TERMS AND CONDITIONS

These Terms and Conditions, together with the estimate/quote (the "Quote") and/or invoice ("Invoice") attached to these Terms and Conditions, are hereinafter collectively referred to as this "Agreement" and shall constitute the entire agreement 
between the customer ("Customer") identified on the Quote and/or Invoice and Cummins Inc. ("Cummins") unless a previous written agreement with respect to the Goods and/or Services (as hereinafter defined) has been entered between the parties, in 
which event, such previous written agreement shall prevail. In the event of any inconsistency between this Agreement and any purchase order, terms and conditions or other document produced or delivered by Customer, the terms and conditions of 
this Agreement shall prevail.
1. SCOPE OF SERVICES; PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES.  Cummins shall supply part(s) and/or component(s) and/or engine(s) and/or generator set(s) ("Goods") and/or perform the maintenance and/or repair ("Services") on the equipment identified 
in the Quote and/or Invoice ("Equipment"), if applicable, in accordance with the specifications in the Quote and/or Invoice. No additional services or goods are included in this Agreement unless agreed upon by the parties in writing, or otherwise, as 
applicable.
2. CUSTOMER OBLIGATIONS.  If necessary, Customer shall provide Cummins safe and free access to Customer's site and arrange for all related services and utilities necessary for Cummins to safely and freely perform the Services. During the 
performance of the Services, Customer shall fully and completely secure all or any part of any facility where the Equipment is located to remove and mitigate any and all safety issues and risks, including but not limited to injury to facility occupants, 
customers, invitees, or any third party and/or property damage or work interruption arising out of the Services.  If applicable, Customer shall make all necessary arrangements to address and mitigate the consequences of any electrical service 
interruption which might occur during the Services. Customer is responsible for operating and maintaining the Equipment in accordance with the owner's manual for the Equipment.
3. INVOICING AND PAYMENT. Unless otherwise agreed to by the parties in writing and subject to credit approval by Cummins, payments are due thirty (30) days from the date of Invoice.  If Customer does not have approved credit with Cummins, as 
solely determined by Cummins, payments are due in advance or at the time of supply of the Goods and/or Services.  If payment is not received when due, in addition to any rights Cummins may have at law, Cummins may charge Customer eighteen 
percent (18%) interest annually on late payments, or the maximum amount allowed by law.  Customer agrees to pay all Cummins' costs and expenses (including all reasonable attorneys' fees) related to Cummins' enforcement and collection of unpaid 
invoices, or any other enforcement of this Agreement by Cummins.
4. TAXES; EXEMPTIONS. The Invoice includes all applicable local, state, or federal sales and/or use or similar taxes which Cummins is required by applicable laws to collect from Customer under this Agreement.  Customer must provide a valid tax 
exemption certificate or direct payment certificate prior to shipment of the Goods or performance of the Services, or such taxes will be included in the Invoice.
5. DELIVERY; TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the parties, any Goods supplied under this Agreement shall be delivered FOB Origin, freight prepaid to the first destination.  If agreed, any charges for third party freight 
are subject to adjustment to reflect any change in price at time of shipment.  Unless otherwise agreed to, packaging method, shipping documents and manner, route and carrier and delivery shall be as Cummins deems appropriate.  All shipments are 
made within normal business hours, Monday through Friday.  Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the parties, title and risk of loss for any Goods sold under this Agreement shall pass to Customer upon delivery of Goods by Cummins to freight carrier 
or to Customer at pickup at Cummins' facility.
6. DELAYS. Any delivery, shipping, installation, or performance dates indicated in this Agreement are estimated and not guaranteed.  Further, delivery time is subject to confirmation at time of order.  Cummins shall not be liable to Customer or any third 
party for any loss, damage, or expense suffered by Customer or third party due to any delay in delivery, shipping, installation, or performance, however occasioned, including any delays in performance that result directly or indirectly from acts of 
Customer or causes beyond Cummins' control, including but not limited to acts of God, accidents, fire, explosions, flood, unusual weather conditions, acts of government authority, or labor disputes.
7. LIMITED WARRANTIES. 
a. New Goods:  New Goods purchased or supplied under this Agreement are governed by the express written manufacturers' warranty.  No other warranty for Goods supplied under this Agreement is provided under this Agreement. 
b. Cummins Exchange Components, Other Exchange Components, and Recon:  Cummins will administer the Cummins exchange component warranty and the warranties of other manufacturers' exchange components or Recon Components which are
sold by Cummins.  In the event of defects in such items, only manufacturers' warranties will apply.  
c. HHP Exchange Engine:  HHP Exchange Engines remanufactured by Cummins under this Agreement are governed by the express Cummins' written warranty. No other warranty for HHP exchange Engines supplied under this Agreement is provided 
under this Agreement.
d. General Service Work:  All Services shall be free from defects in workmanship (i) for power generation equipment (including engines in such equipment), for a period of ninety (90) days after completion of Services or 500 hours of operation, 
whichever occurs first; or (ii) for engines, for a period of ninety (90) days after completion of Services, 25,000 miles or 900 hours of operation, whichever occurs first.  In the event of a warrantable defect in workmanship of Services supplied under this 
Agreement ("Warrantable Defect"), Cummins' obligation shall be solely limited to correcting the Warrantable Defect. Cummins shall correct the Warrantable Defect where (i) such Warrantable Defect becomes apparent to Customer during the warranty 
period; (ii) Cummins receives written notice of the Warrantable Defect within thirty (30) days following discovery by Customer; and (iii) Cummins has determined that there is a Warrantable Defect.  Warrantable Defects remedied under this provision 
shall be subject to the remaining warranty period of the original warranty of the Services.  New Goods supplied during the remedy of Warrantable Defects are warranted for the balance of the warranty period still available from the original warranty of 
such Goods.
e. Used Goods:  Used Goods are sold "as is, where is" unless exception is made in writing between Cummins and Customer.  Customer agrees to inspect all used Goods before completing the purchase.
f. THE REMEDIES PROVIDED IN THE LIMITED WARRANTIES AND THIS AGREEMENT ARE THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES AND REMEDIES PROVIDED BY CUMMINS TO THE CUSTOMER UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. EXCEPT 
AS SET OUT IN THE WARRANTY AND THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, CUMMINS EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, AND CONDITIONS OF ANY 
KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY STATUTORY OR COMMON LAW IMPLIED REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND CONDITIONS OF FITNESS FOR A PURPOSE OR MERCHANTABILITY.  

8. INDEMNIFICATION. Customer shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Cummins from and against any and all claims, actions, costs, expenses, damages and liabilities, including reasonable attorneys' fees, brought against or incurred by 
Cummins related to or arising out of this Agreement or the Services and/or Goods supplied under this Agreement (collectively, the "Claims"), where such Claims were caused or contributed, in whole or in part, by the acts, omissions, fault or negligence 
of the Customer. Customer shall present any Claims covered by this indemnity, including any tenders for defense and indemnity by Cummins to its insurance carrier unless Cummins directs that the defense will be handled by Cummins' legal counsel at
Customer's expense.
9. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT, IN NO EVENT SHALL CUMMINS, ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES, OR AGENTS BE LIABLE TO CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD PARTY 
FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION DOWNTIME, LOSS OF PROFIT OR REVENUE, LOSS OF DATA, LOSS OF OPPORTUNITY, 
DAMAGE TO GOODWILL, ENHANCED DAMAGES, MONETARY REQUESTS RELATING TO RECALL EXPENSES AND REPAIRS TO PROPERTY, AND/OR DAMAGES CAUSED BY DELAY) IN ANY WAY RELATED TO OR ARISING FROM 
CUMMINS' SUPPLY OF GOODS OR SERVICES UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL CUMMINS' LIABILITY TO CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD PARTY CLAIMING DIRECTLY THROUGH CUSTOMER OR ON CUSTOMER'S BEHALF 
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT EXCEED THE TOTAL COST OF GOODS AND SERVICES SUPPLIED BY CUMMINS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT GIVING RISE TO THE CLAIM.  BY ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT, CUSTOMER 
ACKNOWLEDGES CUSTOMER'S SOLE REMEDY AGAINST CUMMINS FOR ANY LOSS SHALL BE THE REMEDY PROVIDED HEREIN EVEN IF THE EXCLUSIVE REMEDY IN SECTION 7 IS DEEMED TO HAVE FAILED OF ITS ESSENTIAL 
PURPOSE.
10. GOVERNING LAW AND JURISDICTION. This Agreement and all matters arising hereunder shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Indiana without giving effect to any choice or conflict of law provision. The 
parties agree that the court of the State of Indiana shall have exclusive jurisdiction to settle any dispute or claim arising in connection with this Agreement.
11. ASSIGNMENT.  This Agreement is binding on the parties and their successors and assigns. Customer shall not assign this Agreement without the prior written consent of Cummins.
12. CANCELLATION. Orders placed with and accepted by Cummins may not be cancelled except with Cummins' prior written consent.  Cummins may charge Customer a cancellation charge in accordance with current Cummins policy which is 
available upon request, in addition to the actual, non- recoverable costs incurred by Cummins.
13. REFUNDS/CREDITS. Goods ordered and delivered by Cummins under this Agreement are not returnable unless agreed to by Cummins.  Cummins may, at its sole discretion, agree to accept Goods for return and provide credit where Goods are in 
new and saleable condition and presented with a copy of the original invoice.  Credits for returns will be subject to up to a 15% handling/restocking charge and are limited to eligible items purchased from Cummins.
14. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY.  Any intellectual property rights created by either party, whether independently or jointly, in the course of the performance of this Agreement or otherwise related to Cummins pre-existing intellectual property or subject 
matter related thereto, shall be Cummins' property. Customer agrees to assign, and does hereby assign, all right, title, and interest to such intellectual property to Cummins. Any Cummins pre-existing intellectual property shall remain Cummins' 
property.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to have given Customer a licence or any other rights to use any of the intellectual property rights of Cummins.
15. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. Customer shall comply with all laws applicable to its activities under this Agreement, including without limitation, any and all applicable national, provincial, and local export, anti-bribery, environmental, health, and 
safety laws and regulations in effect. Customer acknowledges that the Goods, and any related technology that are sold or otherwise provided hereunder may be subject to export and other trade controls restricting the sale, export, re-export and/or 
transfer, directly or indirectly, of such Goods or technology to certain countries or parties, including, but not limited to, licensing requirements under applicable laws and regulations of the United States, the United Kingdom and other jurisdictions.  It is 
the intention of Cummins to comply with these laws, rules, and regulations.  Any other provision of this Agreement to the contrary notwithstanding, Customer shall comply with all such applicable laws relating to the cross-border movement of goods or 
technology, and all related orders in effect from time to time, and equivalent measures. Customer shall accept full responsibility for any and all civil or criminal liabilities and costs arising from any breaches of those laws and regulations and will defend, 
indemnify, and hold Cummins harmless from and against any and all fines, penalties, claim, damages, liabilities, judgments, costs, fees, and expenses incurred by Cummins or its affiliates as a result of Customer's breach.
16. CONFIDENTIALITY. Each party shall keep confidential any information received from the other that is not generally known to the public and at the time of disclosure, would reasonably be understood by the receiving party to be proprietary or 
confidential, whether disclosed in oral, written, visual, electronic, or other form, and which the receiving party (or agents) learns in connection with this Agreement including, but not limited to: (a) business plans, strategies, sales, projects and analyses; 
(b) financial information, pricing, and fee structures; (c) business processes, methods, and models; (d) employee and supplier information; (e) specifications; and (f) the terms and conditions of this Agreement. Each party shall take necessary steps to 
ensure compliance with this provision by its employees and agents.
17. MISCELLANEOUS. All notices under this Agreement shall be in writing and be delivered personally, mailed via first class certified or registered mail, or sent by a nationally recognized express courier service to the addresses set forth in the Quote 
and/or Invoice.  No amendment of this Agreement shall be valid unless it is writing and signed by the parties hereto. Failure of either party to require performance by the other party of any provision hereof shall in no way affect the right to require such 
performance at any time thereafter or the enforceability of the Agreement generally, nor shall the waiver by a party of a breach of any of the provisions hereof constitute a waiver of any succeeding breach. Any provision of this Agreement that is invalid 
or unenforceable shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining terms hereof.  These terms are exclusive and constitute entire agreement. Customer acknowledges that the provisions were freely negotiated and bargained for and 
Customer has agreed to purchase of the Goods and/or Services pursuant to these terms and conditions.  Acceptance of this Agreement is expressly conditioned on Customer's assent to all such terms and conditions. Neither party has relied on any 
statement, representation, agreement, understanding, or promise made by the other except as expressly set out in this Agreement.

59

Item 7.



23-JUL-2019

E2

ISL CM2150 SPARTAN

METRO STAR

03-OCT-2009

10-JUL-2019 CPL315500

73977 / 0

46983355

CITY OF OROVILLE
1735 MONTGOMERY ST
OROVILLE, CA 95965-4820

Billing Inquiries? Call (877)480-6970

249086

302346

CITY OF OROVILLE
STEVE CHIONI
1275 MITCHELL AVE
OROVILLE, CA 95965-

*** CHARGE ***

ESTIMATE

SACRAMENTO CA BRANCH
875 RIVERSIDE PKWY
W. SACRAMENTO, CA 95605-1502

5

THERE ARE ADDITIONAL CONTRACT TERMS ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS 
DOCUMENT, INCLUDING LIMITATION ON WARRANTIES AND REMEDIES, WHICH ARE 
EXPRESSLY INCORPORATED HEREIN AND WHICH PURCHASER ACKNOWLEDGES HAVE 
BEEN READ AND FULLY UNDERSTOOD.

BAR ARD Number: ARD00293083 EPA: CAL000389784
Remit to: 
Cummins Sales and Service
P.O. Box 848731
Los Angeles, CA 90084-8731

Payment is due 30 days from invoice
date unless agreed upon in writing.

(916)371-0630

AUTHORIZED BY (print name)____________________________________SIGNATURE___________________________DATE_______________________

PAGE OF

INVOICE NO

OWNERBILL TO

4S7CT2D938C070433OSN/MSN/VIN LICENSE 1154021

STEVE CHIOINI - 530 538-2491

Completion date : 11-Jul-2019 12:53PM.  Estimate expires : 09-Aug-2019 02:54PM.

1

-1

1

2

1

1

-1

1

4

1

1

1

1

1

10

7

1

1

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

VALVE, EGR ISC/L 07

VALVE, EGR ISC/L 07

HOSE,PLAIN

CLAMP,SPRING HOSE

COMPRESSOR,1 CYL AIR

COMP,AIR ISC/ISL 18.7 CFM

CPR, AIR ISC/ISL 18.7 CFM

GASKET,ACC DRIVE SUPPORT

SEAL,GROMMET

SEAL,O RING

SEAL,O RING

PUMP,LUBRICATING OIL

KIT,WATER PUMP

1 GAL TRANSYND JUG

15IN BLACK TIE 15X3/16

BUSHING

PLUG,EXPANSION

SEAL,O RING

SEAL,O RING

PAC, FF (S

PAC, FS

CLEAN

DIRTY

CECO

CECO

DRC

CLEAN

DIRTY

CECO

CECO

CECO

CECO

CECO

CECO

P2-ALLISON

P2-OTHER

CECO

CECO

CECO

CECO

FLG

FLG

          62.50

          62.50

          32.02

           6.49

       1,245.96

         125.00

         125.00

          12.53

           2.74

           5.80

           3.54

         283.74

         208.26

          49.06

            .12

          19.15

           6.31

           5.04

           3.75

          27.95

          46.36

         62.50

-        62.50

         32.02

         12.98

      1,245.96

        125.00

-       125.00

         12.53

         10.96

          5.80

          3.54

        283.74

        208.26

         49.06

          1.20

        134.05

          6.31

          5.04

          3.75

         27.95

         46.36

4946046D

4946046D

5270057

3104485

5301094RX

3944525D

3944525D

3685614

3103015

3678925

3867640

5449240

5579022

15AC82

C24006

5283368

3901969

3926048

3912473

FF5636

FS1003

ORDERED ITEM 27101-CTCS P2-ALLISON

7

60

Item 7.



TERMS AND CONDITIONS

These Terms and Conditions, together with the estimate/quote (the "Quote") and/or invoice ("Invoice") attached to these Terms and Conditions, are hereinafter collectively referred to as this "Agreement" and shall constitute the entire agreement 
between the customer ("Customer") identified on the Quote and/or Invoice and Cummins Inc. ("Cummins") unless a previous written agreement with respect to the Goods and/or Services (as hereinafter defined) has been entered between the parties, in 
which event, such previous written agreement shall prevail. In the event of any inconsistency between this Agreement and any purchase order, terms and conditions or other document produced or delivered by Customer, the terms and conditions of 
this Agreement shall prevail.
1. SCOPE OF SERVICES; PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES.  Cummins shall supply part(s) and/or component(s) and/or engine(s) and/or generator set(s) ("Goods") and/or perform the maintenance and/or repair ("Services") on the equipment identified 
in the Quote and/or Invoice ("Equipment"), if applicable, in accordance with the specifications in the Quote and/or Invoice. No additional services or goods are included in this Agreement unless agreed upon by the parties in writing, or otherwise, as 
applicable.
2. CUSTOMER OBLIGATIONS.  If necessary, Customer shall provide Cummins safe and free access to Customer's site and arrange for all related services and utilities necessary for Cummins to safely and freely perform the Services. During the 
performance of the Services, Customer shall fully and completely secure all or any part of any facility where the Equipment is located to remove and mitigate any and all safety issues and risks, including but not limited to injury to facility occupants, 
customers, invitees, or any third party and/or property damage or work interruption arising out of the Services.  If applicable, Customer shall make all necessary arrangements to address and mitigate the consequences of any electrical service 
interruption which might occur during the Services. Customer is responsible for operating and maintaining the Equipment in accordance with the owner's manual for the Equipment.
3. INVOICING AND PAYMENT. Unless otherwise agreed to by the parties in writing and subject to credit approval by Cummins, payments are due thirty (30) days from the date of Invoice.  If Customer does not have approved credit with Cummins, as 
solely determined by Cummins, payments are due in advance or at the time of supply of the Goods and/or Services.  If payment is not received when due, in addition to any rights Cummins may have at law, Cummins may charge Customer eighteen 
percent (18%) interest annually on late payments, or the maximum amount allowed by law.  Customer agrees to pay all Cummins' costs and expenses (including all reasonable attorneys' fees) related to Cummins' enforcement and collection of unpaid 
invoices, or any other enforcement of this Agreement by Cummins.
4. TAXES; EXEMPTIONS. The Invoice includes all applicable local, state, or federal sales and/or use or similar taxes which Cummins is required by applicable laws to collect from Customer under this Agreement.  Customer must provide a valid tax 
exemption certificate or direct payment certificate prior to shipment of the Goods or performance of the Services, or such taxes will be included in the Invoice.
5. DELIVERY; TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the parties, any Goods supplied under this Agreement shall be delivered FOB Origin, freight prepaid to the first destination.  If agreed, any charges for third party freight 
are subject to adjustment to reflect any change in price at time of shipment.  Unless otherwise agreed to, packaging method, shipping documents and manner, route and carrier and delivery shall be as Cummins deems appropriate.  All shipments are 
made within normal business hours, Monday through Friday.  Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the parties, title and risk of loss for any Goods sold under this Agreement shall pass to Customer upon delivery of Goods by Cummins to freight carrier 
or to Customer at pickup at Cummins' facility.
6. DELAYS. Any delivery, shipping, installation, or performance dates indicated in this Agreement are estimated and not guaranteed.  Further, delivery time is subject to confirmation at time of order.  Cummins shall not be liable to Customer or any third 
party for any loss, damage, or expense suffered by Customer or third party due to any delay in delivery, shipping, installation, or performance, however occasioned, including any delays in performance that result directly or indirectly from acts of 
Customer or causes beyond Cummins' control, including but not limited to acts of God, accidents, fire, explosions, flood, unusual weather conditions, acts of government authority, or labor disputes.
7. LIMITED WARRANTIES. 
a. New Goods:  New Goods purchased or supplied under this Agreement are governed by the express written manufacturers' warranty.  No other warranty for Goods supplied under this Agreement is provided under this Agreement. 
b. Cummins Exchange Components, Other Exchange Components, and Recon:  Cummins will administer the Cummins exchange component warranty and the warranties of other manufacturers' exchange components or Recon Components which are
sold by Cummins.  In the event of defects in such items, only manufacturers' warranties will apply.  
c. HHP Exchange Engine:  HHP Exchange Engines remanufactured by Cummins under this Agreement are governed by the express Cummins' written warranty. No other warranty for HHP exchange Engines supplied under this Agreement is provided 
under this Agreement.
d. General Service Work:  All Services shall be free from defects in workmanship (i) for power generation equipment (including engines in such equipment), for a period of ninety (90) days after completion of Services or 500 hours of operation, 
whichever occurs first; or (ii) for engines, for a period of ninety (90) days after completion of Services, 25,000 miles or 900 hours of operation, whichever occurs first.  In the event of a warrantable defect in workmanship of Services supplied under this 
Agreement ("Warrantable Defect"), Cummins' obligation shall be solely limited to correcting the Warrantable Defect. Cummins shall correct the Warrantable Defect where (i) such Warrantable Defect becomes apparent to Customer during the warranty 
period; (ii) Cummins receives written notice of the Warrantable Defect within thirty (30) days following discovery by Customer; and (iii) Cummins has determined that there is a Warrantable Defect.  Warrantable Defects remedied under this provision 
shall be subject to the remaining warranty period of the original warranty of the Services.  New Goods supplied during the remedy of Warrantable Defects are warranted for the balance of the warranty period still available from the original warranty of 
such Goods.
e. Used Goods:  Used Goods are sold "as is, where is" unless exception is made in writing between Cummins and Customer.  Customer agrees to inspect all used Goods before completing the purchase.
f. THE REMEDIES PROVIDED IN THE LIMITED WARRANTIES AND THIS AGREEMENT ARE THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES AND REMEDIES PROVIDED BY CUMMINS TO THE CUSTOMER UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. EXCEPT 
AS SET OUT IN THE WARRANTY AND THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, CUMMINS EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, AND CONDITIONS OF ANY 
KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY STATUTORY OR COMMON LAW IMPLIED REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND CONDITIONS OF FITNESS FOR A PURPOSE OR MERCHANTABILITY.  

8. INDEMNIFICATION. Customer shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Cummins from and against any and all claims, actions, costs, expenses, damages and liabilities, including reasonable attorneys' fees, brought against or incurred by 
Cummins related to or arising out of this Agreement or the Services and/or Goods supplied under this Agreement (collectively, the "Claims"), where such Claims were caused or contributed, in whole or in part, by the acts, omissions, fault or negligence 
of the Customer. Customer shall present any Claims covered by this indemnity, including any tenders for defense and indemnity by Cummins to its insurance carrier unless Cummins directs that the defense will be handled by Cummins' legal counsel at
Customer's expense.
9. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT, IN NO EVENT SHALL CUMMINS, ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES, OR AGENTS BE LIABLE TO CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD PARTY 
FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION DOWNTIME, LOSS OF PROFIT OR REVENUE, LOSS OF DATA, LOSS OF OPPORTUNITY, 
DAMAGE TO GOODWILL, ENHANCED DAMAGES, MONETARY REQUESTS RELATING TO RECALL EXPENSES AND REPAIRS TO PROPERTY, AND/OR DAMAGES CAUSED BY DELAY) IN ANY WAY RELATED TO OR ARISING FROM 
CUMMINS' SUPPLY OF GOODS OR SERVICES UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL CUMMINS' LIABILITY TO CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD PARTY CLAIMING DIRECTLY THROUGH CUSTOMER OR ON CUSTOMER'S BEHALF 
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT EXCEED THE TOTAL COST OF GOODS AND SERVICES SUPPLIED BY CUMMINS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT GIVING RISE TO THE CLAIM.  BY ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT, CUSTOMER 
ACKNOWLEDGES CUSTOMER'S SOLE REMEDY AGAINST CUMMINS FOR ANY LOSS SHALL BE THE REMEDY PROVIDED HEREIN EVEN IF THE EXCLUSIVE REMEDY IN SECTION 7 IS DEEMED TO HAVE FAILED OF ITS ESSENTIAL 
PURPOSE.
10. GOVERNING LAW AND JURISDICTION. This Agreement and all matters arising hereunder shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Indiana without giving effect to any choice or conflict of law provision. The 
parties agree that the court of the State of Indiana shall have exclusive jurisdiction to settle any dispute or claim arising in connection with this Agreement.
11. ASSIGNMENT.  This Agreement is binding on the parties and their successors and assigns. Customer shall not assign this Agreement without the prior written consent of Cummins.
12. CANCELLATION. Orders placed with and accepted by Cummins may not be cancelled except with Cummins' prior written consent.  Cummins may charge Customer a cancellation charge in accordance with current Cummins policy which is 
available upon request, in addition to the actual, non- recoverable costs incurred by Cummins.
13. REFUNDS/CREDITS. Goods ordered and delivered by Cummins under this Agreement are not returnable unless agreed to by Cummins.  Cummins may, at its sole discretion, agree to accept Goods for return and provide credit where Goods are in 
new and saleable condition and presented with a copy of the original invoice.  Credits for returns will be subject to up to a 15% handling/restocking charge and are limited to eligible items purchased from Cummins.
14. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY.  Any intellectual property rights created by either party, whether independently or jointly, in the course of the performance of this Agreement or otherwise related to Cummins pre-existing intellectual property or subject 
matter related thereto, shall be Cummins' property. Customer agrees to assign, and does hereby assign, all right, title, and interest to such intellectual property to Cummins. Any Cummins pre-existing intellectual property shall remain Cummins' 
property.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to have given Customer a licence or any other rights to use any of the intellectual property rights of Cummins.
15. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. Customer shall comply with all laws applicable to its activities under this Agreement, including without limitation, any and all applicable national, provincial, and local export, anti-bribery, environmental, health, and 
safety laws and regulations in effect. Customer acknowledges that the Goods, and any related technology that are sold or otherwise provided hereunder may be subject to export and other trade controls restricting the sale, export, re-export and/or 
transfer, directly or indirectly, of such Goods or technology to certain countries or parties, including, but not limited to, licensing requirements under applicable laws and regulations of the United States, the United Kingdom and other jurisdictions.  It is 
the intention of Cummins to comply with these laws, rules, and regulations.  Any other provision of this Agreement to the contrary notwithstanding, Customer shall comply with all such applicable laws relating to the cross-border movement of goods or 
technology, and all related orders in effect from time to time, and equivalent measures. Customer shall accept full responsibility for any and all civil or criminal liabilities and costs arising from any breaches of those laws and regulations and will defend, 
indemnify, and hold Cummins harmless from and against any and all fines, penalties, claim, damages, liabilities, judgments, costs, fees, and expenses incurred by Cummins or its affiliates as a result of Customer's breach.
16. CONFIDENTIALITY. Each party shall keep confidential any information received from the other that is not generally known to the public and at the time of disclosure, would reasonably be understood by the receiving party to be proprietary or 
confidential, whether disclosed in oral, written, visual, electronic, or other form, and which the receiving party (or agents) learns in connection with this Agreement including, but not limited to: (a) business plans, strategies, sales, projects and analyses; 
(b) financial information, pricing, and fee structures; (c) business processes, methods, and models; (d) employee and supplier information; (e) specifications; and (f) the terms and conditions of this Agreement. Each party shall take necessary steps to 
ensure compliance with this provision by its employees and agents.
17. MISCELLANEOUS. All notices under this Agreement shall be in writing and be delivered personally, mailed via first class certified or registered mail, or sent by a nationally recognized express courier service to the addresses set forth in the Quote 
and/or Invoice.  No amendment of this Agreement shall be valid unless it is writing and signed by the parties hereto. Failure of either party to require performance by the other party of any provision hereof shall in no way affect the right to require such 
performance at any time thereafter or the enforceability of the Agreement generally, nor shall the waiver by a party of a breach of any of the provisions hereof constitute a waiver of any succeeding breach. Any provision of this Agreement that is invalid 
or unenforceable shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining terms hereof.  These terms are exclusive and constitute entire agreement. Customer acknowledges that the provisions were freely negotiated and bargained for and 
Customer has agreed to purchase of the Goods and/or Services pursuant to these terms and conditions.  Acceptance of this Agreement is expressly conditioned on Customer's assent to all such terms and conditions. Neither party has relied on any 
statement, representation, agreement, understanding, or promise made by the other except as expressly set out in this Agreement.

61

Item 7.



23-JUL-2019

E2

ISL CM2150 SPARTAN

METRO STAR

03-OCT-2009

10-JUL-2019 CPL315500

73977 / 0

46983355

CITY OF OROVILLE
1735 MONTGOMERY ST
OROVILLE, CA 95965-4820

LOCAL      662.26

Billing Inquiries? Call (877)480-6970

249086

302346

CITY OF OROVILLE
STEVE CHIONI
1275 MITCHELL AVE
OROVILLE, CA 95965-

*** CHARGE ***

ESTIMATE

SACRAMENTO CA BRANCH
875 RIVERSIDE PKWY
W. SACRAMENTO, CA 95605-1502

6

THERE ARE ADDITIONAL CONTRACT TERMS ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS 
DOCUMENT, INCLUDING LIMITATION ON WARRANTIES AND REMEDIES, WHICH ARE 
EXPRESSLY INCORPORATED HEREIN AND WHICH PURCHASER ACKNOWLEDGES HAVE 
BEEN READ AND FULLY UNDERSTOOD.

BAR ARD Number: ARD00293083 EPA: CAL000389784
Remit to: 
Cummins Sales and Service
P.O. Box 848731
Los Angeles, CA 90084-8731

Payment is due 30 days from invoice
date unless agreed upon in writing.

(916)371-0630

AUTHORIZED BY (print name)____________________________________SIGNATURE___________________________DATE_______________________

PAGE OF

INVOICE NO

OWNERBILL TO

4S7CT2D938C070433OSN/MSN/VIN LICENSE 1154021

STEVE CHIOINI - 530 538-2491

Completion date : 11-Jul-2019 12:53PM.  Estimate expires : 09-Aug-2019 02:54PM.

1

1

1

1

12

6

6

-6

6

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

ELEMENT,CV

PAC, AH

GASKET,HYDRAULIC PUMP

CAMSHAFT

TAPPET,VALVE

INJECTOR

INJECTOR, XPI GRYPHON

INJECTOR, XPI GRYPHON

CONNECTOR,INJ FUEL SUPPLY

FLG

FLG

CECO

CECO

CECO

DRC

CLEAN

DIRTY

CECO

         111.09

         205.96

           3.18

         571.90

          76.88

         712.36

         281.25

         281.25

          45.92

        111.09

        205.96

          3.18

        571.90

        922.56

      4,274.16

      1,687.50

-     1,687.50

        275.52

CV50628-MF

AH8501

4988280

3966430

3965966

2872127PX

4954679D

4954679D

2872288

ELECTRONIC TOOLING FEE
HAZ WASTE DISPOSAL
SHOP SUPPLIES
MISCELLANEOUS

      50.00
     100.00
     150.00
     800.00

SURCHARGE TOTAL:           0.00

PARTS COVERAGE CREDIT:

LABOR COVERAGE CREDIT:

MISC. COVERAGE CREDIT:

TOTAL PARTS:

TOTAL LABOR:

TOTAL MISC.:

     28,383.87

     12,410.00

      1,100.00

          0.00

          0.00

          0.00

     28,383.87

     12,410.00

      1,100.00

PARTS:

LABOR:

MISC.:

CR

CR

CR

7

62

Item 7.



TERMS AND CONDITIONS

These Terms and Conditions, together with the estimate/quote (the "Quote") and/or invoice ("Invoice") attached to these Terms and Conditions, are hereinafter collectively referred to as this "Agreement" and shall constitute the entire agreement 
between the customer ("Customer") identified on the Quote and/or Invoice and Cummins Inc. ("Cummins") unless a previous written agreement with respect to the Goods and/or Services (as hereinafter defined) has been entered between the parties, in 
which event, such previous written agreement shall prevail. In the event of any inconsistency between this Agreement and any purchase order, terms and conditions or other document produced or delivered by Customer, the terms and conditions of 
this Agreement shall prevail.
1. SCOPE OF SERVICES; PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES.  Cummins shall supply part(s) and/or component(s) and/or engine(s) and/or generator set(s) ("Goods") and/or perform the maintenance and/or repair ("Services") on the equipment identified 
in the Quote and/or Invoice ("Equipment"), if applicable, in accordance with the specifications in the Quote and/or Invoice. No additional services or goods are included in this Agreement unless agreed upon by the parties in writing, or otherwise, as 
applicable.
2. CUSTOMER OBLIGATIONS.  If necessary, Customer shall provide Cummins safe and free access to Customer's site and arrange for all related services and utilities necessary for Cummins to safely and freely perform the Services. During the 
performance of the Services, Customer shall fully and completely secure all or any part of any facility where the Equipment is located to remove and mitigate any and all safety issues and risks, including but not limited to injury to facility occupants, 
customers, invitees, or any third party and/or property damage or work interruption arising out of the Services.  If applicable, Customer shall make all necessary arrangements to address and mitigate the consequences of any electrical service 
interruption which might occur during the Services. Customer is responsible for operating and maintaining the Equipment in accordance with the owner's manual for the Equipment.
3. INVOICING AND PAYMENT. Unless otherwise agreed to by the parties in writing and subject to credit approval by Cummins, payments are due thirty (30) days from the date of Invoice.  If Customer does not have approved credit with Cummins, as 
solely determined by Cummins, payments are due in advance or at the time of supply of the Goods and/or Services.  If payment is not received when due, in addition to any rights Cummins may have at law, Cummins may charge Customer eighteen 
percent (18%) interest annually on late payments, or the maximum amount allowed by law.  Customer agrees to pay all Cummins' costs and expenses (including all reasonable attorneys' fees) related to Cummins' enforcement and collection of unpaid 
invoices, or any other enforcement of this Agreement by Cummins.
4. TAXES; EXEMPTIONS. The Invoice includes all applicable local, state, or federal sales and/or use or similar taxes which Cummins is required by applicable laws to collect from Customer under this Agreement.  Customer must provide a valid tax 
exemption certificate or direct payment certificate prior to shipment of the Goods or performance of the Services, or such taxes will be included in the Invoice.
5. DELIVERY; TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the parties, any Goods supplied under this Agreement shall be delivered FOB Origin, freight prepaid to the first destination.  If agreed, any charges for third party freight 
are subject to adjustment to reflect any change in price at time of shipment.  Unless otherwise agreed to, packaging method, shipping documents and manner, route and carrier and delivery shall be as Cummins deems appropriate.  All shipments are 
made within normal business hours, Monday through Friday.  Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the parties, title and risk of loss for any Goods sold under this Agreement shall pass to Customer upon delivery of Goods by Cummins to freight carrier 
or to Customer at pickup at Cummins' facility.
6. DELAYS. Any delivery, shipping, installation, or performance dates indicated in this Agreement are estimated and not guaranteed.  Further, delivery time is subject to confirmation at time of order.  Cummins shall not be liable to Customer or any third 
party for any loss, damage, or expense suffered by Customer or third party due to any delay in delivery, shipping, installation, or performance, however occasioned, including any delays in performance that result directly or indirectly from acts of 
Customer or causes beyond Cummins' control, including but not limited to acts of God, accidents, fire, explosions, flood, unusual weather conditions, acts of government authority, or labor disputes.
7. LIMITED WARRANTIES. 
a. New Goods:  New Goods purchased or supplied under this Agreement are governed by the express written manufacturers' warranty.  No other warranty for Goods supplied under this Agreement is provided under this Agreement. 
b. Cummins Exchange Components, Other Exchange Components, and Recon:  Cummins will administer the Cummins exchange component warranty and the warranties of other manufacturers' exchange components or Recon Components which are
sold by Cummins.  In the event of defects in such items, only manufacturers' warranties will apply.  
c. HHP Exchange Engine:  HHP Exchange Engines remanufactured by Cummins under this Agreement are governed by the express Cummins' written warranty. No other warranty for HHP exchange Engines supplied under this Agreement is provided 
under this Agreement.
d. General Service Work:  All Services shall be free from defects in workmanship (i) for power generation equipment (including engines in such equipment), for a period of ninety (90) days after completion of Services or 500 hours of operation, 
whichever occurs first; or (ii) for engines, for a period of ninety (90) days after completion of Services, 25,000 miles or 900 hours of operation, whichever occurs first.  In the event of a warrantable defect in workmanship of Services supplied under this 
Agreement ("Warrantable Defect"), Cummins' obligation shall be solely limited to correcting the Warrantable Defect. Cummins shall correct the Warrantable Defect where (i) such Warrantable Defect becomes apparent to Customer during the warranty 
period; (ii) Cummins receives written notice of the Warrantable Defect within thirty (30) days following discovery by Customer; and (iii) Cummins has determined that there is a Warrantable Defect.  Warrantable Defects remedied under this provision 
shall be subject to the remaining warranty period of the original warranty of the Services.  New Goods supplied during the remedy of Warrantable Defects are warranted for the balance of the warranty period still available from the original warranty of 
such Goods.
e. Used Goods:  Used Goods are sold "as is, where is" unless exception is made in writing between Cummins and Customer.  Customer agrees to inspect all used Goods before completing the purchase.
f. THE REMEDIES PROVIDED IN THE LIMITED WARRANTIES AND THIS AGREEMENT ARE THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES AND REMEDIES PROVIDED BY CUMMINS TO THE CUSTOMER UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. EXCEPT 
AS SET OUT IN THE WARRANTY AND THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, CUMMINS EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, AND CONDITIONS OF ANY 
KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY STATUTORY OR COMMON LAW IMPLIED REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND CONDITIONS OF FITNESS FOR A PURPOSE OR MERCHANTABILITY.  

8. INDEMNIFICATION. Customer shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Cummins from and against any and all claims, actions, costs, expenses, damages and liabilities, including reasonable attorneys' fees, brought against or incurred by 
Cummins related to or arising out of this Agreement or the Services and/or Goods supplied under this Agreement (collectively, the "Claims"), where such Claims were caused or contributed, in whole or in part, by the acts, omissions, fault or negligence 
of the Customer. Customer shall present any Claims covered by this indemnity, including any tenders for defense and indemnity by Cummins to its insurance carrier unless Cummins directs that the defense will be handled by Cummins' legal counsel at
Customer's expense.
9. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT, IN NO EVENT SHALL CUMMINS, ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES, OR AGENTS BE LIABLE TO CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD PARTY 
FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION DOWNTIME, LOSS OF PROFIT OR REVENUE, LOSS OF DATA, LOSS OF OPPORTUNITY, 
DAMAGE TO GOODWILL, ENHANCED DAMAGES, MONETARY REQUESTS RELATING TO RECALL EXPENSES AND REPAIRS TO PROPERTY, AND/OR DAMAGES CAUSED BY DELAY) IN ANY WAY RELATED TO OR ARISING FROM 
CUMMINS' SUPPLY OF GOODS OR SERVICES UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL CUMMINS' LIABILITY TO CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD PARTY CLAIMING DIRECTLY THROUGH CUSTOMER OR ON CUSTOMER'S BEHALF 
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT EXCEED THE TOTAL COST OF GOODS AND SERVICES SUPPLIED BY CUMMINS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT GIVING RISE TO THE CLAIM.  BY ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT, CUSTOMER 
ACKNOWLEDGES CUSTOMER'S SOLE REMEDY AGAINST CUMMINS FOR ANY LOSS SHALL BE THE REMEDY PROVIDED HEREIN EVEN IF THE EXCLUSIVE REMEDY IN SECTION 7 IS DEEMED TO HAVE FAILED OF ITS ESSENTIAL 
PURPOSE.
10. GOVERNING LAW AND JURISDICTION. This Agreement and all matters arising hereunder shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Indiana without giving effect to any choice or conflict of law provision. The 
parties agree that the court of the State of Indiana shall have exclusive jurisdiction to settle any dispute or claim arising in connection with this Agreement.
11. ASSIGNMENT.  This Agreement is binding on the parties and their successors and assigns. Customer shall not assign this Agreement without the prior written consent of Cummins.
12. CANCELLATION. Orders placed with and accepted by Cummins may not be cancelled except with Cummins' prior written consent.  Cummins may charge Customer a cancellation charge in accordance with current Cummins policy which is 
available upon request, in addition to the actual, non- recoverable costs incurred by Cummins.
13. REFUNDS/CREDITS. Goods ordered and delivered by Cummins under this Agreement are not returnable unless agreed to by Cummins.  Cummins may, at its sole discretion, agree to accept Goods for return and provide credit where Goods are in 
new and saleable condition and presented with a copy of the original invoice.  Credits for returns will be subject to up to a 15% handling/restocking charge and are limited to eligible items purchased from Cummins.
14. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY.  Any intellectual property rights created by either party, whether independently or jointly, in the course of the performance of this Agreement or otherwise related to Cummins pre-existing intellectual property or subject 
matter related thereto, shall be Cummins' property. Customer agrees to assign, and does hereby assign, all right, title, and interest to such intellectual property to Cummins. Any Cummins pre-existing intellectual property shall remain Cummins' 
property.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to have given Customer a licence or any other rights to use any of the intellectual property rights of Cummins.
15. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. Customer shall comply with all laws applicable to its activities under this Agreement, including without limitation, any and all applicable national, provincial, and local export, anti-bribery, environmental, health, and 
safety laws and regulations in effect. Customer acknowledges that the Goods, and any related technology that are sold or otherwise provided hereunder may be subject to export and other trade controls restricting the sale, export, re-export and/or 
transfer, directly or indirectly, of such Goods or technology to certain countries or parties, including, but not limited to, licensing requirements under applicable laws and regulations of the United States, the United Kingdom and other jurisdictions.  It is 
the intention of Cummins to comply with these laws, rules, and regulations.  Any other provision of this Agreement to the contrary notwithstanding, Customer shall comply with all such applicable laws relating to the cross-border movement of goods or 
technology, and all related orders in effect from time to time, and equivalent measures. Customer shall accept full responsibility for any and all civil or criminal liabilities and costs arising from any breaches of those laws and regulations and will defend, 
indemnify, and hold Cummins harmless from and against any and all fines, penalties, claim, damages, liabilities, judgments, costs, fees, and expenses incurred by Cummins or its affiliates as a result of Customer's breach.
16. CONFIDENTIALITY. Each party shall keep confidential any information received from the other that is not generally known to the public and at the time of disclosure, would reasonably be understood by the receiving party to be proprietary or 
confidential, whether disclosed in oral, written, visual, electronic, or other form, and which the receiving party (or agents) learns in connection with this Agreement including, but not limited to: (a) business plans, strategies, sales, projects and analyses; 
(b) financial information, pricing, and fee structures; (c) business processes, methods, and models; (d) employee and supplier information; (e) specifications; and (f) the terms and conditions of this Agreement. Each party shall take necessary steps to 
ensure compliance with this provision by its employees and agents.
17. MISCELLANEOUS. All notices under this Agreement shall be in writing and be delivered personally, mailed via first class certified or registered mail, or sent by a nationally recognized express courier service to the addresses set forth in the Quote 
and/or Invoice.  No amendment of this Agreement shall be valid unless it is writing and signed by the parties hereto. Failure of either party to require performance by the other party of any provision hereof shall in no way affect the right to require such 
performance at any time thereafter or the enforceability of the Agreement generally, nor shall the waiver by a party of a breach of any of the provisions hereof constitute a waiver of any succeeding breach. Any provision of this Agreement that is invalid 
or unenforceable shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining terms hereof.  These terms are exclusive and constitute entire agreement. Customer acknowledges that the provisions were freely negotiated and bargained for and 
Customer has agreed to purchase of the Goods and/or Services pursuant to these terms and conditions.  Acceptance of this Agreement is expressly conditioned on Customer's assent to all such terms and conditions. Neither party has relied on any 
statement, representation, agreement, understanding, or promise made by the other except as expressly set out in this Agreement.

63

Item 7.



23-JUL-2019

E2

ISL CM2150 SPARTAN

METRO STAR

03-OCT-2009

10-JUL-2019 CPL315500

73977 / 0

46983355

CITY OF OROVILLE
1735 MONTGOMERY ST
OROVILLE, CA 95965-4820

STATE    1,766.03

Billing Inquiries? Call (877)480-6970

     41,893.87

     44,322.16

      2,428.29

249086

302346

CITY OF OROVILLE
STEVE CHIONI
1275 MITCHELL AVE
OROVILLE, CA 95965-

*** CHARGE ***

ESTIMATE

SACRAMENTO CA BRANCH
875 RIVERSIDE PKWY
W. SACRAMENTO, CA 95605-1502

7

THERE ARE ADDITIONAL CONTRACT TERMS ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS 
DOCUMENT, INCLUDING LIMITATION ON WARRANTIES AND REMEDIES, WHICH ARE 
EXPRESSLY INCORPORATED HEREIN AND WHICH PURCHASER ACKNOWLEDGES HAVE 
BEEN READ AND FULLY UNDERSTOOD.

BAR ARD Number: ARD00293083 EPA: CAL000389784
Remit to: 
Cummins Sales and Service
P.O. Box 848731
Los Angeles, CA 90084-8731

Payment is due 30 days from invoice
date unless agreed upon in writing.

(916)371-0630

TOTAL AMOUNT: US $ 

AUTHORIZED BY (print name)____________________________________SIGNATURE___________________________DATE_______________________

SUB TOTAL:

TOTAL TAX:

PAGE OF

INVOICE NO

OWNERBILL TO

4S7CT2D938C070433OSN/MSN/VIN LICENSE 1154021

STEVE CHIOINI - 530 538-2491

Completion date : 11-Jul-2019 12:53PM.  Estimate expires : 09-Aug-2019 02:54PM.

7

64

Item 7.



TERMS AND CONDITIONS

These Terms and Conditions, together with the estimate/quote (the "Quote") and/or invoice ("Invoice") attached to these Terms and Conditions, are hereinafter collectively referred to as this "Agreement" and shall constitute the entire agreement 
between the customer ("Customer") identified on the Quote and/or Invoice and Cummins Inc. ("Cummins") unless a previous written agreement with respect to the Goods and/or Services (as hereinafter defined) has been entered between the parties, in 
which event, such previous written agreement shall prevail. In the event of any inconsistency between this Agreement and any purchase order, terms and conditions or other document produced or delivered by Customer, the terms and conditions of 
this Agreement shall prevail.
1. SCOPE OF SERVICES; PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES.  Cummins shall supply part(s) and/or component(s) and/or engine(s) and/or generator set(s) ("Goods") and/or perform the maintenance and/or repair ("Services") on the equipment identified 
in the Quote and/or Invoice ("Equipment"), if applicable, in accordance with the specifications in the Quote and/or Invoice. No additional services or goods are included in this Agreement unless agreed upon by the parties in writing, or otherwise, as 
applicable.
2. CUSTOMER OBLIGATIONS.  If necessary, Customer shall provide Cummins safe and free access to Customer's site and arrange for all related services and utilities necessary for Cummins to safely and freely perform the Services. During the 
performance of the Services, Customer shall fully and completely secure all or any part of any facility where the Equipment is located to remove and mitigate any and all safety issues and risks, including but not limited to injury to facility occupants, 
customers, invitees, or any third party and/or property damage or work interruption arising out of the Services.  If applicable, Customer shall make all necessary arrangements to address and mitigate the consequences of any electrical service 
interruption which might occur during the Services. Customer is responsible for operating and maintaining the Equipment in accordance with the owner's manual for the Equipment.
3. INVOICING AND PAYMENT. Unless otherwise agreed to by the parties in writing and subject to credit approval by Cummins, payments are due thirty (30) days from the date of Invoice.  If Customer does not have approved credit with Cummins, as 
solely determined by Cummins, payments are due in advance or at the time of supply of the Goods and/or Services.  If payment is not received when due, in addition to any rights Cummins may have at law, Cummins may charge Customer eighteen 
percent (18%) interest annually on late payments, or the maximum amount allowed by law.  Customer agrees to pay all Cummins' costs and expenses (including all reasonable attorneys' fees) related to Cummins' enforcement and collection of unpaid 
invoices, or any other enforcement of this Agreement by Cummins.
4. TAXES; EXEMPTIONS. The Invoice includes all applicable local, state, or federal sales and/or use or similar taxes which Cummins is required by applicable laws to collect from Customer under this Agreement.  Customer must provide a valid tax 
exemption certificate or direct payment certificate prior to shipment of the Goods or performance of the Services, or such taxes will be included in the Invoice.
5. DELIVERY; TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the parties, any Goods supplied under this Agreement shall be delivered FOB Origin, freight prepaid to the first destination.  If agreed, any charges for third party freight 
are subject to adjustment to reflect any change in price at time of shipment.  Unless otherwise agreed to, packaging method, shipping documents and manner, route and carrier and delivery shall be as Cummins deems appropriate.  All shipments are 
made within normal business hours, Monday through Friday.  Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the parties, title and risk of loss for any Goods sold under this Agreement shall pass to Customer upon delivery of Goods by Cummins to freight carrier 
or to Customer at pickup at Cummins' facility.
6. DELAYS. Any delivery, shipping, installation, or performance dates indicated in this Agreement are estimated and not guaranteed.  Further, delivery time is subject to confirmation at time of order.  Cummins shall not be liable to Customer or any third 
party for any loss, damage, or expense suffered by Customer or third party due to any delay in delivery, shipping, installation, or performance, however occasioned, including any delays in performance that result directly or indirectly from acts of 
Customer or causes beyond Cummins' control, including but not limited to acts of God, accidents, fire, explosions, flood, unusual weather conditions, acts of government authority, or labor disputes.
7. LIMITED WARRANTIES. 
a. New Goods:  New Goods purchased or supplied under this Agreement are governed by the express written manufacturers' warranty.  No other warranty for Goods supplied under this Agreement is provided under this Agreement. 
b. Cummins Exchange Components, Other Exchange Components, and Recon:  Cummins will administer the Cummins exchange component warranty and the warranties of other manufacturers' exchange components or Recon Components which are
sold by Cummins.  In the event of defects in such items, only manufacturers' warranties will apply.  
c. HHP Exchange Engine:  HHP Exchange Engines remanufactured by Cummins under this Agreement are governed by the express Cummins' written warranty. No other warranty for HHP exchange Engines supplied under this Agreement is provided 
under this Agreement.
d. General Service Work:  All Services shall be free from defects in workmanship (i) for power generation equipment (including engines in such equipment), for a period of ninety (90) days after completion of Services or 500 hours of operation, 
whichever occurs first; or (ii) for engines, for a period of ninety (90) days after completion of Services, 25,000 miles or 900 hours of operation, whichever occurs first.  In the event of a warrantable defect in workmanship of Services supplied under this 
Agreement ("Warrantable Defect"), Cummins' obligation shall be solely limited to correcting the Warrantable Defect. Cummins shall correct the Warrantable Defect where (i) such Warrantable Defect becomes apparent to Customer during the warranty 
period; (ii) Cummins receives written notice of the Warrantable Defect within thirty (30) days following discovery by Customer; and (iii) Cummins has determined that there is a Warrantable Defect.  Warrantable Defects remedied under this provision 
shall be subject to the remaining warranty period of the original warranty of the Services.  New Goods supplied during the remedy of Warrantable Defects are warranted for the balance of the warranty period still available from the original warranty of 
such Goods.
e. Used Goods:  Used Goods are sold "as is, where is" unless exception is made in writing between Cummins and Customer.  Customer agrees to inspect all used Goods before completing the purchase.
f. THE REMEDIES PROVIDED IN THE LIMITED WARRANTIES AND THIS AGREEMENT ARE THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES AND REMEDIES PROVIDED BY CUMMINS TO THE CUSTOMER UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. EXCEPT 
AS SET OUT IN THE WARRANTY AND THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, CUMMINS EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, AND CONDITIONS OF ANY 
KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY STATUTORY OR COMMON LAW IMPLIED REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND CONDITIONS OF FITNESS FOR A PURPOSE OR MERCHANTABILITY.  

8. INDEMNIFICATION. Customer shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Cummins from and against any and all claims, actions, costs, expenses, damages and liabilities, including reasonable attorneys' fees, brought against or incurred by 
Cummins related to or arising out of this Agreement or the Services and/or Goods supplied under this Agreement (collectively, the "Claims"), where such Claims were caused or contributed, in whole or in part, by the acts, omissions, fault or negligence 
of the Customer. Customer shall present any Claims covered by this indemnity, including any tenders for defense and indemnity by Cummins to its insurance carrier unless Cummins directs that the defense will be handled by Cummins' legal counsel at
Customer's expense.
9. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT, IN NO EVENT SHALL CUMMINS, ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES, OR AGENTS BE LIABLE TO CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD PARTY 
FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION DOWNTIME, LOSS OF PROFIT OR REVENUE, LOSS OF DATA, LOSS OF OPPORTUNITY, 
DAMAGE TO GOODWILL, ENHANCED DAMAGES, MONETARY REQUESTS RELATING TO RECALL EXPENSES AND REPAIRS TO PROPERTY, AND/OR DAMAGES CAUSED BY DELAY) IN ANY WAY RELATED TO OR ARISING FROM 
CUMMINS' SUPPLY OF GOODS OR SERVICES UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL CUMMINS' LIABILITY TO CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD PARTY CLAIMING DIRECTLY THROUGH CUSTOMER OR ON CUSTOMER'S BEHALF 
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT EXCEED THE TOTAL COST OF GOODS AND SERVICES SUPPLIED BY CUMMINS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT GIVING RISE TO THE CLAIM.  BY ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT, CUSTOMER 
ACKNOWLEDGES CUSTOMER'S SOLE REMEDY AGAINST CUMMINS FOR ANY LOSS SHALL BE THE REMEDY PROVIDED HEREIN EVEN IF THE EXCLUSIVE REMEDY IN SECTION 7 IS DEEMED TO HAVE FAILED OF ITS ESSENTIAL 
PURPOSE.
10. GOVERNING LAW AND JURISDICTION. This Agreement and all matters arising hereunder shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Indiana without giving effect to any choice or conflict of law provision. The 
parties agree that the court of the State of Indiana shall have exclusive jurisdiction to settle any dispute or claim arising in connection with this Agreement.
11. ASSIGNMENT.  This Agreement is binding on the parties and their successors and assigns. Customer shall not assign this Agreement without the prior written consent of Cummins.
12. CANCELLATION. Orders placed with and accepted by Cummins may not be cancelled except with Cummins' prior written consent.  Cummins may charge Customer a cancellation charge in accordance with current Cummins policy which is 
available upon request, in addition to the actual, non- recoverable costs incurred by Cummins.
13. REFUNDS/CREDITS. Goods ordered and delivered by Cummins under this Agreement are not returnable unless agreed to by Cummins.  Cummins may, at its sole discretion, agree to accept Goods for return and provide credit where Goods are in 
new and saleable condition and presented with a copy of the original invoice.  Credits for returns will be subject to up to a 15% handling/restocking charge and are limited to eligible items purchased from Cummins.
14. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY.  Any intellectual property rights created by either party, whether independently or jointly, in the course of the performance of this Agreement or otherwise related to Cummins pre-existing intellectual property or subject 
matter related thereto, shall be Cummins' property. Customer agrees to assign, and does hereby assign, all right, title, and interest to such intellectual property to Cummins. Any Cummins pre-existing intellectual property shall remain Cummins' 
property.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to have given Customer a licence or any other rights to use any of the intellectual property rights of Cummins.
15. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. Customer shall comply with all laws applicable to its activities under this Agreement, including without limitation, any and all applicable national, provincial, and local export, anti-bribery, environmental, health, and 
safety laws and regulations in effect. Customer acknowledges that the Goods, and any related technology that are sold or otherwise provided hereunder may be subject to export and other trade controls restricting the sale, export, re-export and/or 
transfer, directly or indirectly, of such Goods or technology to certain countries or parties, including, but not limited to, licensing requirements under applicable laws and regulations of the United States, the United Kingdom and other jurisdictions.  It is 
the intention of Cummins to comply with these laws, rules, and regulations.  Any other provision of this Agreement to the contrary notwithstanding, Customer shall comply with all such applicable laws relating to the cross-border movement of goods or 
technology, and all related orders in effect from time to time, and equivalent measures. Customer shall accept full responsibility for any and all civil or criminal liabilities and costs arising from any breaches of those laws and regulations and will defend, 
indemnify, and hold Cummins harmless from and against any and all fines, penalties, claim, damages, liabilities, judgments, costs, fees, and expenses incurred by Cummins or its affiliates as a result of Customer's breach.
16. CONFIDENTIALITY. Each party shall keep confidential any information received from the other that is not generally known to the public and at the time of disclosure, would reasonably be understood by the receiving party to be proprietary or 
confidential, whether disclosed in oral, written, visual, electronic, or other form, and which the receiving party (or agents) learns in connection with this Agreement including, but not limited to: (a) business plans, strategies, sales, projects and analyses; 
(b) financial information, pricing, and fee structures; (c) business processes, methods, and models; (d) employee and supplier information; (e) specifications; and (f) the terms and conditions of this Agreement. Each party shall take necessary steps to 
ensure compliance with this provision by its employees and agents.
17. MISCELLANEOUS. All notices under this Agreement shall be in writing and be delivered personally, mailed via first class certified or registered mail, or sent by a nationally recognized express courier service to the addresses set forth in the Quote 
and/or Invoice.  No amendment of this Agreement shall be valid unless it is writing and signed by the parties hereto. Failure of either party to require performance by the other party of any provision hereof shall in no way affect the right to require such 
performance at any time thereafter or the enforceability of the Agreement generally, nor shall the waiver by a party of a breach of any of the provisions hereof constitute a waiver of any succeeding breach. Any provision of this Agreement that is invalid 
or unenforceable shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining terms hereof.  These terms are exclusive and constitute entire agreement. Customer acknowledges that the provisions were freely negotiated and bargained for and 
Customer has agreed to purchase of the Goods and/or Services pursuant to these terms and conditions.  Acceptance of this Agreement is expressly conditioned on Customer's assent to all such terms and conditions. Neither party has relied on any 
statement, representation, agreement, understanding, or promise made by the other except as expressly set out in this Agreement.

65

Item 7.



23-JUL-2019

E2

ISL CM2150 SPARTAN

METRO STAR

03-OCT-2009

23-JUL-2019 CPL315500

        

46983355

COMPLAINT

CAUSE

CORRECTION

HIGH BLOW BY
CRANKCASE AND TURBO FAULTS
DUSTED ENGINE
 
ENGINE REPLACEMENT ESTIMATE
DUSETED ENGINE 
 
ENGINE REPLACEMENT
ADMINISTRATIVE TIME - OPEN AND CLOSE REPAIR ORDER (SHOP REPAIRS)
INSITE - USE DURING TROUBLESHOOTING
NON-SRT DETAIL
ENGINE - CHASSIS DYNAMOMETER DIAGNOSTIC CHECK
MEASURE CRANKCASE BLOWBY
STEAM CLEAN - COMPLETE ENGINE
MOBILE VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT LIFT SYSTEM- SET UP
DRIVELINE - RECONNECT (AUTOMOTIVE ONLY)
EXHAUST OUTLET CONNECTION-REMOVE AND INSTALL
AFTERTREATMENT SYSTEM - REMOVE AND INSTALL
TRANSMISSION, AUTOMATIC OR TORQUE CONVERTER - REMOVE AND INSTALL 
(PETERBILT 320 REFUSE TRUCK)
AIR CLEANER ASSEMBLY (INCLUDING BRACKET) - REMOVE AND INSTALL, EACH
SKID PLATE, UNDER OIL PAN - REMOVE AND INSTALL
COOLANT VENT HOSES - REMOVE AND INSTALL, (WITH EGR)
LUBRICATING OIL PAN - REMOVE AND INSTALL
AIR CONDITIONER SYSTEM - EVACUATE AND RECHARGE
GRILLE - REMOVE AND INSTALL
POWER STEERING RESERVOIR - MOVE FOR ACCESS
POWER STEERING PUMP - MOVE FOR ACCESS
HYDRAULIC OIL COOLER OR TRANSMISSION OIL COOLER - REMOVE AND 
INSTALL
COOLANT RESERVOIR - REMOVE AND INSTALL
FAN GUARD, SHROUD CIRCULAR TYPE - REMOVE AND INSTALL, EACH
FAN, COOLING - REMOVE AND INSTALL

CITY OF OROVILLE
1735 MONTGOMERY ST
OROVILLE, CA 95965-4820

Billing Inquiries? Call (877)480-6970

249086

302506

CITY OF OROVILLE
STEVE CHIONI
1275 MITCHELL AVE
OROVILLE, CA 95965-

*** CHARGE ***

ESTIMATE

SACRAMENTO CA BRANCH
875 RIVERSIDE PKWY
W. SACRAMENTO, CA 95605-1502

1

THERE ARE ADDITIONAL CONTRACT TERMS ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS 
DOCUMENT, INCLUDING LIMITATION ON WARRANTIES AND REMEDIES, WHICH ARE 
EXPRESSLY INCORPORATED HEREIN AND WHICH PURCHASER ACKNOWLEDGES HAVE 
BEEN READ AND FULLY UNDERSTOOD.

BAR ARD Number: ARD00293083 EPA: CAL000389784
Remit to: 
Cummins Sales and Service
P.O. Box 848731
Los Angeles, CA 90084-8731

Payment is due 30 days from invoice
date unless agreed upon in writing.

(916)371-0630

AUTHORIZED BY (print name)____________________________________SIGNATURE___________________________DATE_______________________

PAGE OF

INVOICE NO

OWNERBILL TO

4S7CT2D938C070433OSN/MSN/VIN LICENSE 1154021

STEVE  CHIOINI - 530 538-2491

Completion date : 24-Jul-2019 09:52AM.  Estimate expires : 22-Aug-2019 09:52AM.

3

66

Item 7.



TERMS AND CONDITIONS

These Terms and Conditions, together with the estimate/quote (the "Quote") and/or invoice ("Invoice") attached to these Terms and Conditions, are hereinafter collectively referred to as this "Agreement" and shall constitute the entire agreement 
between the customer ("Customer") identified on the Quote and/or Invoice and Cummins Inc. ("Cummins") unless a previous written agreement with respect to the Goods and/or Services (as hereinafter defined) has been entered between the parties, in 
which event, such previous written agreement shall prevail. In the event of any inconsistency between this Agreement and any purchase order, terms and conditions or other document produced or delivered by Customer, the terms and conditions of 
this Agreement shall prevail.
1. SCOPE OF SERVICES; PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES.  Cummins shall supply part(s) and/or component(s) and/or engine(s) and/or generator set(s) ("Goods") and/or perform the maintenance and/or repair ("Services") on the equipment identified 
in the Quote and/or Invoice ("Equipment"), if applicable, in accordance with the specifications in the Quote and/or Invoice. No additional services or goods are included in this Agreement unless agreed upon by the parties in writing, or otherwise, as 
applicable.
2. CUSTOMER OBLIGATIONS.  If necessary, Customer shall provide Cummins safe and free access to Customer's site and arrange for all related services and utilities necessary for Cummins to safely and freely perform the Services. During the 
performance of the Services, Customer shall fully and completely secure all or any part of any facility where the Equipment is located to remove and mitigate any and all safety issues and risks, including but not limited to injury to facility occupants, 
customers, invitees, or any third party and/or property damage or work interruption arising out of the Services.  If applicable, Customer shall make all necessary arrangements to address and mitigate the consequences of any electrical service 
interruption which might occur during the Services. Customer is responsible for operating and maintaining the Equipment in accordance with the owner's manual for the Equipment.
3. INVOICING AND PAYMENT. Unless otherwise agreed to by the parties in writing and subject to credit approval by Cummins, payments are due thirty (30) days from the date of Invoice.  If Customer does not have approved credit with Cummins, as 
solely determined by Cummins, payments are due in advance or at the time of supply of the Goods and/or Services.  If payment is not received when due, in addition to any rights Cummins may have at law, Cummins may charge Customer eighteen 
percent (18%) interest annually on late payments, or the maximum amount allowed by law.  Customer agrees to pay all Cummins' costs and expenses (including all reasonable attorneys' fees) related to Cummins' enforcement and collection of unpaid 
invoices, or any other enforcement of this Agreement by Cummins.
4. TAXES; EXEMPTIONS. The Invoice includes all applicable local, state, or federal sales and/or use or similar taxes which Cummins is required by applicable laws to collect from Customer under this Agreement.  Customer must provide a valid tax 
exemption certificate or direct payment certificate prior to shipment of the Goods or performance of the Services, or such taxes will be included in the Invoice.
5. DELIVERY; TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the parties, any Goods supplied under this Agreement shall be delivered FOB Origin, freight prepaid to the first destination.  If agreed, any charges for third party freight 
are subject to adjustment to reflect any change in price at time of shipment.  Unless otherwise agreed to, packaging method, shipping documents and manner, route and carrier and delivery shall be as Cummins deems appropriate.  All shipments are 
made within normal business hours, Monday through Friday.  Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the parties, title and risk of loss for any Goods sold under this Agreement shall pass to Customer upon delivery of Goods by Cummins to freight carrier 
or to Customer at pickup at Cummins' facility.
6. DELAYS. Any delivery, shipping, installation, or performance dates indicated in this Agreement are estimated and not guaranteed.  Further, delivery time is subject to confirmation at time of order.  Cummins shall not be liable to Customer or any third 
party for any loss, damage, or expense suffered by Customer or third party due to any delay in delivery, shipping, installation, or performance, however occasioned, including any delays in performance that result directly or indirectly from acts of 
Customer or causes beyond Cummins' control, including but not limited to acts of God, accidents, fire, explosions, flood, unusual weather conditions, acts of government authority, or labor disputes.
7. LIMITED WARRANTIES. 
a. New Goods:  New Goods purchased or supplied under this Agreement are governed by the express written manufacturers' warranty.  No other warranty for Goods supplied under this Agreement is provided under this Agreement. 
b. Cummins Exchange Components, Other Exchange Components, and Recon:  Cummins will administer the Cummins exchange component warranty and the warranties of other manufacturers' exchange components or Recon Components which are
sold by Cummins.  In the event of defects in such items, only manufacturers' warranties will apply.  
c. HHP Exchange Engine:  HHP Exchange Engines remanufactured by Cummins under this Agreement are governed by the express Cummins' written warranty. No other warranty for HHP exchange Engines supplied under this Agreement is provided 
under this Agreement.
d. General Service Work:  All Services shall be free from defects in workmanship (i) for power generation equipment (including engines in such equipment), for a period of ninety (90) days after completion of Services or 500 hours of operation, 
whichever occurs first; or (ii) for engines, for a period of ninety (90) days after completion of Services, 25,000 miles or 900 hours of operation, whichever occurs first.  In the event of a warrantable defect in workmanship of Services supplied under this 
Agreement ("Warrantable Defect"), Cummins' obligation shall be solely limited to correcting the Warrantable Defect. Cummins shall correct the Warrantable Defect where (i) such Warrantable Defect becomes apparent to Customer during the warranty 
period; (ii) Cummins receives written notice of the Warrantable Defect within thirty (30) days following discovery by Customer; and (iii) Cummins has determined that there is a Warrantable Defect.  Warrantable Defects remedied under this provision 
shall be subject to the remaining warranty period of the original warranty of the Services.  New Goods supplied during the remedy of Warrantable Defects are warranted for the balance of the warranty period still available from the original warranty of 
such Goods.
e. Used Goods:  Used Goods are sold "as is, where is" unless exception is made in writing between Cummins and Customer.  Customer agrees to inspect all used Goods before completing the purchase.
f. THE REMEDIES PROVIDED IN THE LIMITED WARRANTIES AND THIS AGREEMENT ARE THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES AND REMEDIES PROVIDED BY CUMMINS TO THE CUSTOMER UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. EXCEPT 
AS SET OUT IN THE WARRANTY AND THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, CUMMINS EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, AND CONDITIONS OF ANY 
KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY STATUTORY OR COMMON LAW IMPLIED REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND CONDITIONS OF FITNESS FOR A PURPOSE OR MERCHANTABILITY.  

8. INDEMNIFICATION. Customer shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Cummins from and against any and all claims, actions, costs, expenses, damages and liabilities, including reasonable attorneys' fees, brought against or incurred by 
Cummins related to or arising out of this Agreement or the Services and/or Goods supplied under this Agreement (collectively, the "Claims"), where such Claims were caused or contributed, in whole or in part, by the acts, omissions, fault or negligence 
of the Customer. Customer shall present any Claims covered by this indemnity, including any tenders for defense and indemnity by Cummins to its insurance carrier unless Cummins directs that the defense will be handled by Cummins' legal counsel at
Customer's expense.
9. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT, IN NO EVENT SHALL CUMMINS, ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES, OR AGENTS BE LIABLE TO CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD PARTY 
FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION DOWNTIME, LOSS OF PROFIT OR REVENUE, LOSS OF DATA, LOSS OF OPPORTUNITY, 
DAMAGE TO GOODWILL, ENHANCED DAMAGES, MONETARY REQUESTS RELATING TO RECALL EXPENSES AND REPAIRS TO PROPERTY, AND/OR DAMAGES CAUSED BY DELAY) IN ANY WAY RELATED TO OR ARISING FROM 
CUMMINS' SUPPLY OF GOODS OR SERVICES UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL CUMMINS' LIABILITY TO CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD PARTY CLAIMING DIRECTLY THROUGH CUSTOMER OR ON CUSTOMER'S BEHALF 
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT EXCEED THE TOTAL COST OF GOODS AND SERVICES SUPPLIED BY CUMMINS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT GIVING RISE TO THE CLAIM.  BY ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT, CUSTOMER 
ACKNOWLEDGES CUSTOMER'S SOLE REMEDY AGAINST CUMMINS FOR ANY LOSS SHALL BE THE REMEDY PROVIDED HEREIN EVEN IF THE EXCLUSIVE REMEDY IN SECTION 7 IS DEEMED TO HAVE FAILED OF ITS ESSENTIAL 
PURPOSE.
10. GOVERNING LAW AND JURISDICTION. This Agreement and all matters arising hereunder shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Indiana without giving effect to any choice or conflict of law provision. The 
parties agree that the court of the State of Indiana shall have exclusive jurisdiction to settle any dispute or claim arising in connection with this Agreement.
11. ASSIGNMENT.  This Agreement is binding on the parties and their successors and assigns. Customer shall not assign this Agreement without the prior written consent of Cummins.
12. CANCELLATION. Orders placed with and accepted by Cummins may not be cancelled except with Cummins' prior written consent.  Cummins may charge Customer a cancellation charge in accordance with current Cummins policy which is 
available upon request, in addition to the actual, non- recoverable costs incurred by Cummins.
13. REFUNDS/CREDITS. Goods ordered and delivered by Cummins under this Agreement are not returnable unless agreed to by Cummins.  Cummins may, at its sole discretion, agree to accept Goods for return and provide credit where Goods are in 
new and saleable condition and presented with a copy of the original invoice.  Credits for returns will be subject to up to a 15% handling/restocking charge and are limited to eligible items purchased from Cummins.
14. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY.  Any intellectual property rights created by either party, whether independently or jointly, in the course of the performance of this Agreement or otherwise related to Cummins pre-existing intellectual property or subject 
matter related thereto, shall be Cummins' property. Customer agrees to assign, and does hereby assign, all right, title, and interest to such intellectual property to Cummins. Any Cummins pre-existing intellectual property shall remain Cummins' 
property.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to have given Customer a licence or any other rights to use any of the intellectual property rights of Cummins.
15. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. Customer shall comply with all laws applicable to its activities under this Agreement, including without limitation, any and all applicable national, provincial, and local export, anti-bribery, environmental, health, and 
safety laws and regulations in effect. Customer acknowledges that the Goods, and any related technology that are sold or otherwise provided hereunder may be subject to export and other trade controls restricting the sale, export, re-export and/or 
transfer, directly or indirectly, of such Goods or technology to certain countries or parties, including, but not limited to, licensing requirements under applicable laws and regulations of the United States, the United Kingdom and other jurisdictions.  It is 
the intention of Cummins to comply with these laws, rules, and regulations.  Any other provision of this Agreement to the contrary notwithstanding, Customer shall comply with all such applicable laws relating to the cross-border movement of goods or 
technology, and all related orders in effect from time to time, and equivalent measures. Customer shall accept full responsibility for any and all civil or criminal liabilities and costs arising from any breaches of those laws and regulations and will defend, 
indemnify, and hold Cummins harmless from and against any and all fines, penalties, claim, damages, liabilities, judgments, costs, fees, and expenses incurred by Cummins or its affiliates as a result of Customer's breach.
16. CONFIDENTIALITY. Each party shall keep confidential any information received from the other that is not generally known to the public and at the time of disclosure, would reasonably be understood by the receiving party to be proprietary or 
confidential, whether disclosed in oral, written, visual, electronic, or other form, and which the receiving party (or agents) learns in connection with this Agreement including, but not limited to: (a) business plans, strategies, sales, projects and analyses; 
(b) financial information, pricing, and fee structures; (c) business processes, methods, and models; (d) employee and supplier information; (e) specifications; and (f) the terms and conditions of this Agreement. Each party shall take necessary steps to 
ensure compliance with this provision by its employees and agents.
17. MISCELLANEOUS. All notices under this Agreement shall be in writing and be delivered personally, mailed via first class certified or registered mail, or sent by a nationally recognized express courier service to the addresses set forth in the Quote 
and/or Invoice.  No amendment of this Agreement shall be valid unless it is writing and signed by the parties hereto. Failure of either party to require performance by the other party of any provision hereof shall in no way affect the right to require such 
performance at any time thereafter or the enforceability of the Agreement generally, nor shall the waiver by a party of a breach of any of the provisions hereof constitute a waiver of any succeeding breach. Any provision of this Agreement that is invalid 
or unenforceable shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining terms hereof.  These terms are exclusive and constitute entire agreement. Customer acknowledges that the provisions were freely negotiated and bargained for and 
Customer has agreed to purchase of the Goods and/or Services pursuant to these terms and conditions.  Acceptance of this Agreement is expressly conditioned on Customer's assent to all such terms and conditions. Neither party has relied on any 
statement, representation, agreement, understanding, or promise made by the other except as expressly set out in this Agreement.

67

Item 7.



23-JUL-2019

E2

ISL CM2150 SPARTAN

METRO STAR

03-OCT-2009

23-JUL-2019 CPL315500

        

46983355

COVERAGE

REMARK

BELT TENSIONER, AUTOMATIC (ALTERNATOR) - INITIAL CHECK
FAN HUB - REMOVE AND INSTALL
OEM WIRING HARNESS - REMOVE AND INSTALL
ALTERNATOR BRACKET - REMOVE AND INSTALL
REFRIGERANT COMPRESSOR AND BRACKET - REMOVE AND INSTALL
STARTING MOTOR - REMOVE AND INSTALL, EACH
RADIATOR, CHARGE AIR COOLER, AIR CONDITIONER CONDENSER ASSEMBLY - 
REMOVE AND INSTALL (PART OF ANOTHER REPAIR)
ENGINE - REMOVE AND INSTALL
 -STEAM CLEAN ENGINE
 -REMOVE:
 -REMOVE AND INSTALL:
 -INSTALL:
 -CONNECT ALL COMPONENTS DISCONNECTED IN STEP 01,
ENGINE - RUN-IN AND TEST (CHASSIS DYNAMOMETER)
CUSTOMER BILLABLE

FURTHER ENGINE HARD EXTERNAL PARTS AND MOUNTING OPTION 
MODIFICATIONS MAY BE REQURED. 
 
ADDITIONAL PARTS MAY AND LABOR MAY BE REQUIRED.

CITY OF OROVILLE
1735 MONTGOMERY ST
OROVILLE, CA 95965-4820

Billing Inquiries? Call (877)480-6970

249086

302506

CITY OF OROVILLE
STEVE CHIONI
1275 MITCHELL AVE
OROVILLE, CA 95965-

*** CHARGE ***

ESTIMATE

SACRAMENTO CA BRANCH
875 RIVERSIDE PKWY
W. SACRAMENTO, CA 95605-1502

2

THERE ARE ADDITIONAL CONTRACT TERMS ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS 
DOCUMENT, INCLUDING LIMITATION ON WARRANTIES AND REMEDIES, WHICH ARE 
EXPRESSLY INCORPORATED HEREIN AND WHICH PURCHASER ACKNOWLEDGES HAVE 
BEEN READ AND FULLY UNDERSTOOD.

BAR ARD Number: ARD00293083 EPA: CAL000389784
Remit to: 
Cummins Sales and Service
P.O. Box 848731
Los Angeles, CA 90084-8731

Payment is due 30 days from invoice
date unless agreed upon in writing.

(916)371-0630

AUTHORIZED BY (print name)____________________________________SIGNATURE___________________________DATE_______________________

PAGE OF

INVOICE NO

OWNERBILL TO

4S7CT2D938C070433OSN/MSN/VIN LICENSE 1154021

STEVE  CHIOINI - 530 538-2491

Completion date : 24-Jul-2019 09:52AM.  Estimate expires : 22-Aug-2019 09:52AM.

1

1

-1

1

12

24

24

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

KIT,EGR COOLER

KIT, EGR COOLER

KIT, EGR COOLER

KIT,EGR COOLER

CHEV DEL ELC A/F 50/50

OIL,PREM BLUE (1 QT)

CAL OIL RECYCLE FEE QT

CLEAN CAC

DRC

CLEAN

DIRTY

CECO

P2-OTHER

P2-OTHER

P2-NSPART1

P2-NSPART2

       1,208.19

          31.25

          31.25

         529.58

          17.04

           3.28

            .07

       3,240.00

      1,208.19

         31.25

-        31.25

        529.58

        204.48

         78.72

          1.68

      3,240.00

4352253RX

5297551D

5297551D

4352363

DELOELC

SACBLUEQ

CORF QT

CAC RAD

3

68

Item 7.



TERMS AND CONDITIONS

These Terms and Conditions, together with the estimate/quote (the "Quote") and/or invoice ("Invoice") attached to these Terms and Conditions, are hereinafter collectively referred to as this "Agreement" and shall constitute the entire agreement 
between the customer ("Customer") identified on the Quote and/or Invoice and Cummins Inc. ("Cummins") unless a previous written agreement with respect to the Goods and/or Services (as hereinafter defined) has been entered between the parties, in 
which event, such previous written agreement shall prevail. In the event of any inconsistency between this Agreement and any purchase order, terms and conditions or other document produced or delivered by Customer, the terms and conditions of 
this Agreement shall prevail.
1. SCOPE OF SERVICES; PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES.  Cummins shall supply part(s) and/or component(s) and/or engine(s) and/or generator set(s) ("Goods") and/or perform the maintenance and/or repair ("Services") on the equipment identified 
in the Quote and/or Invoice ("Equipment"), if applicable, in accordance with the specifications in the Quote and/or Invoice. No additional services or goods are included in this Agreement unless agreed upon by the parties in writing, or otherwise, as 
applicable.
2. CUSTOMER OBLIGATIONS.  If necessary, Customer shall provide Cummins safe and free access to Customer's site and arrange for all related services and utilities necessary for Cummins to safely and freely perform the Services. During the 
performance of the Services, Customer shall fully and completely secure all or any part of any facility where the Equipment is located to remove and mitigate any and all safety issues and risks, including but not limited to injury to facility occupants, 
customers, invitees, or any third party and/or property damage or work interruption arising out of the Services.  If applicable, Customer shall make all necessary arrangements to address and mitigate the consequences of any electrical service 
interruption which might occur during the Services. Customer is responsible for operating and maintaining the Equipment in accordance with the owner's manual for the Equipment.
3. INVOICING AND PAYMENT. Unless otherwise agreed to by the parties in writing and subject to credit approval by Cummins, payments are due thirty (30) days from the date of Invoice.  If Customer does not have approved credit with Cummins, as 
solely determined by Cummins, payments are due in advance or at the time of supply of the Goods and/or Services.  If payment is not received when due, in addition to any rights Cummins may have at law, Cummins may charge Customer eighteen 
percent (18%) interest annually on late payments, or the maximum amount allowed by law.  Customer agrees to pay all Cummins' costs and expenses (including all reasonable attorneys' fees) related to Cummins' enforcement and collection of unpaid 
invoices, or any other enforcement of this Agreement by Cummins.
4. TAXES; EXEMPTIONS. The Invoice includes all applicable local, state, or federal sales and/or use or similar taxes which Cummins is required by applicable laws to collect from Customer under this Agreement.  Customer must provide a valid tax 
exemption certificate or direct payment certificate prior to shipment of the Goods or performance of the Services, or such taxes will be included in the Invoice.
5. DELIVERY; TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the parties, any Goods supplied under this Agreement shall be delivered FOB Origin, freight prepaid to the first destination.  If agreed, any charges for third party freight 
are subject to adjustment to reflect any change in price at time of shipment.  Unless otherwise agreed to, packaging method, shipping documents and manner, route and carrier and delivery shall be as Cummins deems appropriate.  All shipments are 
made within normal business hours, Monday through Friday.  Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the parties, title and risk of loss for any Goods sold under this Agreement shall pass to Customer upon delivery of Goods by Cummins to freight carrier 
or to Customer at pickup at Cummins' facility.
6. DELAYS. Any delivery, shipping, installation, or performance dates indicated in this Agreement are estimated and not guaranteed.  Further, delivery time is subject to confirmation at time of order.  Cummins shall not be liable to Customer or any third 
party for any loss, damage, or expense suffered by Customer or third party due to any delay in delivery, shipping, installation, or performance, however occasioned, including any delays in performance that result directly or indirectly from acts of 
Customer or causes beyond Cummins' control, including but not limited to acts of God, accidents, fire, explosions, flood, unusual weather conditions, acts of government authority, or labor disputes.
7. LIMITED WARRANTIES. 
a. New Goods:  New Goods purchased or supplied under this Agreement are governed by the express written manufacturers' warranty.  No other warranty for Goods supplied under this Agreement is provided under this Agreement. 
b. Cummins Exchange Components, Other Exchange Components, and Recon:  Cummins will administer the Cummins exchange component warranty and the warranties of other manufacturers' exchange components or Recon Components which are
sold by Cummins.  In the event of defects in such items, only manufacturers' warranties will apply.  
c. HHP Exchange Engine:  HHP Exchange Engines remanufactured by Cummins under this Agreement are governed by the express Cummins' written warranty. No other warranty for HHP exchange Engines supplied under this Agreement is provided 
under this Agreement.
d. General Service Work:  All Services shall be free from defects in workmanship (i) for power generation equipment (including engines in such equipment), for a period of ninety (90) days after completion of Services or 500 hours of operation, 
whichever occurs first; or (ii) for engines, for a period of ninety (90) days after completion of Services, 25,000 miles or 900 hours of operation, whichever occurs first.  In the event of a warrantable defect in workmanship of Services supplied under this 
Agreement ("Warrantable Defect"), Cummins' obligation shall be solely limited to correcting the Warrantable Defect. Cummins shall correct the Warrantable Defect where (i) such Warrantable Defect becomes apparent to Customer during the warranty 
period; (ii) Cummins receives written notice of the Warrantable Defect within thirty (30) days following discovery by Customer; and (iii) Cummins has determined that there is a Warrantable Defect.  Warrantable Defects remedied under this provision 
shall be subject to the remaining warranty period of the original warranty of the Services.  New Goods supplied during the remedy of Warrantable Defects are warranted for the balance of the warranty period still available from the original warranty of 
such Goods.
e. Used Goods:  Used Goods are sold "as is, where is" unless exception is made in writing between Cummins and Customer.  Customer agrees to inspect all used Goods before completing the purchase.
f. THE REMEDIES PROVIDED IN THE LIMITED WARRANTIES AND THIS AGREEMENT ARE THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES AND REMEDIES PROVIDED BY CUMMINS TO THE CUSTOMER UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. EXCEPT 
AS SET OUT IN THE WARRANTY AND THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, CUMMINS EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, AND CONDITIONS OF ANY 
KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY STATUTORY OR COMMON LAW IMPLIED REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND CONDITIONS OF FITNESS FOR A PURPOSE OR MERCHANTABILITY.  

8. INDEMNIFICATION. Customer shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Cummins from and against any and all claims, actions, costs, expenses, damages and liabilities, including reasonable attorneys' fees, brought against or incurred by 
Cummins related to or arising out of this Agreement or the Services and/or Goods supplied under this Agreement (collectively, the "Claims"), where such Claims were caused or contributed, in whole or in part, by the acts, omissions, fault or negligence 
of the Customer. Customer shall present any Claims covered by this indemnity, including any tenders for defense and indemnity by Cummins to its insurance carrier unless Cummins directs that the defense will be handled by Cummins' legal counsel at
Customer's expense.
9. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT, IN NO EVENT SHALL CUMMINS, ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES, OR AGENTS BE LIABLE TO CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD PARTY 
FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION DOWNTIME, LOSS OF PROFIT OR REVENUE, LOSS OF DATA, LOSS OF OPPORTUNITY, 
DAMAGE TO GOODWILL, ENHANCED DAMAGES, MONETARY REQUESTS RELATING TO RECALL EXPENSES AND REPAIRS TO PROPERTY, AND/OR DAMAGES CAUSED BY DELAY) IN ANY WAY RELATED TO OR ARISING FROM 
CUMMINS' SUPPLY OF GOODS OR SERVICES UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL CUMMINS' LIABILITY TO CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD PARTY CLAIMING DIRECTLY THROUGH CUSTOMER OR ON CUSTOMER'S BEHALF 
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT EXCEED THE TOTAL COST OF GOODS AND SERVICES SUPPLIED BY CUMMINS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT GIVING RISE TO THE CLAIM.  BY ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT, CUSTOMER 
ACKNOWLEDGES CUSTOMER'S SOLE REMEDY AGAINST CUMMINS FOR ANY LOSS SHALL BE THE REMEDY PROVIDED HEREIN EVEN IF THE EXCLUSIVE REMEDY IN SECTION 7 IS DEEMED TO HAVE FAILED OF ITS ESSENTIAL 
PURPOSE.
10. GOVERNING LAW AND JURISDICTION. This Agreement and all matters arising hereunder shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Indiana without giving effect to any choice or conflict of law provision. The 
parties agree that the court of the State of Indiana shall have exclusive jurisdiction to settle any dispute or claim arising in connection with this Agreement.
11. ASSIGNMENT.  This Agreement is binding on the parties and their successors and assigns. Customer shall not assign this Agreement without the prior written consent of Cummins.
12. CANCELLATION. Orders placed with and accepted by Cummins may not be cancelled except with Cummins' prior written consent.  Cummins may charge Customer a cancellation charge in accordance with current Cummins policy which is 
available upon request, in addition to the actual, non- recoverable costs incurred by Cummins.
13. REFUNDS/CREDITS. Goods ordered and delivered by Cummins under this Agreement are not returnable unless agreed to by Cummins.  Cummins may, at its sole discretion, agree to accept Goods for return and provide credit where Goods are in 
new and saleable condition and presented with a copy of the original invoice.  Credits for returns will be subject to up to a 15% handling/restocking charge and are limited to eligible items purchased from Cummins.
14. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY.  Any intellectual property rights created by either party, whether independently or jointly, in the course of the performance of this Agreement or otherwise related to Cummins pre-existing intellectual property or subject 
matter related thereto, shall be Cummins' property. Customer agrees to assign, and does hereby assign, all right, title, and interest to such intellectual property to Cummins. Any Cummins pre-existing intellectual property shall remain Cummins' 
property.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to have given Customer a licence or any other rights to use any of the intellectual property rights of Cummins.
15. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. Customer shall comply with all laws applicable to its activities under this Agreement, including without limitation, any and all applicable national, provincial, and local export, anti-bribery, environmental, health, and 
safety laws and regulations in effect. Customer acknowledges that the Goods, and any related technology that are sold or otherwise provided hereunder may be subject to export and other trade controls restricting the sale, export, re-export and/or 
transfer, directly or indirectly, of such Goods or technology to certain countries or parties, including, but not limited to, licensing requirements under applicable laws and regulations of the United States, the United Kingdom and other jurisdictions.  It is 
the intention of Cummins to comply with these laws, rules, and regulations.  Any other provision of this Agreement to the contrary notwithstanding, Customer shall comply with all such applicable laws relating to the cross-border movement of goods or 
technology, and all related orders in effect from time to time, and equivalent measures. Customer shall accept full responsibility for any and all civil or criminal liabilities and costs arising from any breaches of those laws and regulations and will defend, 
indemnify, and hold Cummins harmless from and against any and all fines, penalties, claim, damages, liabilities, judgments, costs, fees, and expenses incurred by Cummins or its affiliates as a result of Customer's breach.
16. CONFIDENTIALITY. Each party shall keep confidential any information received from the other that is not generally known to the public and at the time of disclosure, would reasonably be understood by the receiving party to be proprietary or 
confidential, whether disclosed in oral, written, visual, electronic, or other form, and which the receiving party (or agents) learns in connection with this Agreement including, but not limited to: (a) business plans, strategies, sales, projects and analyses; 
(b) financial information, pricing, and fee structures; (c) business processes, methods, and models; (d) employee and supplier information; (e) specifications; and (f) the terms and conditions of this Agreement. Each party shall take necessary steps to 
ensure compliance with this provision by its employees and agents.
17. MISCELLANEOUS. All notices under this Agreement shall be in writing and be delivered personally, mailed via first class certified or registered mail, or sent by a nationally recognized express courier service to the addresses set forth in the Quote 
and/or Invoice.  No amendment of this Agreement shall be valid unless it is writing and signed by the parties hereto. Failure of either party to require performance by the other party of any provision hereof shall in no way affect the right to require such 
performance at any time thereafter or the enforceability of the Agreement generally, nor shall the waiver by a party of a breach of any of the provisions hereof constitute a waiver of any succeeding breach. Any provision of this Agreement that is invalid 
or unenforceable shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining terms hereof.  These terms are exclusive and constitute entire agreement. Customer acknowledges that the provisions were freely negotiated and bargained for and 
Customer has agreed to purchase of the Goods and/or Services pursuant to these terms and conditions.  Acceptance of this Agreement is expressly conditioned on Customer's assent to all such terms and conditions. Neither party has relied on any 
statement, representation, agreement, understanding, or promise made by the other except as expressly set out in this Agreement.

69

Item 7.



23-JUL-2019

E2

ISL CM2150 SPARTAN

METRO STAR

03-OCT-2009

23-JUL-2019 CPL315500

        

46983355

CITY OF OROVILLE
1735 MONTGOMERY ST
OROVILLE, CA 95965-4820

LOCAL
STATE

     784.16
   2,091.10

Billing Inquiries? Call (877)480-6970

     45,121.64

     47,996.90

      2,875.26

249086

302506

CITY OF OROVILLE
STEVE CHIONI
1275 MITCHELL AVE
OROVILLE, CA 95965-

*** CHARGE ***

ESTIMATE

SACRAMENTO CA BRANCH
875 RIVERSIDE PKWY
W. SACRAMENTO, CA 95605-1502

3

THERE ARE ADDITIONAL CONTRACT TERMS ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS 
DOCUMENT, INCLUDING LIMITATION ON WARRANTIES AND REMEDIES, WHICH ARE 
EXPRESSLY INCORPORATED HEREIN AND WHICH PURCHASER ACKNOWLEDGES HAVE 
BEEN READ AND FULLY UNDERSTOOD.

BAR ARD Number: ARD00293083 EPA: CAL000389784
Remit to: 
Cummins Sales and Service
P.O. Box 848731
Los Angeles, CA 90084-8731

Payment is due 30 days from invoice
date unless agreed upon in writing.

(916)371-0630

TOTAL AMOUNT: US $ 

AUTHORIZED BY (print name)____________________________________SIGNATURE___________________________DATE_______________________

SUB TOTAL:

TOTAL TAX:

PAGE OF

INVOICE NO

OWNERBILL TO

4S7CT2D938C070433OSN/MSN/VIN LICENSE 1154021

STEVE  CHIOINI - 530 538-2491

Completion date : 24-Jul-2019 09:52AM.  Estimate expires : 22-Aug-2019 09:52AM.

1

1

-1

0

0

0

ENG ISL 8.9 07 B 330@2100

ENG ISC 8.3 B

ENG ISC 8.3 B

DRC

CLEAN

DIRTY

      28,538.99

       5,625.00

       5,625.00

     28,538.99

      5,625.00

-     5,625.00

DR6942RX

DR6506D

DR6506D

MISCELLANEOUS
ELECTRONIC TOOLING FEE
HAZ WASTE DISPOSAL
SHOP SUPPLIES

     800.00
      50.00

     100.00
     150.00

SURCHARGE TOTAL:           0.00

PARTS COVERAGE CREDIT:

LABOR COVERAGE CREDIT:

MISC. COVERAGE CREDIT:

TOTAL PARTS:

TOTAL LABOR:

TOTAL MISC.:

     33,801.64

     10,220.00

      1,100.00

          0.00

          0.00

          0.00

     33,801.64

     10,220.00

      1,100.00

PARTS:

LABOR:

MISC.:

CR

CR

CR

3

70

Item 7.



TERMS AND CONDITIONS

These Terms and Conditions, together with the estimate/quote (the "Quote") and/or invoice ("Invoice") attached to these Terms and Conditions, are hereinafter collectively referred to as this "Agreement" and shall constitute the entire agreement 
between the customer ("Customer") identified on the Quote and/or Invoice and Cummins Inc. ("Cummins") unless a previous written agreement with respect to the Goods and/or Services (as hereinafter defined) has been entered between the parties, in 
which event, such previous written agreement shall prevail. In the event of any inconsistency between this Agreement and any purchase order, terms and conditions or other document produced or delivered by Customer, the terms and conditions of 
this Agreement shall prevail.
1. SCOPE OF SERVICES; PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES.  Cummins shall supply part(s) and/or component(s) and/or engine(s) and/or generator set(s) ("Goods") and/or perform the maintenance and/or repair ("Services") on the equipment identified 
in the Quote and/or Invoice ("Equipment"), if applicable, in accordance with the specifications in the Quote and/or Invoice. No additional services or goods are included in this Agreement unless agreed upon by the parties in writing, or otherwise, as 
applicable.
2. CUSTOMER OBLIGATIONS.  If necessary, Customer shall provide Cummins safe and free access to Customer's site and arrange for all related services and utilities necessary for Cummins to safely and freely perform the Services. During the 
performance of the Services, Customer shall fully and completely secure all or any part of any facility where the Equipment is located to remove and mitigate any and all safety issues and risks, including but not limited to injury to facility occupants, 
customers, invitees, or any third party and/or property damage or work interruption arising out of the Services.  If applicable, Customer shall make all necessary arrangements to address and mitigate the consequences of any electrical service 
interruption which might occur during the Services. Customer is responsible for operating and maintaining the Equipment in accordance with the owner's manual for the Equipment.
3. INVOICING AND PAYMENT. Unless otherwise agreed to by the parties in writing and subject to credit approval by Cummins, payments are due thirty (30) days from the date of Invoice.  If Customer does not have approved credit with Cummins, as 
solely determined by Cummins, payments are due in advance or at the time of supply of the Goods and/or Services.  If payment is not received when due, in addition to any rights Cummins may have at law, Cummins may charge Customer eighteen 
percent (18%) interest annually on late payments, or the maximum amount allowed by law.  Customer agrees to pay all Cummins' costs and expenses (including all reasonable attorneys' fees) related to Cummins' enforcement and collection of unpaid 
invoices, or any other enforcement of this Agreement by Cummins.
4. TAXES; EXEMPTIONS. The Invoice includes all applicable local, state, or federal sales and/or use or similar taxes which Cummins is required by applicable laws to collect from Customer under this Agreement.  Customer must provide a valid tax 
exemption certificate or direct payment certificate prior to shipment of the Goods or performance of the Services, or such taxes will be included in the Invoice.
5. DELIVERY; TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the parties, any Goods supplied under this Agreement shall be delivered FOB Origin, freight prepaid to the first destination.  If agreed, any charges for third party freight 
are subject to adjustment to reflect any change in price at time of shipment.  Unless otherwise agreed to, packaging method, shipping documents and manner, route and carrier and delivery shall be as Cummins deems appropriate.  All shipments are 
made within normal business hours, Monday through Friday.  Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the parties, title and risk of loss for any Goods sold under this Agreement shall pass to Customer upon delivery of Goods by Cummins to freight carrier 
or to Customer at pickup at Cummins' facility.
6. DELAYS. Any delivery, shipping, installation, or performance dates indicated in this Agreement are estimated and not guaranteed.  Further, delivery time is subject to confirmation at time of order.  Cummins shall not be liable to Customer or any third 
party for any loss, damage, or expense suffered by Customer or third party due to any delay in delivery, shipping, installation, or performance, however occasioned, including any delays in performance that result directly or indirectly from acts of 
Customer or causes beyond Cummins' control, including but not limited to acts of God, accidents, fire, explosions, flood, unusual weather conditions, acts of government authority, or labor disputes.
7. LIMITED WARRANTIES. 
a. New Goods:  New Goods purchased or supplied under this Agreement are governed by the express written manufacturers' warranty.  No other warranty for Goods supplied under this Agreement is provided under this Agreement. 
b. Cummins Exchange Components, Other Exchange Components, and Recon:  Cummins will administer the Cummins exchange component warranty and the warranties of other manufacturers' exchange components or Recon Components which are
sold by Cummins.  In the event of defects in such items, only manufacturers' warranties will apply.  
c. HHP Exchange Engine:  HHP Exchange Engines remanufactured by Cummins under this Agreement are governed by the express Cummins' written warranty. No other warranty for HHP exchange Engines supplied under this Agreement is provided 
under this Agreement.
d. General Service Work:  All Services shall be free from defects in workmanship (i) for power generation equipment (including engines in such equipment), for a period of ninety (90) days after completion of Services or 500 hours of operation, 
whichever occurs first; or (ii) for engines, for a period of ninety (90) days after completion of Services, 25,000 miles or 900 hours of operation, whichever occurs first.  In the event of a warrantable defect in workmanship of Services supplied under this 
Agreement ("Warrantable Defect"), Cummins' obligation shall be solely limited to correcting the Warrantable Defect. Cummins shall correct the Warrantable Defect where (i) such Warrantable Defect becomes apparent to Customer during the warranty 
period; (ii) Cummins receives written notice of the Warrantable Defect within thirty (30) days following discovery by Customer; and (iii) Cummins has determined that there is a Warrantable Defect.  Warrantable Defects remedied under this provision 
shall be subject to the remaining warranty period of the original warranty of the Services.  New Goods supplied during the remedy of Warrantable Defects are warranted for the balance of the warranty period still available from the original warranty of 
such Goods.
e. Used Goods:  Used Goods are sold "as is, where is" unless exception is made in writing between Cummins and Customer.  Customer agrees to inspect all used Goods before completing the purchase.
f. THE REMEDIES PROVIDED IN THE LIMITED WARRANTIES AND THIS AGREEMENT ARE THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES AND REMEDIES PROVIDED BY CUMMINS TO THE CUSTOMER UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. EXCEPT 
AS SET OUT IN THE WARRANTY AND THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, CUMMINS EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, AND CONDITIONS OF ANY 
KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY STATUTORY OR COMMON LAW IMPLIED REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND CONDITIONS OF FITNESS FOR A PURPOSE OR MERCHANTABILITY.  

8. INDEMNIFICATION. Customer shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Cummins from and against any and all claims, actions, costs, expenses, damages and liabilities, including reasonable attorneys' fees, brought against or incurred by 
Cummins related to or arising out of this Agreement or the Services and/or Goods supplied under this Agreement (collectively, the "Claims"), where such Claims were caused or contributed, in whole or in part, by the acts, omissions, fault or negligence 
of the Customer. Customer shall present any Claims covered by this indemnity, including any tenders for defense and indemnity by Cummins to its insurance carrier unless Cummins directs that the defense will be handled by Cummins' legal counsel at
Customer's expense.
9. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT, IN NO EVENT SHALL CUMMINS, ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES, OR AGENTS BE LIABLE TO CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD PARTY 
FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION DOWNTIME, LOSS OF PROFIT OR REVENUE, LOSS OF DATA, LOSS OF OPPORTUNITY, 
DAMAGE TO GOODWILL, ENHANCED DAMAGES, MONETARY REQUESTS RELATING TO RECALL EXPENSES AND REPAIRS TO PROPERTY, AND/OR DAMAGES CAUSED BY DELAY) IN ANY WAY RELATED TO OR ARISING FROM 
CUMMINS' SUPPLY OF GOODS OR SERVICES UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL CUMMINS' LIABILITY TO CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD PARTY CLAIMING DIRECTLY THROUGH CUSTOMER OR ON CUSTOMER'S BEHALF 
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT EXCEED THE TOTAL COST OF GOODS AND SERVICES SUPPLIED BY CUMMINS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT GIVING RISE TO THE CLAIM.  BY ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT, CUSTOMER 
ACKNOWLEDGES CUSTOMER'S SOLE REMEDY AGAINST CUMMINS FOR ANY LOSS SHALL BE THE REMEDY PROVIDED HEREIN EVEN IF THE EXCLUSIVE REMEDY IN SECTION 7 IS DEEMED TO HAVE FAILED OF ITS ESSENTIAL 
PURPOSE.
10. GOVERNING LAW AND JURISDICTION. This Agreement and all matters arising hereunder shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Indiana without giving effect to any choice or conflict of law provision. The 
parties agree that the court of the State of Indiana shall have exclusive jurisdiction to settle any dispute or claim arising in connection with this Agreement.
11. ASSIGNMENT.  This Agreement is binding on the parties and their successors and assigns. Customer shall not assign this Agreement without the prior written consent of Cummins.
12. CANCELLATION. Orders placed with and accepted by Cummins may not be cancelled except with Cummins' prior written consent.  Cummins may charge Customer a cancellation charge in accordance with current Cummins policy which is 
available upon request, in addition to the actual, non- recoverable costs incurred by Cummins.
13. REFUNDS/CREDITS. Goods ordered and delivered by Cummins under this Agreement are not returnable unless agreed to by Cummins.  Cummins may, at its sole discretion, agree to accept Goods for return and provide credit where Goods are in 
new and saleable condition and presented with a copy of the original invoice.  Credits for returns will be subject to up to a 15% handling/restocking charge and are limited to eligible items purchased from Cummins.
14. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY.  Any intellectual property rights created by either party, whether independently or jointly, in the course of the performance of this Agreement or otherwise related to Cummins pre-existing intellectual property or subject 
matter related thereto, shall be Cummins' property. Customer agrees to assign, and does hereby assign, all right, title, and interest to such intellectual property to Cummins. Any Cummins pre-existing intellectual property shall remain Cummins' 
property.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to have given Customer a licence or any other rights to use any of the intellectual property rights of Cummins.
15. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. Customer shall comply with all laws applicable to its activities under this Agreement, including without limitation, any and all applicable national, provincial, and local export, anti-bribery, environmental, health, and 
safety laws and regulations in effect. Customer acknowledges that the Goods, and any related technology that are sold or otherwise provided hereunder may be subject to export and other trade controls restricting the sale, export, re-export and/or 
transfer, directly or indirectly, of such Goods or technology to certain countries or parties, including, but not limited to, licensing requirements under applicable laws and regulations of the United States, the United Kingdom and other jurisdictions.  It is 
the intention of Cummins to comply with these laws, rules, and regulations.  Any other provision of this Agreement to the contrary notwithstanding, Customer shall comply with all such applicable laws relating to the cross-border movement of goods or 
technology, and all related orders in effect from time to time, and equivalent measures. Customer shall accept full responsibility for any and all civil or criminal liabilities and costs arising from any breaches of those laws and regulations and will defend, 
indemnify, and hold Cummins harmless from and against any and all fines, penalties, claim, damages, liabilities, judgments, costs, fees, and expenses incurred by Cummins or its affiliates as a result of Customer's breach.
16. CONFIDENTIALITY. Each party shall keep confidential any information received from the other that is not generally known to the public and at the time of disclosure, would reasonably be understood by the receiving party to be proprietary or 
confidential, whether disclosed in oral, written, visual, electronic, or other form, and which the receiving party (or agents) learns in connection with this Agreement including, but not limited to: (a) business plans, strategies, sales, projects and analyses; 
(b) financial information, pricing, and fee structures; (c) business processes, methods, and models; (d) employee and supplier information; (e) specifications; and (f) the terms and conditions of this Agreement. Each party shall take necessary steps to 
ensure compliance with this provision by its employees and agents.
17. MISCELLANEOUS. All notices under this Agreement shall be in writing and be delivered personally, mailed via first class certified or registered mail, or sent by a nationally recognized express courier service to the addresses set forth in the Quote 
and/or Invoice.  No amendment of this Agreement shall be valid unless it is writing and signed by the parties hereto. Failure of either party to require performance by the other party of any provision hereof shall in no way affect the right to require such 
performance at any time thereafter or the enforceability of the Agreement generally, nor shall the waiver by a party of a breach of any of the provisions hereof constitute a waiver of any succeeding breach. Any provision of this Agreement that is invalid 
or unenforceable shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining terms hereof.  These terms are exclusive and constitute entire agreement. Customer acknowledges that the provisions were freely negotiated and bargained for and 
Customer has agreed to purchase of the Goods and/or Services pursuant to these terms and conditions.  Acceptance of this Agreement is expressly conditioned on Customer's assent to all such terms and conditions. Neither party has relied on any 
statement, representation, agreement, understanding, or promise made by the other except as expressly set out in this Agreement.

71

Item 7.



Page 1 

 
CITY OF OROVILLE 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

 
TO: MAYOR REYNOLDS AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

FROM: BILL LAGRONE, CITY ADMINISTRATOR  

RE: AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR TREE PRUNING 
SERVICES   

DATE: NOVEMBER 19, 2019 

SUMMARY 

The Council may award a contract for Tree Pruning services for City Trees and Trees in the 
public right of way to the Tree of Life in an amount not to exceed $80,000.00 

DISCUSSION 

The City of Oroville contracted with the Tree of Life for a 6-day trial of tree pruning 
services.  This was the first time the City has ever hired a tree service for multiple 
days of tree trimming. The purpose was to determine if using and outside contractor 
would be feasible for the City and what to see how much work could be completed. 
The Tree of Life trimmed 22 trees and removed 4 trees in that 6 days.  All trees that 
were trimmed were in a hazardous condition.  The City Arborist has reviewed the 
work performed and the amount of work performed and is pleased with quality and 
quantity. The City Arborist feels this is a reasonable way to get most of the City Trees 
in a manageable condition.  
 
The request for bids was advertised and posted at the front of the Oroville City Hall.   
The bids were to include total cost for a four-man crew and all necessary equipment 
at a daily rate. One (1) bid was received by the closing date for the public bid process.  
The bid was for $1,600.00 per day. See attached bid. 
 
The low bidder is The Tree of Life at $1,600.00 per day.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT 

$1,600.00 per day in an amount not to exceed $80,000.00. 
Funding for this project will come from Measure U.  
 
 
 

72

Item 8.



Page 2 

RECOMMENDATION 

Authorize Staff to award the bid and sign a contract for Tree Pruning services for City 

Trees and Trees in the public right of way to the Tree of Life in an amount not to exceed 
$80,000. 
  
ATTACHMENTS 

1. Request for Proposal bid packet  
2. Submitted Bid form  
3. Insurance Certificate 

 
 

 

73

Item 8.



74

Item 8.



75

Item 8.



76

Item 8.



77

Item 8.



78

Item 8.



79

Item 8.



80

Item 8.



81

Item 8.



82

Item 8.



83

Item 8.



84

Item 8.



85

Item 8.



86

Item 8.



FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION

Office of Energy Projects
Division of Dam Safety and Inspections - San Francisco Regional

Office 100 First Street, Suite 2300
San Francisco, CA 94105-3084

(415) 369-3300 Office-(415) 369-3322 Facsimile

October 23, 2019

In reply refer to:
Project No. 2100-CA

Ms. Gwen Knittweis, Chief

Hydropower License Planning and Compliance Office
California Department of Water Resources
P.O. Box 942836

Sacramento, California 94236-0001

Subject: Oroville Emergency Recovery - Spillways, August 2019 Monthly Construction
Report, FERC Project 2100

Dear Ms. Knittweis:

This letter is in response to your October 2, 2019 letter transmitting the August
monthly construction report for the Flood Control Outlet spillway chute and emergency
spillway repairs, part of the Feather River Project, FERC No. 2100. We have reviewed
the monthly construction report and have no comments on the report.

We appreciate your cooperation in this aspect of the Commission's dam safety
program. If you have questions, please contact Doug Boyer at (503) 502-3048 or me at
(415)369-3318.

Sincerely,

Frank L. Blackett, P.E.

Regional Engineer

cc:

Ms. Sharon Tapia, Chief
CA Dept. of Water Resources
Division of Safety of Dams
P.O. Box 942836

Sacramento, CA 94236-0001

87



OERAL ENERGY

^ULATORY COMMISSION

First Street NE

hington, DC 20426 neopost'"
10/24/2019

US POSTAGE$000.50^

ZIP 20426
"  Jldii 041M1225225g

Docket No.: P-2100

Gordon Andoe

Mayor
OROVILLE, CITY OF

1735 Montgomery St
Oroviile, OA 95965-4820

of Orovilie

NOV 0 4 2019

4cfm;nistra{/on

are receiving this document because your address is on a mailing list for the referenced project{s)/docket{s).
u wouid iike to receive electronic notification or be removed from the maiiing list please contact

.COnlineSupport@ferc.gov or call 1-866-208-3676.

i r' CO 15

0^
I  i !

"  /

88


	Top
	1. Closed Session Item 1 - Labor Negotiations
	2. Closed Session Item 3 - staff
	3. Closed Session - potential litigation
	1. Minutes 11.05.19
	11.05.19 Minutes

	2. Tapestry Donation - Parks Commission
	Tapsetry Donation -SR (4)
	Donation - Tapestry

	3. Budget for 18-HOME-12580
	ITEM-Staff-18 HOME12580 Budget (1)

	4. 2019 HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM APPLICATION
	ITEM-Staff-2019 HOME Application
	ITEM-Reso 2019 HOME Application

	5. Veterans Housing Project
	ITEM-Staff-Veterans Project
	ITEM-Reso ENA
	ITEM-Reso transfer of properties
	111919 ENA

	6. Modifications to the Oroville Safety Officers Mortgage Assistance Program Guidelines
	ITEM-Staff-OSMAP Guideline Modification

	7. Replacement of Motor in OFD Engine 2
	Engine 2 (3)
	#E2 REBUILD OUR ENGINE
	#E2 REMAN ENGINE INSTALL

	8. AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR TREE PRUNING SERVICES
	Tree Pruning Services contract Staff Report (1)
	Signed Proposal
	Insurance Cert
	Bid Form

	i. FERC Letter - Project No. 2100 - Request for Issuance of New Licence
	 Letter - FERC 11.04.19
	Letter - FERC 11.04.19

	Bottom

